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VOLT Information Sciences, Inc., 2 “FORTUNE 1000” Company,
is a United States corporation with major operations in the United
States and overseas. Volt is a leading provider of Talent, Technology and
Consulting Solutions. Through these solutions, Volt serves the needs

of business, industry and government.Volt's global capabilities and
expertise in delivering innovative and collaborative solutions across its

businesses generate added value for domestic and multinational clients.




A s you are well aware, 2008 was a year of severe economic
challenges. Over the past 12 months, nearly every business
sector across the globe has faced downturns, cutbacks and job
losses. A year ago, these extraordinary economic conditions
would have been difficult to imagine.

Discussion of Results

For fiscal year 2008, the Company reported net income of

' $64.2 million, or $2.92 per share, compared to net income of

| $39.3 million, or $1.71 per share, last year. Net sales for fiscal
year 2008 increased to $2.4 billion, compared to $2.3 billion for
fiscal 2007. Reesults for fiscal 2008 include a gain on the sale of
the net assets of Volt Directory Systems and DataNational of
$93.0 million, net of taxes, or $4.23 per share, and an impair-
ment charge of $46.4 million, (or $35.0 million net of taxes,
or $1.59 per share). Volt ended 2008 with a profitable fiscal
fourth quarter and a solid year-end balance sheet.

There were notable accomplishments during the fiscal year. As
mentioned previously, during 2008 Volt completed the sale of
its telephone directory publishing business to the Yellow Pages
Group of Canada. Included in the sale were the Volt Directory
Systems and Services and [DataNational businesses. Volt retained
ownership of our telephone directory publishing business in
Uruguay, operating as Volt Directories, S.A. Ltd. and Impresora
Sudamericana Tainol S.A.

In addition, in 2008 Volt acquired Advice Consulting, a talent
acquisition and recruitment process outsourcing business, head-
quartered in Montevideo, Uruguay. This addition is part of

our strategy to increase our global footprint to serve the talent
requirements of our U.S.-based clients who have operations

in Latin America.

Volt and the Current Economy

I would like to take this opportunity to offer a progress report on
Volts initiatives over the past fiscal year. With so much negative
news happening around the global economy, I will begin with a
discussion of Volt's business model, the impact of the current
weak economy, and our inidatives going forward,

Volt business units provide a broad portfolio of talent, technology
and consulting solutions. Global companies turn to Volt to man-
age 2 wide range of scalable business funictions, in which Volt has

Left to right: Steven A. Shaw, President and Chief Executive Officer and
Jerome Shaw, Eveeutive Vice President and Secretary

a unique capability. Volt's business units deliver these services in-
dividually or as a comprehensive solution to provide our clients
with cost and process efficiencies.

The current economic downturn in the U.S. and Europe has
caused every corporation to rechink their strategies and growth
plans. We anticipate a soft market at least through mid-2009,
and possibly beyond.

To address the current market conditions and position the Com-
pany for the eventual recovery of the global economy, Volt has four
key initiatives underway: 1) preserve our strong balance sheet and
capital position, 2} continue to invest in process improvement,
3) increase our focus in the area of sales and marketing and

4) continue to drive Corporate Responsibility as an integral
part of our global leadership.

Preserving Our Strong Balance Sheet and Financial Position

Volt's strong balance sheet places us in a very solid financial po-
sition. Maintaining a conservative financial position has been
core ta Volt's success throughont our 58-year history. Our strat-
egy of streamlining costs and managing capital will enable us
to weather the current economic storm and position us to take
advantage of strategic business opportunities going forward as
the economy improves.

Continue to Invest in Process Improvement
This year, Volt continued to invest in and deploy quality systems,
such as Six Sigima, Lean Six Sigma, SAS 70,1SO 9000 and TL9002,
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throughout the enterprise. Volt leverages these methods, along with
our technology infrastructure and business intelligence, to help
clients reduce costs, raise product quality, and becote more nimble,
Qur "House of Quality” Initiatives incorporate a powerful mix of
processes, controls, knowledge services and delivery capability to
offer seamless solutions for local, regional, national and global
clients. Our customers achieve unique solutions to reduce costs,
improve product quality and maximize agility to respond to global
competition. This corporate strategy allows us to seek maximum
returns while executing world class capabilities in providing talent,
technology and consuling services. In 2008, Volt’s achievements in
quality and technology were acknowledged by our industry peers
through recognition for the eighth consecutive year by the fuforma-
tionnWiek 500 as well as being named one of the Top 10 Best Places
to Work by iSixSigma.com.

increased Sales and Marketing Focus

In today’s struggling economy, the need to create value for our
clients has never been greater. At the start of fiscal 2008, Volt ini-
niated a program called “OneWorld-OneVoli.” Based on an in-
depth assessment of our clients’ needs, we identified the demand
for subject matter experts, whose focus could provide cross-
functional solutions from all of our business units to address our
clients’ multi-faceted requirements. In difficult dmes, custonters
are Jooking for single-source partners who can deliver solutions.
As we enter fiscal 2009, this program has begun to yield greater
sales opportunities within our client base.

Corporate Respansibitity

In 2008, Volt was proud to receive a corporate social responsibility
award from the American Staffing Association in recognition of
our environmentally-responsible business practices. Volt Workforce
Solutions earned one of the inaugural ASA Care Awards for our
“Go Green” program. Focusing on the three “Rs” of responsible
environmental policy—Reducing, Reusing and Recycling—Volt
set up employee self-service programs to reduce conswmption

of office products, partnered with e-recycling organizations, and
achieved “green” building codes and certification, to name a few.
The Company’s core value is conducting our business with the
highest regard for the quality of the environment. In 2009, the
Company will continde to implement sustainable “green’ business
practices across our operations in the U.S., as well as in Canada,
Europe, Asia and Latin America.

Volt is commirtted to acquiring a motivated, highly skilled workforce
in anncipation of companies resuming their strategic hiring, Veterans
of America’s military forces have the skills, training, and character to
meet our customers’ as well as our own in-house talent require-
ments. During the year, Volt, as a founding member, continued its
support for the non-profit organization, Hire America’s Heroes, to
improve access to employment opportunities for exiting military
service members. This organization works with major corporations,
holding conferences, networking events and other activities, to
recruir and to hire America’s veterans. In recognition of his ongo-
ing support of US, Navy Sailors and Marines and Hire America’s
Heroes, Volt's Co-Founder Jerome Shaw received a commendation

from the U.S. Navy Northwest Region in 2008.

in addinion to these major intuatives, Volt provides resources and
financial support to numerous local philanthropic organizations,
which reflects the Company’s commitment to global envirommental
sustainability and social responsibilicy.

We are in the midst of challenging economic times. The U.S. and
countries all over the globe are responding to a very weak econ-
omy and making difficult decisions. Within Volt, each employee is
being asked 70 play an important role in curbing costs and acquir-
ing new business. At the same time, I strongly believe that our
employees are at their most innovarive when times are the hard-
est. Since our beginning, our employees’ ability to innovate, col-
laborate and differentiate is what has made Volt an industry leader.
1 would like to extend my appreciation to each of our employees
ad executive leadership for your outstanding customer service,
diligence and creativity on behalf of Volt.

To our valued sharcholders, | appreciate your trust and confidence
and thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Steven A, Shaw
President and Chief Executive Officer
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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
GENERAL

Volt Information Sciences, Inc. is a New York corporation,
incorporated in 1957. We sometimes refer to Volt Information
Sciences, Inc. and its subsidiaries collectively as “Volt” or the
“Company,” unless the context otherwise requires.

Volt operates in the following two businesses which have four
operating segments:

» STAFFING SERVICES

(1) Staffing Services—This segment provides a broad range of
employee staffing services to a wide range of customers
throughout North America, Europe and Asia/Pacific and
has recently expanded operations in Latin America. These
services fall within three major functional areas:

+ Staffing Solutions provides a full spectrum of managed
staffing, temporary/contract personnel employment, and
workforce solutions. This functional area is comprised of
the Technical Resources {“Technical”) division and the
Administrative and Industrial ("A&I"} division, The
employees and contractors on assignment are usually on the
payroll of the Company for the length of their assignment,
but this functional area also uses employees and subcontrac-
tors from other staffing providers (“associate vendors”)
when necessary. This functional area also provides direct
placement services and, upon request from customers, sub-
ject to contractual conditions, will allow the customer to
convert the temporary employees to full-time customer
employees under negotiated terms. In addition, the Com-
pany's Recruitment Process Qutsourcing (“RPO”} services
deliver end-to-end recruitment and hiring outsourced
solutions to customers. The Technical division provides
skilled employees, such as computer and other Information
Technology (“I'T"} specialties, engineering, design, life sci-
ences and technical support. The A&l division provides
administrative, clerical, accounting and financial, call center
and light industrial personnel. The length of an employee’s
assignment in the Technical division may be as short as a
few weeks but in many cases can last for six to twelve
months. Assignments in the A&I division are generally
shorter than in the Technical division.

» E-Procurement Solutions provides plobal competitively bid
human capital acquisition and management solutions by
combining web-based tools and business process outsourc-
ing services. The employees and contractors on assignment
are usually from associate vendor firms, although at times
Volt recruited employees and contractors may be selected
to fill some assignments, but in those cases Volt must com-
pete on an equal basis with other unaffiliated firms. The
Company receives a fee for managing the process, and the
revenue for such services is recognized net of its associated
costs, This functional area, which is part of the Technical
division, is comprised of the ProcureStaff operation.
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» Information Technology Solutions provides a wide range
of services including consulting, outsourcing and turnkey
project management in the software and hardware devel-
opment, IT infrastructure services and customer contact
markets. This functional area offers higher margin project-
oriented services to its customers and assumes greater
responsibility in contrast to the other areas within the seg-
ment. This functional area, which is part of the Technical
division, is comprised of the VMC Consulting operation.

« TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION SOLUTIONS

(2) Telecommunications Services—This segment provides a
full spectrum of turnkey telecommunications and related
services solutions for commercial and government sectors.
[t designs, engineers, constructs, installs and maintains
voice, data, video and uriliry infrastructure for public and
private businesses, military and government agencies.

{3) Computer Systems—This segment provides directory and
operator systems and services primarily for the telecom-
munications industry and provides I'T maintenance serv-
ices. The segment also sells information systems to 1ts
customers and provides an Application Service Provider
(“ASP™) model which also provides information services,
including infrastructure and database content, on a transac-
tional fee basis. It also provides third-party IT and data
services to others. This segiment is comprised of Volt Delta
Resources, LLC and its subsidiary Volt Delta International
(collectively “VoltDelta™), LSSIDATA and the Maintech
computer maintenance division.

(4) Printing and Other—This segment provides printing serv-
ices and publishes telephone directories in Uruguay. The
telephone directory revenues of this segment are derived
from the sales of telephone directory advertising for the
books it publishes. The operations of this segment were
part of the Telephone Directory segment until the third
quarter of fiscal 2008. In September 2008, the Company
sold the net assets of its DataNational and Directory Sys-
tems divisions, whose operations for the current and com-
parable periods have been reclassified to Discontinued
Operations, with the remainder of the segment being
renamed Printing and Other.

INFORMATION AS TO OPERATING SEGMENTS

The following tables set forth the contribution of each operating
segment to the Company’s consolidated sales and operating
profit for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended
November 2, 2008, and those assets identifiable within each seg-
ment at the end of each of those fiscal years. This information
should be read in conjunction with Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
and the Consolidated Financial Statements in Items 7 and 8,
respectively, of this Report.




November 2, October 28, October29,
2008 2007 2006
(In thousands)
NET SALES
Staffing Services:
Sales to unaffiliated customers
Staffing $ 1,982,072 $ 1,916,621 $ 1,910,416
Managed Services 1,278,399 1,212,915 1,109,315
Total gross sales 3,260,471 3,129,536 3,019,731
Less: Non-recourse Managed Services(® (1,222,972) (1,164,243} (1,052,682)
Intersegment sales 6,316 5,692 5,233
2,043,815 1,970,935 1,972,282
Telecommunications Services:
Sales to unaffiliated customers 170,753 118,311 118,081
Intersegment sales 970 1,401 781
171,723 119,712 118,862
Computer Systems:
Sales to unaffiliated customers 202,167 188,703 173,972
Intersegment sales 10,488 10,611 13,958
212,655 199,314 187,930
Printing and Other:
Sales to unaffiliated customers 16,899 12,754 11,130
Intersegment sales -_ 9 91
16,899 12,763 11,221
Elimination of intersegment sales (17,774) (17.663) {20,003)
Total Net Sales $ 2,427,318 $ 2,285,061 $ 2,270,232
SEGMENT PROFIT {LOSS)
Staffing Services@ $ 40,516 $ 53,598 § 58,799
Telecommunications Services (22,641) 4,977 (1,168)
Computer Systenms® (22,715) 31,676 28,447
Printing and Other 306 209 (2,103}
Total segment (loss) profit (4,534) 90,460 83,975
General corporate expenses (36,114) (39,772) (43.349)
Total Operating (Loss) Profit (40,648) 50,688 40,626
Interest income and other (expense} income, net 848 {890} (4,304)
Interest expense (7,624) (3,612) (1,819)
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 1,155 (421) (505)
(Loss) income from continuing operations before income taxes and minority interest $ (46,269) § 45765 $ 33998
IDENTIFIABLE ASSETS
Staffing Services $ 455,618 $ 485,500 $ 457,204
Telecommunications Services 48,635 75,532 38,800
Computer Systems 189,669 220,309 138,625
Printing and Other 13,811 13,674 13,627
707,733 795,015 648,256
Cash, investments and other corporate assets 218,046 9,873 14,050
Discontinued Operations —_ 35,263 36,815
Total Assets $ 925,779 $ 840,151 $ 699,121

{1} Under certain contracts with customers, the Company manages the customers” alternative staffing requirements, including transactions between the customer
and third-party staffing vendors (“associate vendors”). When payments to associate vendors are subject to receipt of the customers’ payment to the Company,
the arrangetnients ate considered non-recourse against the Company and revenue, other than management fees to the Company, is excluded from net sales.

{2) In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company recorded a goodwill impairment charge of $4.9 million in the Staffing Service segment and $41.5 million

in the Cc;mputt;r Systems segment.




STAFFING SERVICES SEGMENT

Volt's Staffing Services segment, through two divisions, the Tech-
nical Resources division and the Administrative and Industrial
division, provides a broad spectrum of services in three major
functional areas: Staffing Solutions, IT Solutions and E-Procure-
ment Solutions, to a wide range of customers throughout the
world. The Technical Resources division provides Staffing Solu-
tions, 1T Selutions and E-Procurement Solutions, while the
Administrative and Industrial division provides Staffing Solutions.

STAFFING SOLUTIONS

Volt markets a broad-based spectrum of staffing and work-
force solutions, such as managed services, direct placement
services, temporary/contract staffing and referred employee
management, through more than 300 locations, to a wide
range of customers, from local companies to multinational
corporations. Volt’s business offerings assist customers in
managing productivity, achieving process efficiencies and
managing workforce spend.

Volt Workforce Solutions/Volt Services Group/
Volt Technical Services/Volt Europe/

Vott Human Resources/Volt Asia Enterprises/
Volt Workforce Solutions Canada/Arctern/
Advice (Staffing Solutions Group)

Staffing and other workforce solutions provided by this seg-
ment are generally identified and branded throughout the
United States as “Volt Workforce Solutions,” “Volt Services
Group,” and “Volt Technical Resources,” throughout Europe
as “Volt Europe,” throughout Canada as “Volt Workforce
Solutions Canada,” in Asia/Pacific as “Volt Asia Enterprises,”
in India as “Arctern” and in Latin America as “Advice” (col-
lectively the “Staffing Solutions Group™). Business offerings
are provided to customers in many industry segments and
include temporary/contract employment and referred
employee management in a broad range of categories,
including accounting, finance, administrative, engineering,
human resources, information technology, life sciences,
customer contact, manufacturing and assembly, technical
communications and media, warehousing and fulfillment.

In addicion, field operations that have developed a specialty
in one or more of the above listed disciplines often use the
name “Volt” followed by their specialty disciplines to iden-
tify themselves, e.g. " Volt Life Sciences,”*Volt Accounting &
Finance,” “Volt Automotive Services,”* Volt Acrospace Serv-
ices,” “Volt Design and Technology Services” and “Volt Pro-
fessional Search” Other branch offices have adopted other
names to differentiate themselves from traditional temporary
staffing when their focus is more discipline-oriented.

The Staffing Solutions Group maintains a database of avail-
able workers to match to employer assignments and com-
petes in both the recruitment of available candidates and 10
attract customers to employ contingent workers, Contingent
workers are provided for varying periods of time to compa-
nies and other organizations (including government
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agencies and non-profit entities) in a broad range of indus-
tries that have a need for such personnel, but are unable,

or choose not to, engage certain personnel as their own
employees. Customers range from those that require one or
two contingent workers at a time to national accounts that
require as many as several thousand at one time.

Contingent workers are provided to meet specific customer
requirements, such as to complete a specific project (with
employees typically being retained undil its completion), to
enable customers to scale their workforce according to busi-
ness conditions, meet a particular need that has arisen, substi-
tute for regular employees during vacation or sick leave, staff
high turnover positions, fill in during the full-time hiring
process or during a hiring freeze and staff seasonal peaks, con-
versions, inventory taking and offices that are downsizing.
Many large organizations utilize contingent labor as a strate-
gic element of their overall workforce, allowing them to more
efficiently meet their fluctuating staffing requirements. In cer-
tain instances, the Staffing Solutions Group also provides
management personnel to coordinate and manage special
projects and to supervise contingent workers.

Volt’s Staffing Solutions also include managed services pro-
grams, sometimes branded as * Folt Source™”, which pro-
vide dedicated account management in an on- or off-site
capacity that fulfill customer workforce initiatives, improve
overall staffing process efficiencies, and manage associate
vendor relationships. Many of the Company’s larger cus-
tomers, particularly those with national agreements, have
contracted for managed services programs under which the
Company, in addition to itself providing staffing services,
performs various administrative functions depending on the
program. These include centralized order processing and
procurement of other qualified staffing providers as subcon-
tractors, commonly referred to as “associate vendors,” to
provide service in areas where the Company does not
maintain an office or cannot recruit sufficient qualified per-
sonnel and to supply secondary source back-up recruiting
or provide assistance in meeting the customerss stated diver-
sity and/or subcontracting goals. In some managed services
programs, requisitions are sent simultaneously to a number
of approved staffing firms, and Volt must compete for each
placement. Other features of managed services programs
include customized and consolidated billing to the customer
for all of Volt’s and associate vendors’ services, and detailed
management reports on staffing usage and costs. Some man-
aged services programs are tailored to the customer’s unique
needs for single source consolidated billing, reporting and
payment. In most cases,Volt is required to pay the associate
vendor only after Volt receives payment from its customer.
Volt also acts as an associate vendor to other national
providers in their managed services programs to assist them
in meeting their obligations to their customers. The bidding
process for these managed service and national contracts is
very competitive. The Staffing Solutions Group has been
successful in obtaining a number of large national contracts
that typically require on-site Volt representation and fulfill-
ment at multiple customer facilities, Many contracts are for




a one-to-three year time period, at which time they are typ-
ically re-bid. Others are for shorter periods or may be for
the duration of a particular project or subproject or a par-
ticular need that has arisen, which requires additional or
substitute personnel. Many of these contracts require con-
siderable start-up costs and may take from six to twelve
moiths to reach anticipated revenue levels and reaching
those projected levels is dependent on the customer’s actual
requirenents at that time, The Staffing Solutions Group
maintaing a group dedicated to the acquisition, implementa-
tion and service of national accounts; however, there can be
no assurance that Volt will be able to retain accounts that it
currently serves, or thatVolt can obtain additional national
accounts on satisfactory terims.

The Staffing Solutions Group maintains centralized databases,
containing resumes of candidates from which it fills cus-
tomers’ job requirements. Other candidates are referred by
the customer itself for assignment as Volt employees. Volt's for-
eign staffing operations maintain similar computerized data-
bases containing resumes of candidates from their geographic
areas. Higher skilled individuals employed by the Staffing
Solutions Group are frequently willing to relocate to fill
assignments, while lesser skilled employees are generally
recruited and assigned locally. In addition to maintaining pro-
prietary internet recruiting sites, the segment has numerous
contracts with independent web-based job search companies.

Individuals hired by the Staffing Sclutions Group typically
become Volt employees or contractors during the period
of their assignment. When the employer of record,Volt is
responsible for the payment of wages, payroll taxes, work-
ers’ compensation, unemployment insurance and other
benefits, which may include paid holidays, vacations and
medical insurance.

The Staffing Solutions Group provides direct placement
services as well, [n the United States, these services are
provided through Volt Professional Search, an employment
search organization specializing in the recruitment and direct
hire of individuals, including information technology, engi-
neering, technical, accounting, finance and administrative
support disciplines. [n addition, some customers will convert
contingent staff to permanent positions and the Company
may receive a conversion fee.

Reecruitment Process Qutsourcing services, branded as
“Momentum, a Volt Information Sciences Company,”
delivers end-to-end recruitment and hiring outsourced
solutions for customers, starting at the requisition process
and extending through sourcing, screening and onboarding
of the customer’s employees.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
VMC Consulting

Information Technology Project Management Solutions,
branded as VMC Consulting, includes a varied portfolio of

project-based professional services, often utilizing contingent
staff sourced by Volt Staffing Solutions Group. With locations
and customers in North America, Europe, and Asia/Pacific,
VMC's services are delivered via outsourcing and in-sourcing
models, whether onsite, offsite, onshore, nearshore, offshore
or hybrid engagements. Projects include software and hard-
ware development, IT infrastructure services and customer
contact markets.

Offerings include electronic game testing, hardware and
software testing, technical communications, technical call
center support, data center management, enterprise technol-
ogy implementation and integration and corporate help
desk services. Consulting, project management, and other
services currently are delivered to companies in the follow-
ing industries: consumer products, financial services, manu-
facturing, media/entertainment, pharmaceuticals, software
and technology.

E-PROCUREMENT SOLUTIONS
ProcureStaff

ProcureStaff, Lid. offers competitive bid internet-based pro-
curement and spend management solutions for Global 1000
and other customers. At the core of ProcureStaff's service
offerings is its Vendor Management System (VMS) technology,
business-to-business e-commerce applications that streamline
client and vendor functions while significantly reducing costs
and the risks of non-compliance with client policies,

ProcureStaff maintains international operations in compli-
ance with local country laws and market conditions and is
aggressively seeking new global customers and markets. Pro-
cureStaff also automates and manages the source-to-settle
process (from identification of initial requirement through
payment for final deliverable) for resource-based services to
provide visibility and centralized control over all categories
of entzrprise-wide service expenditures, including statement
of work, project work and deliverable-based services. Pro-
cureStaff provides this source-to-settle process to its cus~
tomers with web-based access, the creation of project bid
requests, requisition management, electronic procurement,
customer relationship management, supplier management,
time and expense management, consolidated billing and
supplier payment and on-line management reporting
through its standard report package or its customer ad hoc
reporting tool, New program implementation imposes start
up costs on ProcureStaff which may take up to a year to
recover. ProcureStaff competes with other companies which
provide similar vendor neutral solutions, some of which are
affiliated with competitive staffing companies.

During the week ended November 2, 2008, the entire Staffing
Services segment provided approximately 37,000 (36,000 in 2007)
of its own temporary employees to its custonters, in addition to
employees provided by associate vendors and other contractors.




TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES SEGMENT

Volt's Telecommunications Services segment provides telecom-
munications and other infrastructure services, including design,
engineering, construction, installation, maintenance and removal
of telecommunications equipment for the outside plant and cen-
tral offices of telecommunications and cable companies, and
within end-user premises, in the United States. This segment also
installs distribution piping for potable and re-use water systems for
municipalities, provides limited distribution of products and pro-
vides some non-telecommunications engineering, construction
and installation services for other utilities.

The Telecommunications Services segment 1s 2 full-service
provider of turnkey solutions to the telecommunications,

cable and other industries, as well as for large corporations
and governmental entities. The segment’s services include:

= Engineering services, including feasibility studies, right-of-
way acquisition, network design and detailed engineering
for copper, coaxial and fiber infrastructure, carrier systems
design, conduit design, computer-aided design drafting,
digitizing records, building industry consultant engineering
(BICSI), turnkey design, program management, air pressure
design and record verification.

Construction services, including aerial, underground and
other construction services, using the Company’s owned and
leased vehicles and equipment. These services include jack
and bore, directional boring, trenching and excavation, con-
duit and manhole systems, cable placement and splicing, pole
placement and wrecking, copper, coaxial and long- and
short-haul fiber optic cable installation, splicing, termination
and testing, project management and inspection services. [n
addition, this segment also installs distribution piping for
potable and re-use water systems for municipalities.

Enterprise infrastructure solutions, including structured
cabling and wiring and field installation and repair services
involving the design, engineering, instatlation and mainte-
nance of various types of local and wide-area networks, uti-
lizing copper wiring, coaxial and fiber optics, for voice, data
and video, digital subscriber lines {(I3SL), security and access
control solutions and other broadband installation and main-
tenance services to operating telephone companies, telecom-
munications equipment manufacturers, cable companies and
large end-users, in both the government and private sectors.

Central Office services, including engineering, furnishing,
installing, maintaining and removal of transmission systems,
distribution frame systems, AC/DC power systems, wiring
and cabling, switch peripheral systems, equipment assembly
and system integration and controlled environment struc-
tures, and other network support services, such as grounding
surveys and asset management,

COMPUTER SYSTEMS SEGMENT

Volt's Computer Systems segment provides customers worldwide
with telephone directory services, information services and other
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operator services systems, and designs, develops, sells, leases and
maintains computer-based directory assistance services along
with other database management and related services, primarily
to the telecommunications industry, through Vol Delta
Resources, LLC. and its subsidiaries {collectively “VIDR"}. The
segment also provides third-party IT and data services to others.
This segment is comprised of three synergistic business units:
Volt Delta Resources, LLC and Volt Delta [nternational
{collectively *“VoltDelta™), LSSIDATA and Maintech.

VoltDelta

VoltDelta markets information services to telephone com-
panies and inter-exchange carriers worldwide. The unit sells
information service systems to its customers and in addition,
provides an Application Service Provider (*ASP™) model
which also provides information services, including infra-
structure and database content, on a transactional use fee
basis. VoltDelta has service agreements with major telecom-
munications carriers in North America, South America, the

Middle East and Europe.

To meet the needs of customers who desire to upgrade their
operator services capabilities by procuring services as an
alternative to making a capital investment, the unit has
deployed and is marketing enhanced directory assistance and
other information service capabilities as a transaction-based
ASP service, charging a fee per transaction. One ASP service
is marketed as DirectoryExpress, which provides access to
over 140 million United States and Canadian business, resi-
dential and government listings to directory assistance opera-
tors worldwide. Another ASP service is Directory Assistance
Automation (“DAA”), which is currently deployed by major
wireline and wireless carriers, VoltDelta owns and operates its
own proprietary systems and provides its customers access to
a national database sourced from listings obtained by VoltDelta
from various telephone companies and other independent
sources. In addition, VoltDelta continues to provide customers
with new systems, as well as enhancements to existing sys-
tems, equipment and software. The ASP model generally
requires significant capital expenditure before any revenue

is realized, usually on a transaction basis.

VoltDelta’s InfoExpress suite of services includes iExpress, a
service that enables its transaction-based customers to offer,
for example, operator-assisted yellow pages, driving direc-
tions and location-based information services, For consumers
(the end-users), especially cellular and PCS users, InfoExpress
provides a more conventent and efficient level of directory
assistance service since, among other things, consumers may
obtain enhanced directory and yellow pages information
without having to know the correct area code or even the
name of the business. Enhanced information services are par-
ticularly attractive in the wireless market, where there is no
access to printed telephone directories. The unit’s ASP serv-
ices are being delivered over the switched telephone and
VoIP networks to live operators, and recently, through DAA
voice portals using speech recognition technologies.




LSSiDATA

In September 2007, VDR acquired LSSi Corp. for §71.6 mil-
lion and combined it and VDR DataServ division into
LSSiDATA®, LSSiDATA utilizes consumer and business data-
bases to allow companies to improve their operations and
marketing capabilities. This wholly-owned subsidiary of
VDR provides database services, data processing, listing veri-
fication, online and offline data integration and aggregation
solutions, to a variety of companies across a broad spectrum
of industries that mclude telecommunications service
providers, credit and collections companies, and alternative
directory assistance service providers. LSSiDATA's informa-
tion is updated daily and is substantially augimented with
specialized information uniquely designed to serve the non-
telco enterprise market. The database under management
covers the entire United States, Canada and over 20 coun-
tries in Europe. LSSiDATA has agreements with many agents
and resellers to distribute its services into targeted industries.

In order to fulfill its commirments under its contracts,
VoltDelta and LSSIDATA are required to develop advanced
computer software programs and purchase substantial
amounts of computer equipment, as well as license data
content, from several suppliers. Most of the equipment and
data content required for these contracts 1s purchased as
needed and is readily available from a number of suppliers.

Maintech

Maintech, a division of VDR, 1s an Independent Services
Organization (“ISO”) providing managed IT service solutions
to mid-size and large corporate clients across the United States,
including many of those who have purchased systems from
VoltDelra. Its service offerings are tailored to mission-critical,
multi-platform operating environments where standards of
system availability of 99+% are the norm. Maintech’s target
markets include banking and brokerage, telecommunications,
aerospace, healthcare and manufacturing.

Clients may engage Maintech for an enterprise-wide single
source IT Outsourcing Solutions commitment that includes
program management, technology planning, transition man-
agement, Wintel/UNIX/Linux system administration, net-
work administration, Remote Monitoring and Management
Services, hardware maintenance and LAN/WAN/Voice
services, Clients may also choose Maintech for any subset of
services including support of large Wintel/UNIX/Linux
server farms and storage networks and corporate Desk-
top/Deskside support. As an ISO, the demand for Main-
tech’s single source, vendor neutral, unbiased services profile
is growing in a marketplace where IT Infrastructure cost
management initiatives play a prominent role in the vendor
selection process.

PRINTING AND OTHER

On September 5, 2008, the Company sold the net assets of its
directory systems and services and North American telephone
directory publishing operations to Yellow Page Group.The trans-
action included the operations of Volt Directory Systems and

10

DataNational, formerly part of the Telephone Directory seg-
ment, but excluded the Uruguayan printing and telephone
directory operations, which now comprise this new segment,
Printing and Other.

Volt's Printing and Other segment publishes yellow pages tele-
phoite directories as an independent publisher in Uruguay and
has signed a contract with the Uruguayan telephone company to
publish and print the Official Yellow Pages and print the Qfficial
White Pages. Revenues are generated from the sale of yellow
pages advertising and the printing of the white pages.

In addition to the directory business, Volt’s Uruguay division
owns and operates an advanced directory printing facility, which
includes, among other presses, a high-speed, four-color, heat set
printing press that is used to print its own telephone directories,
as well as directories for publishers in other South American
countries, In addition, this facility does commercial printing,
including magazines and periodicals, for various customers in
Uruguay and elsewhere in South and Central America.

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND ENGINEERING

During fiscal years 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company
expended approximately $0.2 million, $0.6 million and $2.7 mil-
lion, respectively, on research, development and engineering for
product and service development and improvement, substantially
all of which is Company sponsored, and none of which was
capitalized. The major portion of research and development
expenditures was incurred by the Computer Systems segment.

In addition, the Company’s software technology personnel are
involved in the development and acquisition of internal-use soft-
ware to be used in its Enterprise Resource Planning System and
software used in its operating systems. In fiscal 2008, 2007 and
2006, expenditures for internal-use software were $17.6 million,
$20.3 million and $18.7 million, respectively, of which 3.0
millien, $3.2 million and $4.1 million were capitahzed.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

“Volt” is a registered trademark of the Company under a num-
ber of registrations. The Company also holds a number of other
trademarks and patents related to certain of its products and
services; however, it does not believe that any of these are mate-
rial to the Company’s business or that of any segment. The
Company is also a licensee of technology from many of its sup-
pliers, none of which individually is considered material to the
Company’s business or the business of any segment.

Volt,Volt Workforce Solutions, Volt Services Group, Volt Technical
Services, Volt Furope, Volt Human Resources, Volt Asia Enter-
prises, Volt Computer Services,Volt Life Sciences,Volt Accounting
& Finance, Volt Automotive Services, Volt Aerospace Services,
VoltSource, Volt Temporary Services, Volt Design and Technical
Services, Volt Professional Search, Volt Technical and Creative
Communication, Volt Technical Resources, ProcureStaff, PS Partner
Solutions, VMC Consulting, VoltDelta, Volt Delta International,
DirectDA, Maintech, LSSiDATA, Volt Telecommunications Group,
Volt Telecomn Group and VIS are registered and/or common law
trademarks and service marks owned by the Company.




CUSTOMERS

In fiscal 2008, the Staffing Services segment’s sales to two cus-
tomers accounted for approximately 12% and 10% of the total
sales of that segment; the Telecommunication Services segment’s
sales to three customers accounted for approximately 52%, 12%
and 11% of the total sales of that segment; and the Computer
Systems segment’s sales to two customers accounted for approxi-
mately 19% and 15% of the total sales of that segment. In fiscal
2008, the sales to seven operating units of one customer,
Microsoft Corporation, accounted for approximately 10% of the
Company’s consolidated net sales of §2.4 billion and 6% of the
Company’s consolidated gross billings of $3.7 billion under a
number of different contracts. The difference between net sales
and gross billings is the Company associate vendor costs, which
are excluded from sales due to the Company’s relationship with
the customers and the Company’ associate vendors, who have
agreed to be paid subject to receipt of the customers’ payment
to the Company. Revenue for these services 1s recognized net
of associated vendor costs in the period the services are rendered.
The Company believes that gross billing is a meaningful
measure, which reflects actual volume by the customers.

The loss of one or more of these customers, unless the business is
replaced by the Company or the segment, could result in an adverse
effect on the results for the Company or that segment’s business.

In fiscal 2007, the Staffing Services segment’s sales to one cus-
tomer accounted for approximately 13% of the total sales of that
segment; the Telecommunications Services segment’s sales to two
customers accounted for approximately 33% and 15% of the
total sales of that segment; and the Computer Systems segment’s
sales to two customers accounted for approximately 25% and
17% of the total sales of that segment. in fiscal 2007, the sales to
seven operating units of one customer, Microsoft Corporation,
accounted for 11% of the Company’s consolidated net sales of
$2.3 billion and 7% of the Company’s consolidated gross billings
of §3.5 billion under a number of different contracts.

In fiscal 2006, the Staffing Services segment’s sales to one cus-
tomer accounted for approximately 13% of the total sales of that
segment; the Telecommunications Services segment’s sales to
three customers accounted for approximately 24%, 22% and
18% of the total sales of that segment; and the Computer Sys-
temns segment’s sales to two customers accounted for approxi-
mately 25% and 14% of the total sales of that segment. In fiscal
2006, the sales to seven operating units of one customer,
Microsoft Corporation, accounted for 11% of the Company’s
consolidated net sales of $2.3 billion and 7% of the Company’s
consolidated gross billings of $3.3 billion under a number of
different contracts.

Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and Subsidiaries

SEASONALITY

Historically, the Company’s results of operations have been low-
est in its first fiscal quarter as a result of reduced requirements for
the Staffing Services segment’s personnel due to the Thanksgiv-
ing, Christmas and New Year holidays as well as certain cus-
tomer facilities closing for one to two weeks. During the third
and fourth quarter of the fiscal year, the Staffing Services seg-
ment benefits from a reduction of payroll taxes and increased use
of the Company’s services during the summer vacation period.

EMPLOYEES

During the week ended November 2, 2008, Volt employed
approximately 42,000 persons, including approximately 37,000
persons who were on temporary assignment for the Staffing
Services segment. Volt is a party to one collective bargaining
agreement, which covers a small number of its employees, and
some of its foreign employees have rights under agreements with
local work councils. The Company believes that its relations with
its employees are satisfactory.

Certain services rendered by Volt’s operating segments require
highly trained personnel in specialized fields, some of whom are
currently in short supply and, while the Company currently has
a sufficient number of such personnel in its employ, there can be
no assurance that in the future, these segments can continue to
employ sufficient technical personnel necessary for the successful
operation of their services without significantly higher costs.

REGULATION

Some states in the United States and most foreign countries
license and regulate temporary service firms, employment agen-
cies and construction companies. In connection with foreign
sales by the Computer Systems segment, the Company is subject
to export controls, including restrictions on the export of certain
technologies. With respect to countries in which the Company’s
Computer Systems segment presently sells certain of its current
products, the sale of its current products, both hardware and soft-
ware, are permitted pursuant to a general export license. If the
Company began selling to countries designated by the United
States as sensitive or developed products subject to restriction,
sales would be subject to more restrictive export regulations.

Compliance with applicable present federal, state and local envi-
ronmental laws and regulations has not had, and the Company
believes that compliance with those laws and regulations in the
future will not have, a material effect on the Company’s earnings,
capital expenditures or competitive position.

ACCESS TO COMPANY INFORMATION

The Company electronically files its Annual Report on Form 10-K,
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K
and all amendments to those reports with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”}. These and other SEC filings by
the Company are available to the public over the internet at the
SEC’s website at http://www.sec.gov and at the Company’s web-
site at http://www.volt.com in the Investor Relations/Corporate
Governance section, as soon as reasonably practicable after they
are electronically filed with the SEC.
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Copies of the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics
and other significant corporate documents (the Corporate Gov-
ernance Guidelines, Governance Committee Charter, Audit
Committee Charter, Compensation Committee Charter, Finan-
cial Code Of Ethics, Whistleblower Policy, Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act Policy, Insider Trading Policy and Addition to Volt
Insider Trading Policy, and the Electronic Communication Pol-
icy} are also available at the Company’s website in the Investor
Reelations/Corporate Governance section. Copies are also avail-
able without charge upon request to Volt Information Sciences,
Inc., 560 Lexington Avenue, New York, New York 10022,
212-704-2400, Attention: Sharcholder Relations,

Pursuant to Section 303A.12(3) of the Rules of the NYSE, a
company’s annual report to its shareholders must disclose that the
previous year’s §12(a) CEQ Certification was submitted to the
NYSE. As required, the Company’s §12{a) CEO Certification for
the previous year was submitted to the NYSE on May 22, 2008,
and certifies that the CEQ was not aware of any violation by the
Company of NYSE’s Corporate Governance listing standards.

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report and other reports and statements issued by the Com-
pany and its officers from time to tite contain certain “forward-
looking statements” Words such as “may,” “will” “should,”
“likely,” “could,” “seek,” “believe,” “expect,” “plan,” “anticipate,”
“estirnate,” “project,” “intend,” “strategy,” “design to,” and similar
expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements
about the Company’ fucure plans, objectives, performance,
intentions and expectations. These forward-looking statements
arc subject to a number of known and unknown risks and uncer-
tainties including, but are not limited to, those set forth below
under “Factors That May Affect Future Results.” Such risks and
uncertainties could cause the Company’s actual results, perform-
ance and achievements to differ materially from those described
in or implied by the forward-looking statements. Accordingly,
readers should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking
statements made by or on behalf of the Company. The Company
does not assume any obligation to update any forward-locking
statements after the date they are made.

FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS

THE COMPANY’S BUSINESS IS DEPENDENT UPON
GENERAL ECONOMIC AND OTHER BUSINESS CONDITIONS
AND OTHER GENERAL CONDITIONS.

The demand for the Company’s services in all segments, both
domestically and in its foreign operations, is dependent upon
general economic conditions, The Company's business tends to

suffer during economic downturns, such as the current recession.

The recent slowing of the economy has already adversely
affected the Company’s revenue and operatng profit and the
continuation of the current recession could further adversely
affect the Company’s revenues and operating profit. While the
Company attempts to manage its costs, including its personnel,
in relation to its business volumes, these efforts may not be
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successful and the tming of these efforts and associated costs
may adversely affect the Company’s results.

In the Staffing Services segment, the weakened economy results
in decreased demand for temporary and permanent personnel.
When economic activity slows down, many of the Company’s
customers reduce their use of temporary employees before
undertaking layoffs of their regular employees resulting in
decreased demand for contingent workers. A number of cus-
tomers have already announced reduction in workforce includ-
ing contingent labor. There is also less need for contingent
workers by all customers and potential customers, who are less
inclined to add to their costs. Since employees are also reluctant
1o risk changing employers, there are fewer openings available
and therefore reduced activity in permanent placements as well.
In addition, while in many fields there are ample applicants for
available positions, variations in the rate of unemployment and
higher wages sought by temporary workers in certain technical
fields which still experience labor shortages could affect the
Company’s ability to meet its customers’ demands in these fields
and adverselv affect the Company’s profit margins. The volume
of business in some of the Company's managed services pro-
grams may be reduced, rendering it uneconomical to continue
the program. In addition, the services of large numbers of associ-
ate vendors are required in some managed services program; the
current recession may cause some of these associate vendors to
reduce or discontinue operations, which may adversely affect the
Company’s ability to manage these programs.

Increases in workers’ compensation and health costs and unem-
ployment insurance, other payroll taxes, business taxes and other
employee related expenses will also adversely impact profit margins.

In addition, in the past few years major United States companies,
many of which are customers of the Company, have increasingly
outsourced business to foreign countries with lower labor rates,
less costly employee benefit requirements and fewer regulations
than in the United States. There has been and could be a further
adverse effect on the Company if customers and potential cus-
tomers continue to move manufacturing and servicing opera-
tions off-shore, reducing their need for temporary and
permanent workers within the United States. It is also important
for the Company to diversify its pool of available temporary per-
sonnel to offer greater support to the service sector of the econ-
omy and other businesses that have more difficulty in moving
off-shore, as well as expanding its regional and local customer
base which generally affords higher margin opportunites, which
the Company may not be able to do successfully.

In the Information Technology Solutions portion of the Staffing
Services segment, the Company may assume project responsibil-
ity and/or provide a deliverable, which carry potentially greater
liabilities than other businesses within this segment.

Customer use of the Company’s Telecommunications Services
segment is similarly affected by the weakened economy in that
some of the Company’s customers curtail capital expenditures
and some reduce their use of outside services in order to pro-
vide work to their in-house departments or to control costs,
Actions by major long-distance telephone companies to reduce




marketing of local residential service and consolidation in the
telecommunications industry could also negatively impact both
sales and margins of the segment.

In addition, the Company has been and may be adversely
affected if it competes from the Company's United States-based
operations against competitors based in lower-cost countries,
Although the Company has expanded its operations to serve
existing customers in some foreign countries, and has established
subsidiaries in some foreign countries, there can be no assurance
that this effort will be successful or that the Company can suc-
cessfully compete with competitors based overseas or who have
well-established foreign operations. The Company’s international
expansion further subjects the Company to additional risks and
challenges that could harm its business and profitability.

The Company’s business strategy is focused on serving large cor-
porate customers through high volume global service agreements.
While the Company’ strategy is intended to increase the Com-
pany’s revenue and operating profit from our major corporate
customers, the strategy also exposes the Company to increased
risks arising from the possible loss of major customer accounts.
The loss of one or more of these customers, or material changes
in their demand for the Company’s products and services, unless
the business is replaced by the Company or the segment, could
result in an adverse effect on the results for the Company or that
segment’s business. In addition, some customers are in industries
that have experienced adverse business and financial conditions in
recent years. The deterioration of the financial condition or busi-
ness prospects of these customers has reduced, and could further
reduce, their need for temporary employment services and other
services, and result in a significant decrease in the revenue and
operating profit the Company derives from these customers.
Other customers in the Staffing Services segment are Vendor
Management System {“VMS") providers who coordinate the
provision of temporary services to their own customers using
internet-enabled, often web-based, applications that act as a
mechanism for business to manage and procure contingent and
other staffing services. These VMS providers typically manage
programs with total volumes far in excess of the VMS’ own
worth, but they still assume all payment obligations to their cus-
tomers’ suppliers, such as the Company. The deterioration of the
financial condition or business prospects of these VMS customers
has reduced, and could further reduce, their need for temporary
employment services and other services, and result in a significant
decrease in the revenue and operating profit the Company
derives from these customers. In addition, these customers,
including the VMS providers, also present greater credit risks and,
although the Company continues to evaluate their credit, some of
these customers have in the past, and could in the future, default
on their obligations to the Company.

The Company relies on access to various financial markets, pri-
marily the asset-backed commercial paper market and the com-
mercial bank loan market, as a source of liquidity for working
capital requirements not satisfied by cash flows from operations
or as a source of foreign exchange risk mitigation. Although the
Company has significant cash reserves resulting from the recent
sale of the net assets of the DataNational and Directory Services
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divisions, market disruptions have increased the cost of borrow-
ing and could adversely affect the Company’s ability to access
one or more financial markets. If the Company is not able to
access capital at competitive rates, the ability to implement the
Company’s business plans may be adversely affected. Similarly,
market disruptions may delay or prevent customers from timely
payment for our services.

THE INDUSTRIES IN WHICH THE COMPANY DOES
BUSINESS ARE VERY COMPETITIVE.

The Company, in all segments, has experienced intense price
competition and pressure on margins and lower markups for
renewals of customers’ contracts than previously obtained. While
the Company has and will continue its efforts to rake action to
meet competition in its highly competitive markets, there can be
no assurance that the Company will be able to do so without
impacting margins.

The Company, in certain businesses in all segments, must obtain
or produce products and systems, principally in the IT environ-
ment, to satisfy customer requirements and to remain competi-
tive, While the Company has been able to do so in the past,
there can be no assurance that in the future the Company will
be able to foresee changes and to identify, develop and commer-
cialize innovative and competitive products and systems in a
timely and cost-effective manner and to achieve customer
acceptance of its products and systems in markets characterized
by rapidly changing technology and frequent new product intro-
ductions. Although the Company continues its investment in
research and development, there is no assurance that its present
or future products and systems will be competitive, that it wilt
continue to develop new products and systems or that present
products and systems or new products and systems can be suc-
cessfully marketed, In addition, the Company’s products and sys-
tems are subject to risks inherent in new product introductions,
such as start-up delays, cost overruns and uncertainty of cus-
tomer acceptance, the Company’s dependence on third parties
for some product components and in certain technical fields
with labor shortages, the Company’ ability to hire and retain
such specialized employees, all of which could adversely affect
the Company’s ability to meet its customers’ demands in these
fields and the Company’s profit margins.

In addition to these general statements, the following information
applies to the specific segments identified below.

The Company’s Staffing Services segment is in a very competi-
tive industry with few significant barriers to entry. The world-
wide temporary staffing industry is competitive and highly
fragmented. In the United States, approximately 40 competitors
operate nationally, and approximately 6,000 smaller companies
compete in varying degrees at local levels, many with only one or
a few offices that service only a small market. Some of this seg-
ment’s principal competitors are larger and have greater financial
resources than the Company and service the multi-national
accounts whose business the Company also solicits. Accordingly,
these competitors may be better able than the Company to
attract and retain qualified personnel and may be able to offer
their customers more favorable pricing terms than the Company.
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As the economy begins to slow down, customers tend to reduce
their use of temporary and contract workers before undertaking
layoffs of their own employees resulting in decreased demand for
contingent workers. In addition, some of the segment’s customers,
generally larger entities, are mandated or otherwise motivated to
utilize small or minority-owned companies rather than publicly
held corporations such as the Company and have re-directed
their business activities with this segment.

The results of the Company’s Computer Systems segment are
highly dependent on the volume of directory assistance calls to
this segment’s customers which are processed by the segment
under existing contracts, the segment’s ability to continue to
secure comprehensive listings from others at acceptable pricing,
its ability to obtain additional customers for these services and its
continued ability to sell products and services to new and exist-
ing customers. The volume of transactions with this segment’s
customers and the revenues received by the Company are sub-
ject to reduction as consumers utilize free listings offered by
alternative sources, including listings available on the internet,
and from consolidation in the telecommunications industry. The
reliability of the Company’s products and services is dependent
upon the integrity of the data in its databases. A failure in the
integrity of its database could harm the Company by exposing
it to customer or third-party claims or by causing a loss of cus-
tomer confidence in the Company’s products and services. This
segment’s position in its market depends largely upon its reputa-
tion, quality of service and ability to develop, maintain and
implement information systems on a cost-competitive basis.

The Company's Telecommunications Services segment faces sub-
stantial competition with respect to all of its telecommunications
services from other suppliers and from in-house capabilities of
present and potential customers. Since many customers provide
the same type of services as the segment, the segment faces com-
petition from its own customers and potential customers as well
as from third parties. The Telecommunications Services segment
performs much of its services outdoors, and its business can be
adversely affected by inclement weather. In addition, the segment
accounts for certain projects using percentage-of-completion;
therefore, variations of actual results from its estimates may reduce
the segment’s profitability. The segment’s profitability is also
reduced if the actual cost to complete a project exceeds its esti-
mates. Some of this segment’s significant competitors are larger
and have substantially greater financial resources than the Com-
pany. There are relatively few significant barriers to entry into
certain of the markets in which the segment operates, and many
competitors are small, Jocal companies that generally have lower
overhead. The Company ability to compete in this segment
depends upon its reputation, technical capabilities, pricing, quality
of service and ability to meet customer requirements in a timely
marnnet, as well as the economic health of the tetecom industry.

Additionally, in all segments, the degree and timing of cus-
tomer acceptance of systems and of obtaining new contracts
and the rate of renewals of existing contracts, as well as cus-
tomers’ utilization of the Company's services, could adversely
affect the Company’s businesses.
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MANY OF THE COMPANY'S CONTRACTS EITHER
PROVIDE NO MINIMUM PURCHASE REQUIREMENTS
OR ARE CANCELABLE DURING THE TERM, OR BOTH.

In all segments; many of the Company’s contracts, even those
whose duration spans a number of years, provide no assurance
of any minimum amount of work that will actually be available
under the contract; under these contracts the Company must still
compete for each individual placement or project. Most staffing
services contracts are not sole source, so the segment must
compete for each placement at the customer. Similarly, many
telecommunications master contracts require competition in
order to obtain each individual work project, In addition, many
of the Company’s long-term contracts contain cancellation pro-
visions under which the customer can cancel the contract, even
if the Company is not in default under the contract. Therefore,
these contracts do not give the assurances that long-term con-
tracts often provide and create uncertainty with respect to the
revenues and earnings the Company may recognize with respect
to its customer contracts,

THE COMPANY’S STAFFING SERVICES BUSINESS AND ITS
OTHER SEGMENTS SUBJECT IT TO EMPLOYMENT-RELATED
AND OTHER CLAIMS AND LOSSES THAT COULD HAVE A
MATERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS.

The Company’s staffing services business employs individuals on

a temperary basis and places them in a customer’s workplace. The
Company’ ability to control the customer workplace is often lim-
ited, and the Company risks incurring liability to its employees for
injury {(which results in increased workers’ compensation costs) or
other harm that they suffer at the customer’s workplace. Increases
in workers’ compensation costs adversely affect the Company’s
competitive position and its ability to retain business and obtain
new business. Risks relating to these activities include:

* violations of wage and hour requirements and other
applicable labor codes which govern the relationship
between employers and employees;

claims by the Company’s employees of discrimination or
harassment directed at them, including claims relating to
actions of the Company’s customers;

claims by contingent workers for retroactive entitlement
to emplovee benefits;

claims of misconduct or negligence on the part of the
Company’s employees;

claims related to the employment of undocumented or
unlicensed personnel;

-

the retention of the risk of loss, up to certain limits, for
claims related to workers’ compensation, general liabilicy,
automobile liability and employee group health;

errors and omissions of the Company’s employees, particularly
in the case of professionals; and

claims by the Company’s customers relating to the Com-
pany’s employees’ misuse of customers’ proprietary informa-
tion, misappropriation of funds, other criminal activity or
torts or other similar claims.




Additionally, the Company risks liability to its customers for the
actions of the Company’s employees that may result in harm to
the Company’s customers. Such actions may be the result of
negligence or misconduct on the part of the Company’s tempo-
rary employees, including misappropriation of funds, damage to
customer facilities due to negligence of temporary employees,
criminal activity and other similar claims. In many cases, the
Company must indemnify its customers for the acts of the
Company’s employees, and certain customers have negotiated
increases in the scope of such indemnification agreements, The
Company may also incur fines and other losses or negative pub-
licity with respect to these problems. In addition, these claims
may give rise to litigation, which could be time-consuming and
expensive. There can be no assurance that the corporate policies
in place to help reduce the Company’s exposure to these risks
will be effective or that the Company will not experience losses
as a result of these risks. There also can also be no assurance that
the insurance policies the Company has purchased to msure
against certain risks will be adequate or that msurance coverage
will remain available on reasonable terms or be sufficient in
amount or scope of coverage. These same factors apply to all of
the Company’s business units, although the risk may be reduced
where the Company itself controls the employees and/or the
workplace. Nevertheless, the risk is present in all seginents.

The Company is subject to certain legal proceedings, as well as
demands, claims and threatened livigation that arise in the nor-
mal course of our business. A quarterly review is performed of
each significant matter to assess any potential financial exposure,
If the potential loss from any claim or legal proceeding is consid-
ered probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated, a
liability and an expense are recorded for the estimated loss. Sig-
nificant judgment is required in both the determination of proba-
bility and the determination of whether an exposure is reasonably
estimable. Any accruals are based on the best informatton avail-
able at the time. As additional information becomes available, a
reassessment is performed of the potential liability related to any
pending claims and litigation and may revise the Company’s
estimates. Potential legal liabilities and the revision of estimartes

of potential legal liabilities could have a material adverse impact
on the resuits of the Company’s operations.

NEW AND INCREASED GOVERNMENT REGULATION
COULD HAVE A MATERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT ON THE
COMPANY'S BUSINESS, ESPECIALLY ITS CONTINGENT
STAFFING BUSINESS.

Certain of the Company’ businesses are subject to licensing and
regulation in many states and certain foreign jurisdictions. Although
the Company has not had any difficulty complying with these
requirements in the past, there can be no assurance that the Com-
pany will continue to be able to do so, or that the cost of compli-
ance will not become material. Additionally, che jurisdictions

in which the Company does or intend to do business may:

* create new or additional regulations that prohibic or restrict
the types of services that the Company currently provides;
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« impose new or additional employee costs, including benefit
requirements, thereby increasing the Company’s costs that
may not be able to be passed on to customers or which
would cause customers to reduce their use of the Company’s
services, especially in its Statfing Services segment, which
would adversely impact the Company’s ability to conduct
its business;

require the Company to obtain additional licenses to provide
its services; or

increase taxes (especially payroll and other employment-
related taxes) or enact new or different raxes payable by the
providers or users of services such as those offered by the
Company, thereby increasing the Company’s costs, some of
which may not be able to be passed on to customers or
which would cause customers to reduce their use of the
Company’s services, especially in its Staffing Services seg-
ment, which would adversely impact the Company’s ability
to conduct its business.

In the Company’s foreign markets, temporary services are more
heavily regulated than in the United Stares and lhitigation and
governmental acuvity {(at European Umon and nanonal levels)
directed at the way the industry does business is also being con-
ducted or considered. The Company does not know the effect
governmental activity will have on the industry in general or
upon the Staffing Solutions Group's business.

In addition, certain private and governmental entities have
focused on the contingent staffing industry in particular and, as
well as their potential to impose additional requirements and
costs, they and their supporters could cause changes in cus-
tomers’ attitudes toward the use of outsourcing and temporary
personnel in general, This could have an adverse effect on the
Company’s contingent staffing business.

THE COMPANY MAY EXPERIENCE BUSINESS
INTERRUPTIONS THAT COULD HAVE AN ADVERSE
EFFECT ON ITS OPERATIONS.

The Company could be negatively affected by natural disasters,
fire, power loss, telecommunications failures, hardware or software
malfunctions and breakdowns, computer viruses or similar events.
Although the Company has disaster recovery plans in place, it
may not be able 1o adequately execute these plans in a timely
fashion. If the Company’s critical information systems fail or are
otherwise unavailable, this could temporarily impact the Com-
pany’s ability to pay employees, bill customers, service customers,
maintain billing and payroll records reliably and pay taxes, which
could adversely affect its revenue, operating expenses, and financial
condition. A prolonged outage could seriously impact the Com-
pany’s ability to service customers or hire temporary workers
and could seriously threaten the organization.
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IMPROPER DISCLOSURE OF EMPLOYEE AND CUSTOMER
DATA COULD RESULT IN LIABILITY AND HARM THE
COMPANY’S REPUTATION.

The Company’s business involves the use, storage and transmission
of information about its employees, its customers and employees
of its customers and third parties. The Company and its third-
party service providers have established policies and procedures to
help protect the security and privacy of this information. It is pos-
sible that the Company’s security controls over personal, consumer
and customer data and other practices that the Company and its
third-party service providers follow may not prevent the improper
access to or disclosure of identifiable personal, consumer and cus-
tomer information. Such disclosure could harm the Company’s
reputation and subject the Company to liability under its contracts
and laws that protect personal, consumer and customer data,
resulting in increased costs or loss of revenue.

THE COMPANY IS DEPENDENT UPON ITS KEY PERSONNEL.

The Company’s operations are dependent on the continued
efforts of its officers and executive management, In addition, the
Company is dependent on the performance and productivity of
its local managers and field personnel. The Company’s ability to
attract and retain business is significantly affected by local relation-
ships and the quality of service rendered. The loss of those key
officers and members of management who have acquired signifi-
cant experience in the Company’s businesses may cause a signifi-
cant disruption to the Company’s business. Moreover, the loss of
the Company’s key managers and field personnel may jeopardize
existing client relationships with businesses that continue to use
the Company’s services based upon past relationships with these
local managers and field personnel. The loss of such key personnel
could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s operation,
because it may result in the Company’s inability to establish and
maintain client relationships and otherwise operate our business.

THE COMPANY IS DEPENDENT UPON ITS ABILITY TO
ATTRACT AND RETAIN CERTAIN QUALIFIED PERSONNEL.

The Company's future success is dependent upon its ability to
attract and retain certain classifications of technologically quali-
fied personnel for its own use, particulatly in the areas of
research and development, implementation and upgrading of
internal systems, as well as in its Staffing Services segment. The
availability of such personnel is dependent upon a number of
economic and demographic conditions. The Company may in
the future find it difficult or more costly to hire such personnel
in the face of competition from other companies.

16

WHEN THE COMPANY MAKES ACQUISITIONS, IT MAY NOT
BE ABLE TO SUCCESSFULLY INTEGRATE THEM OR ATTAIN
THE ANTICIPATED BENEFITS.

If the Company is unsuccessful in integrating its acquisitions, or
if integration is more difficult than anticipated, the Company
may experience disruptions that could have a material adverse
effect on its business. In addition, the Company may not realize
all of the anticipated benefits from its acquisitions, which could
result in an impairment of goodwill or other intangible assets.

;THE COMPANY MUST STAY IN COMPLIANCE WITH
ITS SECURITIZATION PROGRAM AND OTHER
LOAN AGREEMENTS.

The Company is required to maintain certain covenants to
enable it to continue its securitization program and maintain its
existing credit rating in order to avoid any mcrease in fees under
other credit agreements, In addition, the Company must also
comply with the financial and other covenants applicable under
the various agreements and other borrowing instruments.

IF THE COMPANY FAILS TO MAINTAIN AN EFFECTIVE
SYSTEM OF INTERNAL CONTROLS OR DISCOVERS
WEAKNESSES IN ITS INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING, IT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO REPORT
ITS FINANCIAL RESULTS ACCURATELY OR TIMELY OR
DETECT FRAUD, WHICH COULD HAVE A MATERIAL
ADVERSE EFFECT ON ITS BUSINESS.

An effective internal control environment is necessary for the
Company to produce reliable financial reports and is an impor-
tant part of its effort to prevent financial fraud. The Company is
required to periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the design
and operation of its internal controls over financial reporting, Based
on these evaluations, the Company may conclude that enhance-
ments, modifications or changes to internal controls are necessary
or desirable. In the Company’s evaluation of the effectiveness of the
design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures as of November 2, 2008, management concluded that,
as of their evaluation, the Company’s disclosure controls and proce-
dures (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(¢)) are ineffective
because of the effect of a material weakness in the Company’s sys-
tem of internal controls at one of the Company’s subsidiaries. The
Company’s management reviewed and evaluated the design of the
control procedures and is taking actions to remediate the reported
material weakness.

While management evaluates the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal controls on a regular basis, these controls may not always
be effective, There are inherent limitations on the effectiveness of
internal controls, including collusion, management override, and
failure in hurnan judgment. In addition, control procedures are
designed to reduce rather than eliminate business risks. If the
Company fails to maintain an effective system of internal con-
trols, or if management or the Company’s independent regis-
tered public accounting firm discovers material weaknesses in




the Company’s internal controls, it may be unable to produce
reliable financial reports or prevent fraud, which could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s business. In addition,
the Company may be subject to sanctions or investigation by
regulatory authorities, such as the Securities Exchange Commis-
sion or the New York Stock Exchange. Any such actions could
result in an adverse reaction in the financial markets due to a loss
of confidence in the reliability of the Company’s financial state-
ments, which could cause the market price of its common stock
to decline or limit the Company’s access to capital.

THE COMPANY'S PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS OWN A
SIGNIFICANT PERCENTAGE OF THE COMPANY AND WILL
BE ABLE TO EXERCISE SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE OVER THE
COMPANY AND THEIR INTERESTS MAY DIFFER FROM
THOSE OF OTHER SHAREHOLDERS.

As of December 31, 2008, the Company’s principal shareholders,
whao are related family members, controlled in excess of 42% of
the Company’s outstanding cornmon stock. Accordingly, these
shareholders, if they act together {as to which no assumption can
be made) would be able to control the composition of the Com-
pany’s board of directors and many other matters requiring share-
holder approval and could continue to have significant influence
over the Company’s affairs. This concentration of ownership also
could have the effect of delaying or preventing a change in
control of the Company or otherwise discouraging a potential
acquiror from attermipting to obtain control of the Company.

NEW YORK LAW AND THE COMPANY'S ARTICLES OF
INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS CONTAIN PROVISIONS
THAT COULD MAKE THE TAKEOVER OF THE COMPANY
MORE DIFFICULT.

Certain provisions of New York law and the Company’s articles
of incorporation and bylaws could have the effect of delaying
or preventing a third party from acquiring the Company, even
if a change in control would be beneficial to the Company’s
shareholders. These provisions of the Company’s articles of
incorporation and bylaws include:

» providing for a classified board of directors with staggered,
two-year terims;

» permitting removal of directors only for cause;

» providing that vacancies on the board of directors will
be filled by the remaining directors then in office; and

« requiring advance notice for shareholder proposals and
director nominees.

The Company’s board of directors could choose not to negotiate
with a potential acquirer that it did not believe was in the Com-~
pany’s strategic interests. If an acquirer is discouraged from offer-
ing to acquire the Company or prevented from successfully
completing a hostile acquisition by these or other measures, the
Company’s shareholders could lose the opportunity to sell their
shares at a favorable price.

Violt Information Sciences, Inc. and Subsidiaries

THE COMPANY’S STOCK PRICE GOULD BE EXTREMELY
VOLATILE AND, AS A RESULT, INVESTORS MAY NOT BE
ABLE TO RESELL THEIR SHARES AT OR ABOVE THE PRICE
THEY PAID FOR THEM.

The Company’s stock price has in the past, and could in the
future, fluctuate as a result of a variety of factors, including those
factors previously discussed, many of which are beyond the
Company’s control. Among the factors that could affect the
Company’s stock price are:

» relatively low float of the Company’s common stock caused,
among other reasons, by the holdings of the Company’s
principal shareholders and members of their families;

« the Company’s failure to meet the expectations of the invest-
ment community and changes in investment community
recommendations or estimates of the Company’s future
results of operations;

+ industry trends and the business success of the Company’s
custotners;

» loss of a key customer;
= fluctuations in the Company’s results of operations;

» strategic moves by the Company's competitors, such as
product announcements or acquisitions;

« regulatory developments, including compliance with the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002;

« litigation;
» general economic conditions such as the current recession;
* general market conditions; and

« other domestic and international macroeconomic factors
unrelated to the Company’s performance.

The stock market has experienced and may in the future experi-
ence extreme volatility that has often been unrelated to the
operating performance of particular companies. These broad
market fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of the
Company’s common stock.

In the past, following periods of volatility in the market price of
a company’s securities, securities class action litigation has often
been instituted. If a securities class action suit is filed against the
Company, it would incur substandal legal fees and management’s
attention and resources would be diverted from operating its
business in order to respond to the litigation.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF GOMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company occupies approximately 44,000 square feet of
space at 360 Lexington Avenue, New York, New York under
leases that expire in 2009. The facility serves as the Company’s
corporate headquarters, the headquarters for the Company's
Computer Systems segment and a base for certain operations of
the Company’s Staffing Services segment. The following table
sets forth certain information as to each of the Company’s other
major facilities:

Approximate  If Leased,
Sq. Ft. Year of
Leased Lease
Location Business Segiment or Qwned Expiration
Orange, West Region 200,"000 Owned®
California Headquarters
Accounting Center
Staffing Services
Computer Systems
El Segundo,  Staffing Services 20,000 Owned
California
San Diego,  Staffing Services 20,000 QOwned
Califorma
Moutevideo, Printing and Other 80,000 Owmed
Uruguay
Blue Bell, Computer Systems 55,0000 2012
Pennsylvania
Redmond,  Staffing Services 66,000 2010
Washington 27,000 2009
Wallington, Computer Systems 32,000 2012
New jersey
Rochester,  Computer Systems 50,500 2018
New York
Toronto, Stafting Services 81,000 2010
Canada
Munich, Computer Systems 36,000 2009
Germany

(1) See Note F of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information
regarding a term loan secured by a deed of trust on this property.

{2) 42,600 sq. ft. in this facility s subleased to the purchaser of the Company's
former Telephone Directory Division.

The Company leases space in approximately 235 other facilities
worldwide (excluding month-to-month rentals), each of which
consists of less than 20,000 square feet. These leases expire at
various times from 2009 until 2018,

At times, the Company leases space to others in the buildings
that it owns or leases, if it does not require the space for its own
business. The Company believes that its facilities are adequate for
its presently anticipated uses and that it is not dependent upon
any individually leased premises.

For additional information pertaining to lease commitments,
see Note O of Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternents.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is a party to claims and legal proceedings which
arise from timie to time in the ordinary course of business. [t is
not possible to predict the outcome of these claims and proceed-
ings; however, they may consume substantial amounts of the
Company’ financial and managerial resources and might result
in adverse publicity, regardless of the outcome. No proceeding or
proceedings presenting in large degree the same legal and factual
issues involve a claim exceeding the threshold in [tem 1.03 of
Regulation S-K.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE
OF SEGURITY HOLDERS

Not applicable.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

STEVEN A. SHAW, 49, has been President and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company since March 2006 and Chief Operating
Officer of the Company since March 2005. He served as Co-
Chief Executive Officer of the Company from September 2005
to March 2006, as Executive Vice President of the Company
from March 2005 to March 2006 and as Senior Vice President
of the Company from November 2000 to March 2005. He has
been employed by the Company in executive capacities since
November 1945.

JEROME SHAW, 82, a founder of the Company, has been Exec-
utive Vice President and Secretary of the Company since its
inception in 1957 and has been employed in executive capacities
by the Company and its predecessors since 1950,

JACK EGAN, 59, has been Senior Vice President and Principal
Financial Officer of the Company since April 2006. Prior
thereto he served as Vice President—Corporate Accounting and
Principal Accounting Officer since January 1992, He has been
employed in executive capacities by the Company since 1979.

HOWARD B, \WEINREICH, 66, has been General Counsel of
the Company since September 1985 and a SemorVice President
of the Company since May 2001. He has been employed in
executive capacities by the Company since 1981.




LUDWIG M. GUARINO, 57, has been Senior Vice President
of the Company since April 2006 and Treasurer of the Company
since January 1994. He has been employed in executive capacities
by the Company since 1976.

THOMAS DALEY, 54, has been Senior Vice President of the
Company since March 2001 and has been employed in executive
capacities by the Company since 1980.

DANIEL G. HALLIHAN, 60, has been Vice President—
Accounting Operations since January 1992 and has been
employed in executive capacities by the Company since 1986.

RONALD KOCHMAN, 49, has been Vice President of the
Company since March 2005 and has been employed by the
Company in executive capacities in its financial departments
since 1987.

PART Il

LOUISE ROSS, 60, has been Vice President—Human
Resources of the Company since September 2006 and has been
employed by the Company in executive capacities in its human
resource departments since 1993.

Steven A. Shaw is the son of Jerome Shaw. Deborah Shaw, a direc-
tor of the Company, is the cousin of Steven A, Shaw. Bruce G.
Goodman, a director of the Company, is the husband of Deborah
Shaw’s sister. Deborah Shaw and her sister are co-executors of the
Estate of William Shaw. William Shaw was Jerome Shaw’s brother
and a founder of the Company, and was President and Co-Chief
Executive Officer of the Company at the time of his death in
March 2006. There are no other family relationships among
the executive officers or directors of the Company.

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF

EQUITY SECURITIES

The Company’s common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE Symbol-VOL).The following table sets forth the
high and low prices of Volt's common stock, as reported by the NYSE, during the Company’s two fiscal years ended November 2, 2008:

2008 2007
Fiscal Period High Low High Low
First Quarter $18.40 $12.10 $42.12 $25.98
Second Quarter 19.70 13.48 38.59 25.10
Third Quarter 14.96 11.21 26.29 16.32
Fourth Quarter 15.17 5.42 19.48 1419

As of January 9, 2009, there were approximately 310 holders of record of the Company’s commen stock, exclusive of shareholders
whose shares were held by brokerage firms, depositories and other institutional firms in “street name” for their customers.

Cash dividends have not been paid during the reported periods. One of the Company’s credit agreements contain financial covenants,

one of which limits cash dividends, capital stock purchases and redemptions by the Company in any one fiscal year to 50% of the prior
year’s consolidated net income, as defined. The amount available for cash dividends, capital stock purchases and redemptions under this

covenant, at November 3, 2008 was $32.1 million.

The following table sets forth certain information, as at November 2, 2008, with respect to the Company’s equity compensation plans:

Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities to

be issued upon exercise

of outstanding options,
warrants and rights

Weighted-average
exercise price of
outstanding options,
warrants and rights

future issuance under
Plan Category equity compensation plans
Equity compensation plans approved

by security holders

1995 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan 74,115@ $12.87 —a
2006 Incentive Stock Plan 332,280 $13.32 1,167,720
Equity compensation plans not approved
by security holders — — —
Total 406,395 $13.16 1,167,720

(2} The Company’s 1995 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan rerminated on May 16, 2005 except for options previously granted under the plan.
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hareholder Return Performance Graph

The Company’s Common Stock has been listed on the New York Stock Exchange since May 7, 1997. The following graph compares
the cumulative total shareholder return to holders of the Company’s Common Stock with (a) the New York Stock Exchange Stock
Market Index and (b} securities of companies traded on the New York Stock Exchange having market capitalizations that are within
5% of the market capitalization of the Company’s Common Stock as at the end of the Company's latest fiscal year-end (this peer
group has been historically selected by the Company because the Company has operated in five, four since the sale of Autologic,
diverse business segments), The comparison assumes $100 was invested on November 2, 2003 in the Company’s Commen Stock

and in each of the comparison groups, and assumes reinvestment of dividends {the Company paid no dividends during the periods):

COMPARISON OF 5-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
AMONG VOLT INFORMATION SCIENCES, INC.
NYSE MARKET INDEX AND PEER GROUP INDEX
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200 /
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2003 2004 2003 2006 2007 2008
—¢— VOLT INFORMATION SCIENCES, INC.
—&— PEER GROUP INDEX
— —&— - NYSE MARKET INDEX
ASSUMES $100 INVESTED ON NOV. 2, 2003
ASSUMES DIVIDEND REINVESTED
FISCAL YEAR ENDING NOV. 2, 2008
COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN OF ONE OR MORE
COMPANIES, PEER GROUPS AND BROAD MARKETS
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
VOLT INFORMATION SCIENCES, INC. $100.00 $166.00 $106.57 $233.54 $135.39 3§ 65.54
PEER GROUP INDEX $100.00 $101.80 $105.89 $116.51 $105.45 § 58.59
NEWYORK STOCK EXCHANGE INDEX $100.00 $111.54 $124.89 $147.45 $178.05 $114.04
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Total Number of Shares Maximum Number of
Total Number Purchased as Part of Shares that May Yet Be
of Shares Average Price Publicly Announced Purchased Under the
Period Purchased Paid per Share Plan or Program Plan or Program
July 28, 2008—
August 24, 2008 — — — 1,500,000
August 25, 2008—
September 21, 2008 255,637 $10.84 255,637 1,244,363
September 22, 2008—
November 2, 2008 903,098 $ 875 903,098 341,265
Total 1,158,735 1,158,735

On June 2, 2008, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to one million five hundred thousand (1,500,000)
shares of the Company’s common stock from time to time in open market or private transactions at the Company’s discretion, subject
to market conditions and other factors. The timing and exact number of shares purchased will be at the Company’s discretion and will
depend on market conditions and is subject to institutional approval for purchases in excess of $32.1 million in fiscal year 2009 under
the terms of the Company’s credit agreements.

No information of the type called for by Items 701 of Regulation S-K (relating to unregistered sales of equity securities by the Company
and affiliated purchasers} is required to be included in this Form 10-K.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANGIAL DATA

Year Ended (Notes 1 and 2)
November 2, Qctober 28, October 29, October 30, Qctober 31,

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(In thousands, except per share data}
Net Sales $2,427,318 $2,285,061 $2,270,232 $2,110,571 $1,862,164
(Loss) income from continuing operations—Note 3§ (34,271) $ 29,542 $ 20,074 $ 8,021 $ 17,339
Discontinued operations—Note 4 and 5 98,485 3,790 10,576 9.019 16,377
Net income $ 64,214 § 39332 $ 30,650 $ 17,040 $ 33716
Per Share Data
Basic:
(Loss) income from continuing operations $ (1.56) $ 1.29 $ 0.86 $ 0.35 $ 0.76
Discontinued operations 4.48 0.42 0.46 0.39 0.71
Net income $ 2,92 $ 1.71 $ 1.32 $ 0.74 $ 1.47
Weighted average number of shares 21,982 22,935 23,227 22,980 22,851
Dilated:
{Loss) income from continuing operations $ {1.56) $ 1.29 $ 0.86 $ 0.35 $ 0.75
Discontinued operations 4.48 0.42 0.45 0.39 0.71
Net income $ 2.92 $ 1.71 $ 1.31 $ 0.74 $ 1.46
Weighted average number of shares 21,982 22,985 23,388 23,126 23,031
Total assets $ 925,779 $ 840,151 $ 699,121 $ 688,712 $ 690,036
Long-term debt, net of current portion $ 12,082 $ 12,316 $ 12,827 $ 13,297 $ 15,588

Note 1—Fiscal years 2004 through 2007 consisted of 52 weeks and fiscal year 2008 consisted of 33 weeks.

Note 2—Cash dividends were not paid during the five-year period ended November 2, 2008.

Note 3—Fiscal 2004 included a gain from the sale of real estate of $3.3 million ($2.0 million, net of taxes, or §0.09 per share).

Note 4—Fiscal 2008 included a net gain of $93.0 million, or §4.23 per share, from discontinued operations resulting from the Company’s sale of the net assets of its
DataNational and Directories Systems and Services divisions. The results of operations for these divisions have been reclassified to discontinued operations
for fiscal years 2008 through 2004,

Note 5—Fiscal 2004 included a gain from discontinued operations of $9.5 million (net of taxes of §4.6 million), or $0.41 per share, from the sale of real estate
previously leased to the Company's former 59% owned subsidiary, Autologic [nternational, Inc.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

ORGANIZATION OF INFORMATION

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and
results of operations (“MD&A™) is provided as a supplement to our
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in
Item 8 of this Form 10-K and to provide an understanding of our
consolidated results of operations, financial condition and changes
in financial condition, Our MD&A is organized as follows:

* Executive Overview—This section provides a general descrip-
tion of our business segments and provides a brief overview of
the results of operations during the accounting period.

» Results of Operations—This section provides our analysis
of the line items on our summary of operating results by
segment for the current and comparative accounting periods
on both a company-wide and segment basis. The analysis
is in both a tabular and narrative format.

+ Liquidity and Capital Resources—This section provides an
analysis of our liquidity and cash flows, as well as our discussion
of our commitments, securitization program and credit Hnes.

» Critical Accounting Policies—This section discusses those
accounting policies that are considered to be both important
to our financial condition and results of operations and
require us to exercise subjective or complex judgments in
their application.

* New Accounting Pronouncements—This section includes
a discussion of recently published accounting authoritative
literature that may have an impact on our historical or
prospective results of operations or financial condition.

» Related Person Transactions—This section describes any
business relationships, or transaction or series of similar trans-
actions between the Company and its directors, executive
officers, shareholders (with a 5% or greater interest in the
Company), or any entity in which any such person has more
thant a 10% equity ownership interest, as well as members of
the immediate families of any of the foregoing persons during
the fiscal years 2007 and 2008. Excluded from the transactions
are employment compensation and directors’ fees.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

Volt Information Sciences, Inc. (“Volt”) is a leading national
provider of staffing services and telecommunications and infor-
matton solutions with a material portion of its revenue coming
from Fortune 100 customers. The Company operates in four
segments and the management discussion and analysis addresses
each. A brief description of these segments and the predominant
source of their sales follows:

Staffing Services: This segment is divided into three major
functional areas and operates through a network of over 300
branch offices.

+ Staffing Solutions provides a full spectrum of managed
staffing, temporary/contract personnel employment, and
workforce solutions. This functional area is comprised of the
Technical Resources (“Technical™) division and the Admin-
istrative and Industrial (“A&I") division. The employees and
contractors on assignment are usually on the payroll of the
Company for the length of their assignment and are then
eligible to be re-assigned to another customer. This func-
tional area also uses employees and subcontractors from
other staffing providers {“associate vendors™) when neces-
sary. This functional area also provides direct placement
services and, upon request from customers, subject to con-
tractual conditions, will allow the customer to convert the
temnporary employees to full-time customer employees,
under negotiated terms. In addition, the Company’s
Recruitment Process Qutsourcing (“RPO”) services deliver
end-to-end recruitment and hiring outsourced solutions to
customers. The Technical division provides skilled employ-
ees, such as computer and other 1T specialties, engineering,
destgm, life sciences and technical support. The A&l division
provides administrative, clerical, office automation, account-
ing and financial, call center and light industrial personnel.
The length of an employee’s assignments in the Technical
division may be as short as a few weeks but in many cases
can last for six to twelve months. Assignments in the A&E
division are generally shorter than in the Technical division.

E-Procurement Solutions provides global competitively bid
human capital acquisition and management solutions by
combining web-based tools and business process outsourc-
ing services. The employees and contractors on assignment
are usually from associate vendor firms, although at times,
Volt-recruited contractors may be selected to fill some
assignments, but in those cases,Volt competes on an equal
basis with other unaffiliated firms. The Company receives
a fee for managing the process, and the revenue for such
services Is recognized net of its associated costs. This
functional area, which is part of the Technical division,

1s comprised of the ProcureStaff operation,

[nformation Technology Solutions provides a wide range
of services including consulting, outsourcing and turnkey
project management in the software and hardware devel-
opment, I'T infrastructure services and customer contact
markets. This functional area offers higher margin project-
oriented services to its customers and assurmnes greater
responsibility in contrast to the other areas within the seg-
ment. This functional area, which is part of the Technical
division, is comprised of the VMC Consulting operation.

Telecommumnications Serviges: This segment provides a full
spectrum of turnkey telecommunications and related services
solutions for commercial and government sectors. It designs,
engineers, constructs, installs and maintains voice, data, video and
utility infrastructure for public and private businesses, military




and government agencies, This segment also installs distribution
piping for potable and re-use water systems for municipalities.

Computer Systems: This segment provides directory and oper-
ator systems and services primarily for the telecommunications
industry and provides I'T maintenance services. The segment
also sells information service systems to its customers and, in
addition, provides an Application Service Provider (*ASP”)
model which also provides information services, including
infrastructure and database content, on a transactional fee basis.
It also provides third-party I'T and data services to others. This
segment is comprised of VoltDelta,Volt Delta International,
LSSiDATA and the Maintech computer maintenance division.

Printing and Other: This segment provides printing services
and publishes telephone directories in Uruguay. The telephone
directory revennes of this segment are derived from the sales
of telephone directory advertising for the books it publishes.
The operations of this segment were part of the Telephone
Directory segment until the current quarter. In September
2008, the Company sold the net assets of its IDataNational and
Directory Systems divisions, whose operations for the current
and prior fiscal years have been reclassified to Discontinued
Operations in these financial statements, with the remainder
of the segment being renamed Printing and Other.

The Company’s operating segments have been determined in
accordance with the Company’s internal management structure,
which is based on operating activities. The Company evaluates
performance based upon several factors, of which the primary
financial measure is segment operating profit. Operating profit
provides management, investors and equity analysts a measure to
analyze operating performance of each business segment against
historical and competitors’ data, although historical results, includ-
ing operating profit, may not be indicative of future results, as
operating profit is highly contingent on many factors, including
the state of the economy and customer preferences.

This report includes information extracted from consolidated
financial information that is not required by Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) to be presented in the finan-
cial statements. Certain of this information is considered “non-
GAAP financial measures” as defined by SEC rules. Some of
these measures are as follows:

Gross profit for a segment is comprised of its total net sales less
direct costs.

Segment or division operating profit is comprised of segment or
division gross profit less its overhead, selling and administrative
costs and depreciation, and has limitations as an analytical tool. It
should not be considered in isolation or as a substitute for analysis
of the Company’s results as reported under GAAP. Some of these
Jimitations are due to the omission of: (a) general corporate
expenses; (b) interest income earned by the Company on excess
cash generated by its segments; (c) interest expended on corpo-
rate debt necessary to finance the segments’ operations and capiral
expenditures; and (d) interest and fees related to sales of interests
in accounts receivable. Because of these limitations, segment or
division operating profit (loss) should only be used on a supple-
mental basis combined with GAAP results when evaluating the
Company’s performance.
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Overhead is comprised of indirect costs required to support
each segment's operations, and is included in cost of sales in the
statements of operations, along with selling and administrative
and depreciation expenses, which are reflected separately in the
statements of operations,

General corporate expenses are comprised of the Company’s
shared service centers, and include, among other items, enter-
prise resource planning, human resource, corporate accounting
and finance, treasury, legal and executive functions. In order to
leverage the Company’s infrastructure, these functions are oper-
ated under a centralized management platform, providing sup-
port services throughout the organization. The costs of these
functions are included within general corporate expenses as
they are not directly allocable to a specific segment.

Several historical seasonal factors usually affect the sales and profits
of the Company. The Staffing Services segment’s sales and operat-
ing profit are always lowest in the Company’s first fiscal quarter due
to the Thanksgiving, Christmas and New Year holidays, as well as
certain customer facilities closing for one to two weeks. During the
third and fourth quarters of the fiscal year, this segment benefits
from a reduction of payroll taxes when the annual tax contribu-
tions for higher salaried employees have been met, and customers
increase the use of the Company’s administrative and industrial
labor during the sunmer vacation period. Due to the fact that the
Companyss fiscal year-end is the last Sunday closest to the end of
October, periodically its fiscal year is comprised of 53 weeks. Fiscal
year 2008 was comprised of 53 weeks.

The demand for the Company’s services in all segments, both
domestically and in its foreign operations, is dependent upon gen-
eral economic conditions, The Company’s business tends to suffer
during economic downturns, such as the current recession. The
slowing of the economy during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008
has adversely affected the Company’s revenue and operating profit.

In fiscal 2008, the Company’s consolidated net sales totaled $2.4 bil-
lion and consolidated segment operating loss totaled $4.5 million.
The explanations by segment for fiscal 2008 are detailed below.

Staffing Services: The Staffing Services segment’s net sales for
fiscal 2008 increased by $72.9 million, or 4%, from the prior
year. Since the sales for this segment are substantially related to
the number of weeks in the fiscal period, approximately half of
the sales increase was related to the extra week in the fiscal year.
The operating profit for fiscal 2008 decreased by $13.1 million,
or 24%, from fiscal 2007. The decrease in operating profit in fis-
cal 2008 was due to a goodwill impairment charge of $4.9 mil-
lion in fiscal 2008, a decrease in gross margin percentage and an
increase in overhead, partially offset by the increase in net sales.

Telecommunications Services: The Telecommunications Serv-
ices segment’s sales increased by $52.0 million, or 43%, from the
2007 fiscal year; however, the operating results decreased by
$27.6 million. The decrease in operating resuls for fiscal 2008
was due to a decrease in gross margin percentage and increased
overhead costs. In late January 2008, the Company learned that
it may not be reimbursed for certain costs estimated and
recorded under an installation contract and the increase in oper-
ating loss for the year was primarily due to the losses estimated
and recorded on this contract. The increase in overhead was
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predominantly due to increased indirect labor and equipment
costs related to this contract. The Company continues to negoti-
ate with the customer in order for it to be reimbursed for dis-
puted billings under this contract. The installation work on this
contract is conplete.

Compurter Systems: The Computer Systems segments sales
increased by $13.4 million, or 7%, from the 2007 fiscal year, while
its operating results decreased by $54.4 million, or 172%, in fiscal
2008.The decrease in operating results in fiscal 2008 was due to a
goodwill impairment charge of $41.5 million in fiscal 2008, the
increased overhead costs as a result of the acquisition of LSS,
which included $1.5 million of severance costs and increased
amortization of intangible costs related to the acquisition.

Printing and Other: On September 5, 2008, the Company sold
the net assets of its directory systems and services and North
American telephone directory publishing operations to Yellow
Page Group (“YPG”). The net purchase price of $179.3 million
was paid in cash at closing. The transaction included the opera-
tions of Vol Directory Systems and DataNational, formerly
part of the Telephone Directory segment, but excluded the
Uruguayan printing and telephone directory operations, which
now comprises this new segment. The results of operations of
Volt Directory Systems and DataNational have been classified as
discontinued and the prior period results have been reclassified.
The Printing and Other segment’s sales increased by $4.1 mil-
lion from the 2007 fiscal year, and its operating profit increased
by $0.1 million in fiscal 2008, despite a decrease in the gross
margin percentage.

The Company has focused, and will continue to focus, on aggres-
sively increasing its market share while attempting to maintain
margins in order to increase profits. Despite an increase in costs to
solidify and expand their presence in their respective markets, the
segments have emphasized cost-containment measures, along
with improved credit and collections procedures designed to
improve the Company’s cash flow.

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The informatton that appears below relates to prior periods. The
results of operations for those periods are not necessarily indica-
tive of the results which may be expected for any subsequent
period. The following discussion should be read in conjunction
with the Operating Segment Data in Item 1 of this Report and
the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto which
appear in Item 8 of this Report.

In fiscal 2008, consolidated net sales increased by $142.3 mil-
lion, or 6%, to approximately $2.4 billion, from the prior fiscal
year. The increase in the sales for the fiscal year was comprised
of increases in Staffing Services of $72.9 million, Telecommuni-
cations Services of $52.0 million, Computer Systems of $13.4
million, and Printing and Other of §4.1 million.

Cost of sales increased by $182.0 million, or 9%, to $2.3 billion,
and was 94% of sales, in fiscal 2008, as compared to 92% of sales
in fiscal 2007.The increase in the cost of sales percentage was
primarily due to the losses sustained in the Telecommunications
segment in fiscal 2008,
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Selling and administrative costs increased by $2.3 million, or 3%,
in fiscal 2008 from fiscal 2007, and was 3.8% of sales, as compared
to 3.9% in fiscal 2007.

Depreciation and amortization increased by 8$1.5 million, or 4%,

in fiscal 2008 from fiscal 2007, and remained at 1.6% of sales. The
increase in depreciation and amortization in the current year com-
pared to fiscal 2007 was attributable to increases in amortization of
intangibles in the Computer Systems segment due to acquisitions
in fiscai 2007, along with additions of fixed assets in the Computer
Systems, Staffing Services and the Telecommunications Services
segments, partially offset by a reduction in amortization of the
corporate enterprise resource planning system.

Fiscal 2008 (53 Weeks) Compared to
Fiscal 2007 (52 Weeks)

Impairment and restructuring charges totaled §47.9 million in fis-
cal 2008. Based upon indicators of impairment in the fourth quar-
ter of fiscal 2008, which included a significant decrease in market
capitalization, a decline in recent operating results, and a decline
in the Company’s business outlook primarily due to the macro-
economic environment, the Company performed an interim
impairment test as of November 2, 2008. The Company com-
pleted step one of the impairment analysis and concluded that,

as of November 2, 2008, the fair value of the Computer Systems
and Stafing Services segments were below their respective carry-
ing values including goodwill. Step two of the impairment test
was initiated but, due to the time-consuming nature, has not been
completed. The Company recorded estimates of iimpairment in
the amount of $41.5 million and $4.9 million, in the Computer
Systems and Staffing Services segments, respectively, as of
November 2, 2008. The Company expects to complete the
step two analyses in time for the first quarter Form 10-Q) filing,
The Company recorded no impairment charges in fiscal -
2007 or 2006. The restructuring charge of $1.5 million in

the Computer Systems segment was due to the reduction

of foreign and domestic personnel as a result of the acquisition
and integration of LSSL.

The Company reported an operating loss of $40.7 million in the
current year, as compared to an operating profit of §50.7 million in
fiscal 2007 due to a decrease in segment operating profit of $95.0
million, or 105%, parually offset by a decrease of $3.6 million, or
9%, in general corporate expenses. The decrease in segment operat-
ing results, afier taking into the effect the write-down of goodwill,
was primarily attributable to the decreased operating results of the
Computer Systemns segment of $54.4 million, the Telecommunica-
tions Services segnient of $27.6 million and the Staffing Services
segment of $13.1 million.

Interest income decreased by $1.4 million, or 23%, int the current
year from fiscal 2007 due to lower interest rates and a reduction
in premium deposits held by insurance companies.

Other expense decreased by $3.1 million, or 44%, in the current
year from fiscal 2007 due to an amended securitization program
which resulted in a reduction in securitization fees and an increase
in interest expense.




[nterest expense increased by $4.0 million, or 111%, in the current year from fiscal 2007 due to additional borrowings used to fund
the 2007 acquisitions and the aforementioned amended securitization program.

The income from continuing operations before income taxes decreased by $92.1 million, or 201%, from fiscal 2007 due to the
aforementioned factors.

The Company’s effective tax benefit on its financial reporting pre-tax loss from continuing operations was 25.7% in fiscal 2008 compared
1o an effective tax provision rate of 35.5% on its financial reporting pre-tax income in fiscat 2007.

Income from discontinued operations for fiscal 2008 totaled $98.5 million (net of income taxes of $67.1 million) compared to $9.8 million
(net of income taxes of $6.7 million) in fiscal 2007. The increase was due to the gain on the sale of the discontinued operation in fiscal 2008.

The net income in fiscal 2008 was $64.2 million compared to a net income of $39.3 million in fiscal 2007.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS BY SEGMENT

The following two tables reconcile the operating profit by segment to the consolidated statements of operations for the fiscal year
ended November 2, 2008 and October 28, 2007:

Year Ended November 2, 2008

Tetecom- Corporate
Staffing munications Computer Printing and
Total Services Services Systems and Other Eliminations
(Dollars in millions)
Net sales $2,427.3 $2,043.8 $171.7 $212.7 $16.9 $(17.8)
Direct costs 1,930.5 1,707.1 133.3 96.9 11.0 {17.8)
Overhead 359.7 2341 57.9 67.7 - -
Cost of sales 2,290.2 1,941.2 191.2 164.6 11.0 (17.8)
Selling & administrative 91.3 43.2 0.5 8.9 4.9 33.8
Impairment and restructuring costs 47.9 4.9 —_ 43.0 — -
Depreciation 38.6 14.0 2.6 18.9 0.7 2.4
Operating (loss) profit (40.7) 40.5 (22.6) 22.7) 0.3 (36.2)
Interest income 4.8 — — —_ - 4.8
Other expense, net (4.0) —_ — J— —_— 4.0)
Foreign exchange 1.2 —_ —_ — _ 1.2
{nterest expense (7.6} —_ — —_ —_ (7.6)
(Loss) income from continuing operations
before minority interest and income taxes $ (46.3) $ 405 $(22.6) $(22.7) $ 0.3 $(41.8)

Year Ended October 28, 2007

Telecom- Corporate
Staffing niunications Computer Printing and
Total Services Services Systems and Other Elirninations
{Dollars in millions)

Net sales $2,285.0 $1,970.9 $119.7 $199.3 $12.8 $(17.7)
Direct costs 1,810.3 1,641.0 88.6 50.8 7.6 (17.7}
Overhead 297.9 221.2 23.8 52.9 — —
Cost of sales 2,108.2 1,862.2 112.4 143.7 7.6 (17.7)
Selling & administrative 89.0 42.4 0.4 7.6 4.2 34.4
Depreciation 371 12.7 1.9 16.3 0.8 5.4
Operating profit (loss) 50.7 53.6 50 31.7 0.2 (39.8)
Interest income 6.2 — — — _— 6.2
Other expense, net (7.1 — — —_ — 7.0
Foreign exchange 0.4) — —_ — — 0.4
Interest expense (3.6) — — — —_ (3.6)
Income (loss) from continuing operations

before minority interest and income taxes § 458 $ 536 $ 50 $ 317 $ 02 $(44.7)
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STAFFING SERVICES

Year Ended
November 2, 2008 Qctober 28, 2007
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfavorable)} (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Gross Staffing Sales $1,988.4 $1,9223 $ 66.1 3,4%
Managed Service Sales {Gross) $1,278.4 $1,212.9 $ 65.5 5.4%
Net Sales* $2,041.8 $1,970.9 $729 3.7%
Direct Costs $1,707.1 83.5% $1,641.0 83.3% $(66.1) {4.1)%
Gross Profit $ 336.7 16.5% § 3299 16.7% $ 68 2.0%
Overhead $§ 2341 11.5% $ 212 11.2% $(12.9) {5.8)%
Selling & Administrative § 432 2.1% $ 424 2.2% $ (0.8) (1.9y%
Impairment & Restructuring 3 49 0.2% — — 349 —
Depreciation & Amortization $ 140 0.7% $ 127 0.6% $(1.3) (10.4y%
Segment Operating Profit $ 405 2.0% $ 536 2.7% $(13.1) (24.4)%

* Net Sales includes the gross margin on managed service sales.

The increase in net sales of the Staffing Services segment in fiscal 2008 from the prior year was comprised of a $80.3 million, or 6%,

increase in net Technical sales, partially offset by a decrease of $7.4 million, or 1%, in net A&l sales. Foreign generated net sales for the
current year accounted for 7% of total Staffing Services net sales, compared to 6% in fiscal 2007. Foreign sales increased by 23% from
the prior year, and on a constant currency basis, foreign sales increased by 22% from fiscal 2007,

The decrease in the segment’s operating profit was comprised of a decrease of $15.2 million in the Technical division, partially offset
by an increase of $2.1 million in the A&! division. The segment’s gross margin percentage decrease was comprised of a reduction of
0.3 percentage points in the Technical division and 0.1 percentage points in the A&l division. The overhead percentages increased by
0.5 percentage points in the Technical division and decreased by 0.2 percentage points in A&I.

TECHNICAL RESOURCES DIVISION

Year Ended
November 2, 2008 Cceober 28, 2007
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
(IDollars in millions)
Gross Sales $2,621.9 $2.480.9 $141.0 5.7%
Net Sales* $1,425.5 $1,345.2 § 803 6.0%
Direct Costs $1,192.1 83.6% $1,120.1 83.3% $(72.0) (6.5)%
Gross Profit § 2334 16.4% $ 225.1 16.7% $ 83 3.7%
Overhead $ 153.6 10.8% § 138.6 10.3% $(15.0) (10.99%
Selling & Administrative $ 33 2.2% § 294 2.2% $ (1.9 (6.5)%
Impairment & Restructuring $ 4.9 0.3% — — $ 4.9 —
Depreciation & Amortization $ 115 0.8% $8 98 0.7% 8 (7 (16.2)%
Division Operating Profit $ a1 2.3% $ 473 3.5% $(15.2) (32.2)%

* Net Sales includes the gross margin on managed service sales,

The Technical division’s increase in gross sales in fiscal 2008 from the prior year included increases of approximately $26 million of sales to
new customers, or customers with substantial increased business, as well as $124 million attributable to net increases in sales to continuing
customers. This was partially offset by sales decreases of approximately $9 million from customers whose business with the Company either
ceased or was substantially lower than in fiscal 2007. The division’s increase in net sales in the current year as compared to the prior year was
comprised of a §64.0 million, or 5%, increase in traditional alternative staffing, a $9.1 million, or 7%, increase in higher margin VMC Con-
sulting project management and consulting sales, and a $7.2 million, or 17%, increase in net managed service associate vendor sales. Included
in the increase in traditional alternative staffing sales for the year was a 23% increase in permanent placement and RPO sales.
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The decrease in the operating profit was the result of an impairment charge, the decrease in the gross margin percentage, the increase in
overhead in dollars and as a percentage of net sales, partially offset by the increase in net sales. Based upon indicators of impairment in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, which included a significant decrease in market capitalization, a decline in recent operating results, and a
decline in the Company’s business outlook primarily due to the macroeconomic environment, the Company performed an interim impair-
ment test at of November 2, 2008. The Company completed step one of the impairment analysis and concluded that, as of November 2,
2008, the fair value of the Staffing Services segment was below their carrying value including goodwill. Step two of the impairment test was
initiated but, due to the ime-consuming nature, has not been completed. The Company recorded an estimate of impairment in the amount
of $4.9 million as of November 2, 2008.The Company expects to complete the step two analyses in time for the first quarter Form 10-Q
filing. The Company recorded no impairment charges in fiscal 2007 or 2006. The decrease in gross margins was primarily due to VMC
Consulting, with losses on two large projects offset by the completion in early fiscal 2008 of a project that was highly profitable in fiscal
2007.The segment’s decreased gross margins were partially offset by an increase in higher margin permanent placement sales,

The increase in overhead percentage in fiscal 2008 was a result of an average increase in overhead staff levels of 5%, including VMC
startup costs for new projects, and costs related to new foreign operations, partially offset by a reduction of $2.0 million in health
insurance costs due to improved claims experience.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND INDUSTRIAL DIVISION

Year Ended
November 2, 2008 October 28, 2007
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Administrative and Industrial Division Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales § Change % Change
{Dollars in millions)

Gross Sales $644.9 $654.3 $(9.4) (1.5)%
Net Sales* $618.3 $625.7 $(7.4) (1.1)%
Direct Costs $515.0 83.3% 85209 83.2% $59 1.2%
Gross Profit $103.3 16.7% $104.8 16.8% $(1.5) (1.4)%
Qwverhead $ 80.5 13.0% $ 826 13.2% $21 2.6%
Selling & Administrative $ 119 1.9% $ 13.0 2.1% $11 8.9%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 25 0.4% $ 29 0.5% $0.4 9.6%
Division Operating Profit $ 84 1.4% $ 63 1.0% $21 34.3%

* Net Sales includes the gross margin on managed service sales.

The A&l division’s decrease in gross sales in fiscal 2008 from the prior year included a decline of approximately $17 million of sales
to custemers whose business with the Company either ceased or was substantially reduced in the current year, as well as §26 million
artributable to net decreases in sales to continuing customers. This was partially offset by growth of $33 million from new customers,
or customers whose business with the Company in the prior year was substantially below the current year’s volume,

The increase in operating profit was the result of the decrease in overhead and selling and administrative costs in dollars and as a per-
centage of sales, partially offset by the decrease in net sales. The gross margin remained approximately the same, with a reduction of 0.3
percentage points in workers’ compensation costs as a percentage of direct labor resulting from improvements in claims experience and
the regulatory environment in several states, 2 0.3 percentage point reduction in payroll taxes as a percentage of direct labor, offset by a
decrease in permanent placement and RPQO sales. The decrease in overhead costs was primarily due to a reduction in commissions
related to the decrease in permanent placement sales. The division is focused on reducing overhead costs to compensate for lower sales.
In fiscal 2008, the division closed underperforming branches, and in the last fiscal year, overhead staff levels have been reduced by an
average of 3%.

Although the markets for the segment’s services include a broad range of industries throughout North America, Europe, Asia/Pacific
and Latin America, general economic difficulties in specific geographic areas or industrial sectors have in the past and could in the
future affect the profitability of the segment. Much of the segment’s business is obtained through submission of competitive proposals
for staffing services and other contracts which are frequently re-bid after expiration. Many of this segment’s long-term contracts con-
tain cancellation provisions under which the customer can cancel the contract, even if the segment is not in default under the contract,
and generally do not provide for a minimum amount of work to be awarded to the segment. While the Company has historically
secured new contracts and belteves it can secure renewals and/or extensions of most of these contracts, some of which are material

to this segment, and obtain new business, there can be no assurance that contracts will be renewed or extended, or that additional

or replacement contracts will be awarded to the Company on satisfactory terms,
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

Year Ended
November 2, 2008 QOctober 28, 2007
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Ner Sales $ Change % Change
(Dollars in miltions)

Net Sales $171.7 $119.7 $ 520 43.4%
Direct Costs $133.3 $ 856 74.0% $(44.7) (50.4)%
Gross Profit $ 384 22.4% $ 311 26.0% $ 7.3 23.4%
Overhead $ 57.9 33.8% $ 238 19.9% $(34.1) (143.9Y%
Selling & Administrative $§ 05 0.3% $ 0.4 0.3% $ (0.1) (35.5)%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 2.6 1.5% $ 19 1.6% $ (0.7) (31.2)%
Segment Operating (Loss) Profit $(22.6) (13.2)% $ 5.0 4.2% $(27.6) {554.9%

The Telecommunications Services segment’s sales increase in fiscal 2008 from the prior year was comprised of an increase of $54.1 mil-
lion, or 73%, in the Construction and Engineering division, partially offset by a decrease of $2.1 million, or 5%, in the non-construction
divisions. The sales increase in the Construction and Engineering division in the current year was due to a large ongoing fiber optic
contract which ramped up in the latter half of fiscal 2007 and the recognition of revenue in fiscal 2008 for several large utility and gov-
ernment contracts accounted for using the percentage-of-completion method of accounting, The sales decrease in the non-construction
divisions was primarily due to net reduced volumes with existing customers. The segment’s sales backlog at the end of fiscal 2008
approximated $33 million, as compared to a backlog of approximately $84 million at the end of fiscat 2007,

The decreased operating results for fiscal 2008 were due to the decreased gross margin percentage and the increase in overhead in dol-
lars and as a percentage of sales. [n late fanuary 2008, the Company learned that it may not be reimbursed for certain costs estimated and
recorded under an installation contract and the reduction in gross margin for fiscal 2008 is primarily due to the estimated losses pro-
jected on this contract. The installation work on this contract is complete. The Company continues to negotiate with the customer to be
reimbursed for disputed billings under the contract. The increased overhead for fiscal 2008 was incurred to support the increased sales
volume and the additional costs required to be expended on the aforementioned contract to substantially complete the work and resolve
open issues with the customer. The Company also accrued costs related to a number of purported class actions brought by current and
former employees working in California alleging vartous violations of California law.

A substantial portion of the business in this segment is obtained through the submission of competitive proposals for contracts, which
typically are completed within one to three years. Many of this segment’s master contracts contain cancellation provisions under which
the customer can cancel the contract, even if the segment is not in default under the contract, and generally do not provide for a mmni-
mum amount of work to be awarded 1o the segment. While the Company believes it can secure renewals and/or extensions of these
contracts, some of which are material to this segment, and obtain new business, there can be no assurances that contracts will be
renewed or extended or that additional or replacement contracts will be awarded to the Company on satisfactory terms.

COMPUTER SYSTEMS
Year Ended
November 2, 2008 October 28, 2007
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
(Dollars in millions}

Net Sales $212.7 $199.3 $£13.4 6.7%
Direct Costs $ 96.9 45.5% $ 90.8 45.6% $ (6.1) (6.7)%
Gross Profic $115.8 54.5% $1085 54.4% $ 73 6.7%
Overhead $ 677 31.9% $ 529 26.5% $(14.8) (28.00%
Selling & Administrative $ 8.9 4.2% $ 76 3.8% $ (1.3) (17.3)%
Impairmem & Restructuring $ 43.0 20.2% ¢ — — $(43.0) —
Depreciation & Amortization $ 189 8.9% $ 163 8.2% $ (2.6) (15.8)%
Segment Operating (Loss) Profit $(22.7) (10.7)% $ 317 15.5% $(54.4) (171.7)%
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The Computer Systerns segment’s sales increase in fiscal 2008 from the prior year was comprised of increases of $11.0 million, or 19%,
in the Maintech division’s IT maintenance sales, $10.1 million, or 17%, in the database access transaction fee revenue, including ASP
directory assistance, partially offset by a decrease in projects and other sales of $7.7 million, or 9%.The increase in transaction fee revenue
for fiscal 2008 included $21.3 million from the LSSi operations (enterprise data transactions) acquired in September 2007. The remain-
ing transaction fee revenue from telco and non-telco customers reflected a decrease from existing customers of $11.2 million, or 20%,
from the prior fiscal year. This decrease was primarily due to a reduction of such services to a major customer as the customer agree-
ment transitions to a fixed monthly fee model from a variable transaction-based pricing model. The $8 million reduction in non-LSSi
sales in fiscal 2008 from the prior fiscal year included decreases of approximately $12 million of sales from customers whose business
with the Company either ceased or was substantially lower than in fiscal 2007, as well as $4 million atcributable to net decreases in sales
to continuing customers. This was partially offset by sales increases of approximately $8 million to new customers, or customers with
substantial increased business.

The segment’s decreased operating results were due to the impairment and restructuring charges, the increase in overhead, selling and
administrative expenses and depreciation and amortization in dollars and as a percentage of sales, partially offset by the increase in sales.
Based upon indicators of impairment in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, which included a significant decrease in market capitaliza-
tion, a decline in recent operating results, and a decline in the Company’s business outlook primarily due to the macroeconomic envi-
ronment, the Company performed an interim impairment test as of November 2, 2008. The Company completed step one of the
impairment analysis and concluded that, as of November 2, 2008, the fair value of the Computer Systems segment was below their
respective carrying value including goodwill. Step two of the impairment test was initiated but, due to the rime-consuming nature, has
not been completed. The Company recorded an estimate of impairment in the amount of $41.5 million as of November 2, 2008.The
Company expects to complete the step two analyses in time for the first quarter Form 10-QQ filing. The Company recorded no impair-
ment charges in fiscal 2007 or 2006. The restructuring charge of $1.5 million in the Computer Systems segment was due to the
reduction of foreign and domestic personnel as a result of the acquisition and integration of LSSi. The increased overhead and selling
and administrative expenses included a $10.1 million increase due to the inclusion in the current period of the LSSi operations for a
full year. The increased depreciation and amortization was due to the amortization of intangibles related to the LSSi acquisition.

This segment’s results are highly dependent on the volume of calls to the segment’s customers that are processed by the segment under
existing contracts with telephone companies, the segment’s ability to continue to secure comprehensive telephone listings from others, its
ability to obtain addinional customers for these services, its continued ability to sell products and services to new and existng customers
and consumer demands for its customers’ services.

PRINTING AND OTHER
Year Ended
November 2, 2008 October 28, 2007
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
{Dollars in mitlions)

Net Sales $16.9 $12.8 $4.1 32.4%
Direct Costs $11.0 64.9% $ 76 59.6% $(3.4) (44.4)%
Gross Profit $ 59 35.1% $ 5.2 40.4% $0.7 15.0%
Selling & Administrative $ 49 28.7% $ 4.2 32.8% $(0.7) (15.8)%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 0.7 4.6% $ 08 6.0% $01 —
Segment Operating Profit $03 1.8% $ 02 1.6% $0.1 46.4%

On September 5, 2008, the Company sold the net assets of its directory systems and services and North American telephone directory
publishing operations to Yellow Page Group. The net purchase price of $179.3 million was paid in cash at closing.

The transaction included the operations of Volt Directory Systems and DataNational, formerly part of the Telephone Directory seg-
ment, but excluded the Uruguayan printing and telephone directory operations, which now comprise this new segment, Printing and
Other. The results of operations of Volt Directory Systems and DataNational have been classified as discontinued operations, and the
prior period results have been reclassified. )

The Printing and Other segment’s sales increase in fiscal 2008 was comprised of an increase of $4.6 million, or 61%, in printing sales,
partially offset by a decrease of $0.5, or 9%, in telephone directory publishing sales. The increase in printing sales included $4.0 million
of sales to new customers. The decrease in telephone directory publishing sales was due to the timing of the delivery of the directories.

The increase in the operating profit in fiscal 2008 was due to the sales increase, the decrease in selling and administrative costs and depre-
ciation as a percentage of sales, partially offset by the decreased gross margin percentage. The decrease in gross margin percentage was due
to a reduction in the higher margin directory sales and an increase in the less profiable printing sales as compared to fiscal 2007,
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DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Year Ended
November 2, 2008 October 28, 2007
Favorable Favorable
% of % of {Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
{Dotlars in millions)
Net Sales $ 54.1 $73.0 $(18.9) (25.9)%
Direct Costs $ 25.4 46.9% $34.1 46.7% $ 87 25.5%
Gross Profit $ 28.7 53.1% $38.9 53.3% $(10.2) (26.2)%
Overhead $§ 5.9 10.9% $73 10.0% $ 14 19.2%
Selling & Administrative $ 123 22.7% $13.5 18.6% $ 1.2 9.6%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 1.0 1.9% $ 1.2 1.6% $ 02 16.7%
Other Income $ (0.3) (0.6)% £(0.4) 0.6)% 3 0.1 25.0%
Discontinued Segment Income $ 9.2 17.0% $16.5 22.5% $ (7.3) (44.1)%
Pretax Gain on Sale of Discontinued Qperations $156.4 -—
Income Tax Provision $ 67.1 367
Gain from Discontinued Qperations $ 98.5 $98

As described above, with the sale of the Volt Directory Systems and DataNational operations in September 2008, the results of their
operations for the current and comparable fiscal periods have been reclassified from their previously reported Telephone Directory
segiment into Discontinued Operations. Their sales and costs for the two periods have been reclassified in the Company'’s Statement
of Operations to Discontinued Operations. The gross components of their operations are reflected in the table above.

The components of the sales decrease for fiscal 2008 from fiscal 2007 were decreases of $15.0 million in the DataNational community
telephone directory publishing sales and $3.9 million in production and other sales.

The decrease in the segment’s operating profit from the comparable twelve months of fiscal 2007 was primarily the result of the sales
decrease, partially offset by decreases in overhead and selling and administrative costs.

GENERAL CORPORATE EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Year Ended
November 2, 2008 Qctober 28, 2007
Favorable Favorable
% of % of {Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
{Dollars in millions)
Selling & Administrative $33.8 1.4% $34.4 i.5% $0.6 2.1%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 24 0.1% $ 54 0.2% $ 3.0 55.4%
Interest Income $ 48 0.2% $§62 0.3% $(1.4) (22.6)%
Other Expense 5(4.0) (0.2)% $(7.1) 0.3)% $3.1 43.7%
Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) $1.2 —_ $(0.4) — %16 374.3%
Interest Expense $(7.6) (0.3)% $(3.6) (0.2)% $(4.0) (111.1)%

The changes in other items affecting the results of operations for fiscal 2008 as compared to the prior year, discussed on a consolidated
basis, were:

The decrease in selling and administrative expenses in fiscal 2008 from the prior year was primarily the result of decreased labor costs,
equipment rental and communications costs, partially offset by increased consulting and professional fees.

The decrease in depreciation and amortization for fiscal 2008 from the prior year was due to portions of the corporate enterprise
resource planning system becoming fully amortized.

The decrease in interest income was due to lower interest rates and a reduction in premium deposits held by insurance companies.

The decrease in other expense was primarily due to an amended securitization program which resulted in a reduction in securitization
fees and an increase in interest expenses,

The foreign exchange gain in fiscal 2008 was primarily attributable to 2 gain recognized on the exercise of a foreign exchange contract.

Interest expense increased due to additional borrowings used to fund 2007 acquisitions and the aforementioned amendment to the
securitization program.
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Fiscal 2007 Compared to Fiscal 2006
CONSOLIDATED RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

In fiscal 2007, consolidated net sales increased by $14.8 million, or 1%, to approximately $2.3 billion, from the prior fiscal year. The tncrease
in the sales for the fiscal year was comprised of increases in Computer Systems of $11.4 million, Printing and Other of $1.6 million and
Telecommunications Services of $0.8 million, partially offset by a decrease in Staffing Services of $1.3 million.

Cost of sales decreased by $4.3 million, or 0.2%, to $2.1 billion, and was 92% of sales, in fiscal 2007, as compared to 93% of sales in
fiscal 2006.

Selling and administrative costs increased by $5.6 miilion, or 7%, in fiscal 2007 from fiscal 2006, and was 3.9% of sales, as compared to
3.7% in fiscal 2006.

Depreciation and amortization increased by $3.4 million, or 10%, in fiscal 2007 from fiscal 2006, and was 1.6% of sales, as compared
to 1,5% in fiscal 2006. The increase in depreciation and amortization in the current year compared to fiscal 2006 was attributable to
increases in amortization of intangibles in the Computer Systems segment due to acquisitions in fiscal 2006 and 2007, along with
additions of fixed assets in the Staffing Services and Computer Systems segments,

The Company reported an operating profit of $50.7 million in the fiscal 2007, as compared to $40.6 nullion in fiscal 2006 due to an
increase in segment operating profit of $6.6 million, or 8%, along with a decrease of $3.5 million, or 8%, in general corporate expenses.
The increase in segment operating profit was primarily attributable to the improved operating results of the Telecommunications Services
segment of $6.2 million, the Computer Systems segment of $3.3 million and the Printing and Other segment of $2.3 million, partially
offset by the decreased operating profit of the Staffing Services segment of §5.2 million.

Interest income increased by $3.0 million, or 96%, in fiscal 2007 due o higher interest rates, as well as interest earned on premium
deposits held by insurance companies.

Other expense decreased by $0.4 million, or 5%, in the fiscal 2007 due to a decrease in securitization fees due to a decrease in the
amount of accounts receivable sold under the Company’s Securitization Program.

Interest expense increased by $1.8 million, or 99%, in fiscal 2007 due to additional borrowings used to fund acquisitions.

[ncome from continuing operations before minority interest and income taxes for fiscal 2007 totaled $45.8 million compared to
$34.0 million in fiscal 2006.

The Company’s effective tax rate on its financial reporting pre-tax income was 35.5% in fiscal 2007 compared to 38.0% in fiscal 2006.

The net income in fiscal 2007 was $39.3 million compared to $30.7 million in fiscal 2006.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS BY SEGMENT

The following two tables reconcile the operating profit by segment to the consolidated statements of operations for the twelve months
ended October 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006:

Year Ended October 28, 2007

Telecom- Corporate
Staffing munications Computer Printing and
Total Services Services Systems and Other Elimimations
(Dollars in millions)
Net Sales £2,285.0 $1,9709 $119.7 $199.3 $128 ${17.7)
Direct Costs 1.810.3 1,641.0 88.6 90.8 7.6 (17.7)
Overhead 297.9 221.2 238 52.9 — —_
Cost of Sales 2,108.2 1.862.2 112.4 143.7 7.6 (7.7
Selling & Administrative 89.0 42.4 0.4 7.6 4.2 34.4
Depreciation 371 12.7 1.9 16.3 0.8 5.4
Operating Profit {Loss) 50.7 53.6 5.0 3.7 0.2 {39.8)
Interest Income 6.2 — —_ — — 6.2
Other Expense, Net (7.1} — — —_ — (7.1)
Foreign Exchange {0.4) — — — — (0.4)
Interest Expense (3.6} —_— — — — (3.6)
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations
Before Minority Interest and Income Taxes $ 458 $ 536 $ 50 $ 317 $ 0.2 ${44.7)
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Year Ended October 29, 2006

Telecom- Corporate
Staffing munications Compurter Printing and
Total Services Services Systems and Other Eliminations
{Dollars in miilions)
Ner Sales $2,270.2 $1,972.2 $118.9 §187.9 8.z $(20.0)
Direct Costs 1,829.3 1,656.8 93.6 90.7 8.2 (20.0)
Overhead 283.2 208.0 247 49.8 0.7 —
Cost of Sales 2,125 1,864.8 118.2 140.5 8.9 (20.00
Selling & Administrative 83.4 36.6 0.3 5.7 37 371
Depreciation 337 12.0 1.5 13.3 0.7 6.2
Operating Profit {Loss) 40.6 58.8 (1.2 28.4 (2.1) {43.3)
Interest Income 3.2 —_ — — — 32
Other Expense, Net (7.5) — — —_ — (7.5)
Foreign Exchange (0.5) — — — — (0.5}
[nterest Expense (1.8) — — — —_ (1.8)
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations
Before Minority Interest and Income Taxes $ 340 $ 588 $ (1.0 $ 284 ${2.1) $(49.9)
STAFFING SERVICES
Year Ended
Qctober 28, 2007 October 29, 2006
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Gross Staffing Sales $1,922.3 $1,915.7 § 6.6 0.4%
Managed Service Sales {Gross) $1.2129 §1,109.3 $103.6 9.3%
Net Sales * $1,970.9 $1,972.2 3 (1LY {0.1)%
Direct Costs $1,641.0 83.3% $1,6560.8 84.0% $ 158 1.0%
Gross Profit $ 3299 16.7% $ 3154 16.0% $ 145 4.6%
Overhead $ 2212 11.2% $ 208.0 10.5% $(13.2) (6.3)%
Selling & Administrative $ 424 2.2% $ 366 1.9% $ (5.8) {(15.9)%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 127 0.6% $ 120 0.6% $ (0.7) (5.6)%
Segment Operating Profit $ 536 2.7% $ 588 3.0% $ (5.2) (8.8)%

* Net Sales includes the gross margin on managed service sales.

The decrease in net sales of the Staffing Services segment in fiscal 2007 from the prior year was comprised of a decrease of $63.5 million,
or 9%, in net A&I sales, substantially offset by an increase of $62.2 million, or 5%, in net Technical sales. Foreign generated net sales for
the current year increased by 28% from the prior year, and accounted for 6% of total Staffing Services net sales for the current year. On
a constant currency basis, foreipn sales increased by 20% from fiscal 2006.

The decrease in operating profit was due to the increase in overhead in dollars and as a percentage of sales, partially offset by the
increase in gross margin percentage. The increased gross margin percentage was due to a 0.4 percentage point reduction in workers’
compensation costs as a percentage of direct labor resulting from improvements in claims experience and the regulatory environment
in several states, a 0.5 percentage point reduction in payroll taxes as a percentage of direct labor, and an increase in higher margin per-
manent placement and RPO business. In fiscal 2007, permanent placement and RPO sales represented 2% of the segment’s net sales
compared to 1% in the prior year. The increase in overhead percentage was due to a reduction of $4.2 million in fiscal 2006 in general
liability costs due to retrospective adjustments related to the division’s positive claims experience, along with the slight sales decline
and costs associated with the higher margin permanent placement and RPO sales in fiscal 2007. The segment is focused on reducing
overhead costs to compensate for lower sales.
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TECHNICAL RESOURCES DIVISION

Year Ended
October 28, 2007 Qctober 24, 2006
Favorable Favorable
% of % of {Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
Dollars Ner Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
{Dollars in millions)

Gross Sales $2,480.9 §2,306.6 $174.3 7.6%
Net Sales* $1,345.2 $1,283.0 $ 622 4.8%
Direct Costs $1,120.1 83.3% $1,073.2 83.6% $(46.9) (4.4)%
Gross Profit § 2251 16.7% $ 2098 16.4% $ 153 7.2%
Overhead $ 1386 10.3% $ 1268 9.9% $(11.8) 9.2y
Selling & Administrative $ 294 2.2% $ 244 1.9% $ (5.0) (20.5)%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 9.8 0.7% $ 9.1 0.7% $ (0.7 (7.9¥%
Division Operating Profit $ 473 35% $ 495 3.9% $ (2.2 (4.53%

* Net Sales includes the gross margin on managed service sales.

The Technical division's increase in gross sales in fiscal 2007 from the prior year included increases of approximately $81 miltion of sales
to new customers, or customers with substantial increased business, as well as $113 million attributable to net increases in sales to con-
tinuing customers. This was partially offset by sales decreases of approximately $20 million from customers whose business with the
Company either ceased or was substantially lower than in fiscal 2006. The Technical division’s increase in net sales in the current year as
compared to the prior year was comprised of a $58.7 million, or 5%, increase in traditional alternative staffing and a $12.1 million, or
10%, increase in higher margin VMC Consulting project management and consulting sales, partially offset by a decrease of $8.6 million,
or 17%, in net managed service associate vendor sales.

The decrease in the operating profit was the result of the increase in overhead in dollars and as a percentage of net sales, partially offset
by the increases in net sales and gross margin, The increase in gross margin was due to the increase in the higher margin project sales of
VMC Consulting, a combined 0.5 percentage reduction in payroll taxes and workers' compensation costs as a percentage of direct labor,
together with an increase in higher margin permanent placement and RPO business. The increase in overhead percentage in fiscal 2007
was 2 result of a reduction of $2.6 million in fiscal 2006 in general liability insurance costs due to retrospective adjustments related to the
division’s positive claims experience, the fiscal 2007 sales growth that was less than expected, along with the costs associated with the
higher margin permanent placement and RPOQ sales in 2007.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND INDUSTRIAL DIVISION

Year Ended
October 28, 2007 QOxctober 29, 2006
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfaverable) (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales § Change % Change
{Dollars in millions)
Gross Sales $654.3 $718.4 $(64.1) (8.9%
Ner Sales* $625.7 $689.2 $(63.5) (9.2)%
Direct Costs $520.9 83.3% $583.6 84.7% $62.7 10.6%
Gross Profic $104.8 16.7% $105.6 15.3% $ (0.8) 0.7%
Overhead $ 82.6 13.2% § 81.2 11.8% $ (1.4 {(1L.7)%
Selling & Administrative $ 130 2.1% § 122 1.8% $ (0.8) (6.6)%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 29 0.4% $ 29 0.4% I} — —
Division Operating Profit $ 63 1.0% $ 93 1.3% $ (3.0) (32.3%

* Net Sales includes the gross margin on managed service sales.

The A&I division’s decrease in gross sales in fiscal 2007 from the prior year included a decline of approximately $40 million of sales to
customers which the Company either ceased or substantialty reduced servicing in the current year, as well as $45 million attributable
to net decreases in sales to continuing customers. This was partially offset by growth of $21 million from new customers, or customers
whose business with the Company in the prior year was substantially below the current year’s volume.

The decrease in operating profit was the result of the decrease in net sales and the increase in overhead in dollars and as a percentage of sales,
partially offset by the increased gross margin percentage. The increase in gross margin percentage was primarily due to a (.6 percentage
point reduction in workers’ compensation costs as a percentage of direct labor resulting from improvements in claims experience and the
regulatory environment in several states, a 0.5 percentage point reduction in payroll taxes as a percentage of direct labor, together with an
increase in higher margin permanent placement and RPO business. The increase in overhead percentage for the year was due to a reduc-
tion of $1.6 million in general Liability insurance costs in fiscal 2006 due to retrospective adjustments to the division’s positive claims experi-
ence, the fiscal 2007 sales decrease without a corresponding reduction in overhead costs, along with increases in overhead costs related to
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increases in high-margin permanent placement and RPO sales. The division is focused on reducing overhead costs to compensate for lower
sales. In fiscal 2007, the division closed twelve underperforming branches, and in the last nine months of the fiscal year, overhead staff levels
have been reduced by 7%. In each of the third and fourth quarters, the overhead costs were lower than the comparable 2006 quarters and
the second quarter of 2007.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

Year Ended
October 28, 2007 QOctober 29, 2006
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
{Deollars in nllions)

Net Sales $119.7 $118.9 $08 0.7%
Direct Costs $ 88.6 74.0% $ 936 78.7% $50 5.3%
Gross Profit $ 311 26.0% $ 253 21.3% $58 22.8%
Overhead $ 238 19.9% $ 24.7 20.8% $09 3.8%
Selling & Administrative $ 04 0.3% $ 03 0.3% $(0.1) (17.2)%
Depreciation & Amortization § 19 1.6% $§ t5 1.2% $(0.4) (35.7)%
Segment Operating Profit (Loss) $ 50 4.2% $ (1.2} (1.0)% £62 526.1%

The Telecomimunications Services segment’s slight sales increase in fiscal 2007 from the prior year was comprised of an increase of $4.4
million, or 6%, in the Construction and Engineering division, partially offset by a decrease of $3.6 million, or 7%, in the non-construction
divisions. The sales increase in the Construction and Engineering division in fiscal 2007 was due to a large ongoing fiber optic contract
which ramped up in the latter half of fiscal 2007, revenue recognized for a large utility project and a government construction project.
The sales decrease in the non-construction divisions was primarily due to net reduced volumes with existing customers. The segment’ sales
backlog at the end of fiscal 2007 approximated $84 million, as compared to a backlog of approximately $56 million at the end of fiscal 20086,

The improvement in operating results was due to improved gross margins, the slight increase in sales, and a reducnion in overhead costs
in dollars and as a percentage of sales. The increased gross margin percentage was primarily due to the mix of jobs completed in the
current year as compated to the prior year, specifically the higher margins recognized from the Construction and Engineering’s new
fiber optic, utlity and government jobs. The improvement in margins was partially offset by an increase in workers’ compensarion costs
of approximately 2.3 percentage points as a percentage of direct labor as compared to the prior year, even though the workers’ com-
pensation rates are still lower than historical levels within this segment. The results of the segment continue to be affected by the
decline in capital spending by telephone companies caused by the consolidation within the segment’s telecommunications industry
wire-line customer base and an increasing shift by consumers to wireless communications and alternatives. This factor has also
increased competition for available work, pressuring pricing and gross margins throughout the segment.

COMPUTER SYSTEMS
Year Ended
Qctober 28, 2007 October 29, 2006
Favorable Favorable
% of % of {Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Daollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Net Sales $199.3 $187.9 11,4 6.1%
Direct Costs $ 908 45.6% $ 90.7 48.3% $(0.1) (0.1)%
Gross Profit $108.5 54.4% $ 972 51. 7% 8113 11.6%
Overhead $§ 529 26.5% $ 498 26.5% $(3.1) (6.3)%
Selling & Admimistracive $ 76 3.8% § 57 3.0% $£(1.9 (33.7%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 16.3 8.2% $ 133 7.1% $(3.0) (22.5)%
Segment Operating Profit $ 31.7 15.9% $ 284 15.1% %33 11.4%

The Computer Systems segment’s sales increase in fiscal 2007 from the prior year was comprised of increases of $8.7 million, or 12%, in
projects and other revenue, $3.1 million, or 6%, in the Maintech division’s IT maintenance sales, partially offset by a decrease of $0.4 mil-
lion, or 1%, in the database access transaction fee revenue, including ASP directory assistance. The increase in project and other revenue for
the year included $2.4 million from the Varets Solutions operation acquired in December 2005, In addition, increased project and other
revenue was primarily derived from increased recognition in fiscal 2007 from two domestic customers totaling $11.9 million, partially off-
set by two European projects recognized in the prior fiscal vear totaling $4.4 million. The revenue increase in Maintech included approxi-
mately $2 million from new customers. The decrease in ransaction fee revenue for the year was net of an increase of $3.4 million related
to the new LSSi Corp. (“L.SSi”) operation acquired by merger in September 2007. Although the number of non-LSSIDATA database
transactions from new and existing customers increased by approximately 16% for the current year from the prior year, selected unit price
decreases caused the non-LSSIDATA transaction revenue to decline.
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The increase in operating profit from the prior year was due to the sales increase and the increase in gross margin percentage, partially offset
by the increase in overhead in dollars. The increase in gross margins was due to the completion of more profitable projects in fiscal 2007,
and the overhead increase was primarily due to increased indirect labor, outside consultant costs, as well as depreciation and amortization.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007,Volt Delta Resources, LLC (“Volt Delta”), the principal business unit of the Computer Sys-
temns segment, acquired LSSi for $71.6 million and combined it and its DataServ division into LSSiDATA. Sales and pre-tax income
of LSSi approximated $28.0 million and $5.0 million, respectively, for the twelve months prior to the acquisition.

During the first quarter of fiscal 2006, Volt Delta purchased from Nortel Networks its 24% minority interest in Volt Pelta for $62.0
million. During the first fiscal quarter of 2006, Volt Delta also purchased Varetis Solutions GmbH from varetis AG for $24.8 million.
The acquisition provided Volt Delta with the resources to focus on the evolving global market for directory information systems and
services. Varetis Solutions added technology in the area of wireless and wireline database management, directory assistance/inquiry
automation, and wireless handset information delivery to Volt Delta’s significant technology portfolio.

PRINTING AND OTHER
Year Ended
Qctober 28, 2007 October 29, 2006
Favorable Favorable
% of % of {Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
{Dollars i mitlions)
Net Sales $12.8 $11.2 $16 13.8%
Direct Costs §76 59.6% $ 8.2 73.2% $0.06 6.6%
Gross Profic $ 52 40.4% $3.0 26.8% §2.2 68.3%
Overhead £ — -_— $ 07 6.3% $0.7 100.0%
Selling & Administrative 342 32.8% $37 33.0% ${0.5) (14.5)%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 08 6.0% $ 0.7 6.3% $(0.1) 0.7Y%
Segment Operating Profit (Loss) $02 1.6% $2.1) (18.8)% §23 109.9%

The Printing and Other segment’s sales increased by $1.6 million from the comparable period in fiscal 2006. The sales increase was
comprised of an increase $3.4 million, or 185%, in telephone directory publishing sales, partially offset by a decrease of $1.8 million, or
20%, in printing sales. The increase in publishing sales was due to the timing of the deliveries of the Uruguayan directories. The decrease
in the printing sales was primarily related to the loss of a large customer, partially offset by new business.

The operating results improved by $2.3 million as compared to the comparable period in fiscal 2006. The improvement was predomi-
nantly due to the increased gross margin percentage, partially offset by an increase in selling and administrative costs. The increase in
gross margin percentage was due to the increase of the higher margin publishing sales and a decrease in the less profitable printing sales.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Year Ended
Qctober 28, 2007 October 29, 2006
Favorable Favorable
% of % of {Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Nert Sales $ Change % Change
(Doltars in millions}
Net Sales §73.0 $73.2 $(0.2) {0.3}%
Direct Costs $34.1 46.7% $33.6 45.9% ${(0.5) (1.5)%
Gross Profic $38.9 53.3% $39.6 54.1% $(0.7) {1.8Y%
Overhead $73 10.0% $§638 9.3% $(0.5) (8.3)%
Selling & Administrative §13.5 18.6% $13.7 19.8% $0.2 1.6%
Depreciation & Amortization $ 1.2 1.6% § 11 1.5% $(0.1) (3.3)%
Other Income $(0.4) (0.6)% $(0.49) (0.6)% $ — —
Discontinued Segment Income $16.5 22.5% $17.6 22.9% $(1.1) (6.4)%
Income Tax Provision $ 6.7 § 7.0 $03 4.8%
Gain from Discontinued Operations $98 $10.6 $(0.8) (7.4)%

The components of the sales decrease for fiscal 2007 from the prior year were a decrease of $0.3 million in the telephone production
and other operation and an increase of $0.1 million in DataNational community telephone directory publishing sales. The increase in
production and other sales was due to increases with continuing customers. The publishing sales increase by DataNational was due to
the timing of the deliveries of their directories and a net increase in the number of books published. DataNational published 145
directories in fiscal 2007, with 12 new directories published and 6 discontinued as compared to the prior year.

The decrease in the segment’s operating profit from the comparable twelve months of fiscal 2006 was the result of the decrease in the
gross margin percentage and the increase in overhead in dollars and as a percentage of sales,
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GENERAL CORPORATE EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Year Ended
October 28, 2007 October 29, 2006
Favorable Favorable
% of % of (Unfavorable} (Unfavorable)
Dollars Net Sales Dollars Net Sales $ Change % Change
{Dollars in millions)

Selling & Administrative $34.4 1.5% $37.1 1.6% $27 7.5%
Depreciation & Amortization $54 0.2% $62 0.3% $08 14.2%
Interest Income $62 0.3% $32 0.1% $3.0 96.4%
Other Expense 5§(7.1) (0.3)% $(7.5) (0.3)% $04 4.6%
Foreign Exchange Loss $(0.4) —_ $(0.5) — $01 16.6%
Interest Expense $(3.6) (0.2)% ${1.8) (0.1)% $(1.8) (98.6)%

The changes in other items affecting the results of operations
for fiscal 2007 as compared to the prior year, discussed on a
consolidated basis, were:

The decrease in selling and administrative expenses in fiscal 2007
from the prior year was the result of a one-time accrual of $1.2
million in fiscal 2006 for death benefits related to two senior
corporate executives, along with decreased professional fees and
communications costs in fiscal 2007,

The decrease in depreciation and amertization in fiscal 2007 from
the prior year was due to portions of the corporate enterprise
resource planning system becoming fully amortized.

The increase in interest income was due to higher interest
rates, as well as interest earned on premium deposits held
by insurance companies.

The decrease in other expense was primarily due to a decrease in
securitization fees due to a decrease in the amount of accounts
receivable sold under the Company's Securitization Program.

Interest expense increased due to additional borrowings used to
fund acquisitions.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and cash equivalents increased by $80.6 million to $120.9
million in fiscal 2008, increased by $1.9 million to $40.3 miliion
in fiscal 2007 and decreased by $23.5 million to $38.4 million
in fiscal 2006.

The cash used in operating activities in fiscal 2008 was $69.2
million compared to cash provided by operating activities of
continuing operations in fiscal 2007 and 2006 was $38.2 million
and $69.3 million, respectively.

The cash provided by operating activities in fiscal 2008, exclusive
of changes in operating assets and liabilities, was $43.5 million, as
the Company’s net income of $64.2 million included income
from discontinued operations of $98.5 million and a deferred tax
benefit of $12,3 million offset by non-cash charges primarily for
depreciation and amertization of $38.6 million, an impairment
charge of $46.4 million and accounts receivable provisions of $4.6
million. The cash provided by operating activities in fiscal 2007,

exclusive of changes in operating assets and labilities, was $59.3
million, as the Company's net income of $39.3 million included
non-cash charges primarily for depreciation and amortization of
$37.1 million and accounts receivable provisions of $0.4 million,
partially offset by income from discontinued operations of $9.8
million and a deferred income tax benefit of $7.7 million. The
cash provided by operating activities in fiscal 2006, exclusive of
changes in operating assets and liabilities, was $53.4 million, as
the Company’s net income of $30.7 million included non-cash
charges prirnarily for depreciation and amortization of $33.7 mil-
lion, accounts receivable provisions of $2.7 million and income
auributable to the minority interest of $1.0 million, partially off-
set by income from discontinued operations of $10.6 million and
a deferred income tax benefit of $4.3 million.

Changes in operating assets and labilities in fiscal 2008 used
$112.7 million of cash, net, principally due to a reduction in the
expiring securitization program of $120.0 million, decreases in
the level of accounts payable of $21.4 million, accrued expenses
of $7.7 million and a decrease in income taxes payable of $14.9
million partially offset by a decrease of $25.3 millien in inven-
tory primarily in the Telecommunications Services segment, a
decrease in the level of accounts receivable of $20.4 million in
the Staffing Services, Computer Systems and Telecommunica-
tions Services segments and decreases in prepaid insurance and
other assets of $5.6 million. Changes in operating assets and lia-
bilities in fiscal 2007 used §21.1 million of cash, net, principally
due to increases in the level of inventory of $32.2 million prima-
rily in the Telecommunications Services segment, increases in
the level of accounts receivable of $28.1 million in the Staffing
Services, Computer Systems and Telecommunications Services
segments, and increases in prepaid insurance and other assets of
$6.3 million, partially offset by increases in the level in accounts
payable of $26.2 million in the Staffing Services and Telecom-
munications Services segments, proceeds from the Securitization
Program of $10.0 million, an increase in accrued expenses of
$2.6 million and an increase in the level of deferred income and
other liabilities of $4.9 million, Changes in operating assets and
liabilities in fiscal 2006 provided $15.9 million of cash, net, prin-
cipally due to increases in the level in accounts payable of §12.2
million, proceeds from the Securitization Program of $10.0




million, decreases in the level of accounts receivable of $5.4 mil-
lion and inventory of $4.2 million and an increase in income tax
liability of $2.5 million partially offset by increases in prepaid
insurance and other assets of $16.9 million and decreases in the
level of deferred income and other liabilides of $1.1 million.

Cash used in investing activities in fiscal 2008 was $28.6 million,
principally due to the net purchases of property, plant and equip-
ment totaling $27.1 million and acquisitions of $1.1 million. Cash
used in investing activities in fiscal 2007 was $102.0 million, prin-
cipally due to acquisitions, primarily LSS1, of $71.2 million and
purchases of property, plant and equipment totaling $30.2 million.
Cash used in investing activities in fiscal 2006 was $104.4 million,
principally due to acquisitions of $83.5 million and net purchases
of property, plant and equipment totaling $20.7 million.

The cash provided by financing activities in fiscal 2008 of $4.2 mil-
lion primarily resulted from $50.0 million of borrowing under the
amended securitization program offiet by a $26.6 million reduction
in bank loans using the funds received from the sale of the net
assets of the DataNational and Directory Services divisions and
$18.8 million used for the purchase of treasury shares. The cash
provided by financing activities in fiscal 2007 of $56.2 million, pri-
marily resulted from a $79.2 million increase in bank loans, the
majority of which was used to finance the LSSi acquisition, par-
tially offset by $23.0 million used for the purchase of treasury
shares. The cash provided by financing activides in fiscal 2006 of
$0.9 million, primarily resulted from employee exercises of stock
options of $5.3 million offset by $2.4 million for repayment of
long-term debt and a $2.2 million decrease in bank loans.

The cash provided by discontinued operations in fiscal 2008 of
$178.3 million primarily resulted from $171.3 million in net pro-
ceeds received from the sale of the net assets of the DataNational
and Directory Services divisions and $7.0 million provided by
operating activities of the discontinued operations. In fiscal 2007
and 2006, cash provided by operating activities of discontinued
operations were $10.9 million and $11.1 million, respectively.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
The Company has no off-balance sheet financing arrangements
as that term is used in Item 303(a)(4) of Regulation S-K.

GCommitments

The Company has no material capital commitments. The follow-
ing table summarizes the Company’s contractual cash obligations
and other commercial commitments at November 2, 2008:
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Contractual Cash Obligations

Payments Due By Period
Less than  1-3 35 After 5
Total 1 year years years years

(In thousands)

Term Loan $ 12316 § 554 § 1,253 $1.476 § 9033
Note Payable

from Acquisition 450 130 188 132
Securitization

Program 50,000 50,000
Notes Payable

to Banks 57,532 57,532

Total Debtt? 120,298 108,216 1,441 1,608 9,033

Accrued Insurance® 7,467 7,467
Deferred

Compensation® 4,901 4,901
Operating Leases®® 54,860 19,057 22,397 7,415 5,991

Total Contractual
Cash Obligations $187,526 $139,641 $23,838 §$9,023 $15,024

(a) Debt does not include interest.

(b) Includes $1.0 million for the Company’s primary insurance casualey program
and $6.5 million for the Company's medical insurance program. See Note A
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Scatements,

(c} Includes §4.2 million for the Company's non-qualified deferred compensation
and suppletental savings plan and $0.7 million for the Company’s other deferred
compensation plan. See Note M of Notes to Consolidated Financtal Statements,

(d) See Note O of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

OTHER CONTINGENY COMMITMENTS

Amount Available or Qutstanding by
Commitment Expiration Period

Less than  1-3 3-5
Total 1 year years years
(In thousands)
Lines of Credit,available $§ 2,770 § 2,770
Revolving Credit
Facility, available 33,706 $33,706
Delta Credit
Facility, available 58,273 58,273
Securitization
Program, available 150,000 150,000
Other 6,009 $6,009
Standby Lerters of
Credit, outstanding 93 3 90
Total Commercial
Commitments §250,851 §211,046  $6,009 §33,796
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Credit Lines

At November 2, 2008, the Company had credit facilities with
various banks and financial conduits which provided for bor-
rowings and letters of credit of up to an aggregate of $352.3 mil-
lion, including the Company’s $200.0 million five-year accounts
receivable Amended Securitization Program, $42.0 million five-
year unsecured revolving credit agreement (“Credit Agree-
ment”} and the Companys wholly owned subsidiary, Volt Delta
Reesources, LLC’s (“Volt Delta™) $100.0 million secured, syndi-
cated revolving credit agreement (“Delta Credit Facility™). The
Company had total outstanding borrowings of $107.5 million as
of November 2, 2008. Included in these borrowings were $22.5
million of foreign currency borrowings which provide economic
hedges against foreign denominated net assets.

Amended Securitization Program

On June 3, 2008, the Company’s $200.0 million accounts receiv-
able securitization program, which was due to expire within the
next year, was transferred to a multi-buyer program administered
by PNC Bank.The Amended Securitization Program has a five-
year term {subject to 364 day liquidity). Under the Amended
Securitization Program, receivables related to the United States
operations of the staffing solutions business of the Company and
its subsidiaries are sold from time-to-time by the Company to
Volt Funding Corp., a wholly-owned consolidated special pur-
pose subsidiary of the Company {*Volt Funding”}.Volt Funding,
in turn, borrows from two commercial paper conduits (Market
Street Funding LLC, a PNC Bank affiliate, and Reelationship
Funding LLC), secured by an undivided percentage ownership
interest in the pool of receivables Volt Funding acquires from the
Company. The Company retains the servicing responsibility for
the accounts receivable.

The Amended Securitization Program is not an off-balance
sheet arrangement asVolt Funding is a 100% owned consoli-
dated subsidiary of the Company. The receivables and related
borrowings remain on the balance sheet since Volt Funding
effectively retains control over the receivables, which are no
longer treated as sold assets. Accordingly, pledged receivables are
included as trade accounts receivable, net, while the correspon-
ding borrowings are mcluded as short-term borrowings on the
condensed consolidated balance sheet. At November 2, 2008,
Volt Funding had borrowed $31.2 million and $18.8 million
from Market Street Funding and Relationship Funding, respec-
tively. At November 2, 2008, borrowings bear a weighted-
average interest rate of 3.4% per annum, excluding a facility fee
of 0.25% per annum paid on the entire facility and a program
fee of 0.35% paid on the outstanding borrowings.

The Amended Securitization Program is subject to termination by
PNC Bank (with the consent of the majority purchasers) under
certain circumstances, including, among other things, the default
rate, as defined, on receivables exceeding a specified threshold, or
the rate of collections on receivables failing to meet a specified
threshold. At November 2, 2008, the Company was in compliance
with all requirements of the Amended Securitization Program,

On January 7, 2009, the Amended Securitization Program was
further amended to reduce the size of the facility from $200.0
million to $175.0 million and 1o extend the 364-day liquidity to
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January 6, 2010. The scheduled expiration of the Amended
Securitization Program was not amended, and remains 2013,

Credit Agreement

On February 28, 2008, the Company entered into the Credit
Apgreement to replace the Company’ then expiring $40.0 mil-
lion secured credit agreement with an unsecured credit facilicy
(*Credit Facility”) in favor of the Company and designated sub-
stdiaries, of which up to $15.0 million may be used for letters of
credit and $25.0 million for borrowing in alternative currencies.
At November 2, 2008, $8.3 million was drawn on this facility.
The administrative agent for the Credit Facility is Bank of
America, N.A. The other banks participating in the Credit
Facility are JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. as syndicated agent,
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.and HSBC Bank USA, N.A.

Borrowings under the Credit Agreement bear interest at various
rate options selected by the Company at the time of each borrow-
ing. Certain rate options, together with a facility fee, are based on
a leverage ratio, as defined. Based upon the Company’s leverage
ratio at November 2, 2008, if a three-month U.S. Dollar LIBO
rate were the interest rate option selected by the Company, bor-
rowings would have borne interest at the rate of 4.5% per annum,
excluding a fee of 0.35% per annum paid on the entire facility.

The Credit Agreement provides for the maintenance of various
financial ratios and covenants, including, among other things, a
requirement that the Company maintain a consolidated tangible
net worth, as defined; a limitation on cash dividends, capital
stock purchases and redemptions by the Company in any one
fiscal year to 50% of consolidated net income, as defined, for the
prior year; a limitation on total funded debt to EBITDA of 3.0
to 1.0; and a requirement that the Company maintain a mini-
mum ratio of EBITDA, as defined, to interest expense, as
defined, of 4.0 to 1.0 for the twelve months ended as of the last
day of each fiscal quarter. The Credit Agreement also imposes
limitations on, among other things, the incurrence of additional
indebtedness, the level of annual capital expenditures, and the
amount of investments, including business acquisitions and
mergers, and loans that may be made by the Company to its
subsidiaries. The Company was in compliance with all covenants
at November 2, 2008.

Delta Credit Facility

In December 2006,Volt Delta entered into the secured Delta
Credit Facility, which expires in December 2009, with Welis
Fargo, NLA. as the administrative agent and arranger, and as a
lender thereunder. Wells Fargo and two of the other three
lenders under the Delta Credit Facility, Bank of America, N.A.
and JPMorgan Chase, also participate in the Company's $42.0
million unsecured revolving Credit Faciliry. Neither the Com-
pany nor Volt Delta guarantees each other’s facility but certain
subsidiaries of each are guarantors of their respective parent
company's facility, The Delta Credit Facility allows for the
issuance of revolving loans and letters of credit in the aggregate
of $100.0 million with a sublimit of $10.0 million on the
issuance of letters of credit, At November 2, 2008, $41.7 million
was drawn on this facility. Certain interest rate options, as well
as the commitment fee, are based on a leverage ratio, as defined,
which resets quarterly. Based upon Volt Delta’s leverage ratio at




November 2, 2008, if a three-month U.S. Dollar LIBO rate
were the interest rate option selected by the Company, borrow-
ings would have borne interest at the rate of 3.0% per annum.
Volt Delta also pays a commitment fee on the unused portion
of the Delta Credit Facility which varies based on Volt IDelta’s
leverage ratio. At November 2, 2008, the commitment fee was
0.3% per annum.

The Delta Credit Facility provides for the maintenance of vari-
ous financial ratios and covenants, including, among other things,
a total debt to EBITDDA ratio, as defined, which cannot exceed
2.0 to 1.0 on the last day of any fiscal quarter, a fixed charge
coverage ratio, as defined, which cannot be less than 2.5 to 1.0
for the twelve months ended as of the last day of each fiscal
quarter and the maintenance of a consolidated net worth, as
defined. The Delta Credit Facility also imposes limitations on,
among other things, incurrence of additional indebtedness or
liens, the amount of investments including business acquisitions,
creation of contingent obligations, sales of assets {(including sale
leaseback transactions) and annual capital expenditures. At
November 2, 2008,Volt Delta was in compliance with all
covenants in the Delta Credit Facility.

Summary

The Company believes that its current financial position, work-
ing capital, future cash flows from operations, credit lines and
accounts receivable Amended Securitization Program will be
sufficient to fund its presently contemplated operations and
satisfy its obligattons through, at least, the next twelve months.

Critical Accounting Policies

Management’s discussion and analysis of its financial position and
results of operations are based upon the Company’s consolidated
financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, The
preparation of these financial statements requires management o
make estimates, judgments, assumptions and valuattons that affect
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses
and related disclosures. Future reported results of operations could
be impacted if the Company’s estimates, judgments, assumptions
or valuations made in earlier periods prove to be different from
what actually occurs. Management believes the critical accounting
policies and areas that require the most significant estimates, judg-
ments, assumptions ot valuations used in the preparation of the
Company’s financial statements are as follows:

Revenue Recognition—The Company derives its revenues from
severa] sources. The revenue recognition methods, which are con-
sistent with those prescribed in Staff Accounting Bulletin 104
{“SAD 104™),“Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements,”
are described below in more detail for the significant types of
revenue within each of its segments. Revenue is generally recog-
mzed when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, we
have delivered the product or performed the service, the fee is
fixed and determinable and collectibility is probable. The deter-
mination of whether and when some of the criteria below have
been satisfied sometimes involves assumptions and judgments
that can have a significant impact on the timing and amount of
revenue we report,
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Staffing Services:

Staffing: Sales are derived from the Company's Staffing Solu-
tions Group supplying its own temporary personnel to its
customers, for which the Company assumes the risk of
acceptability of its employees to its customers, and has credit
risk for collecting its billings after it has paid its employees.
The Company reflects revenues for these services on a gross
basis in the period the services are rendered. In fiscal 2008,
this revenue comprised approximately 76% of the Company's
net consolidated sales.

Managed Services: Sales are generated by the Company’s
E-Procurement Solutions subsidiary, ProcureStaff, for which
the Company receives an administrative fee for arranging for,
billing for and collecting the billings related to staffing com-
panies (“associate vendors”) who have supplied personnel to
the Company’s customers. The administrative fee is either
charged to the customer or subtracted from the Company’s
payment to the associate vendor. The customer is typically
responsible for assessing the work of the associate vendor,
and has responsibility for the acceprability of its personnel,
and in most instances the customer and associate vendor
have agreed that the Company does not pay the associate
vendor until the customer pays the Company. Based upon
the revenue recognition principles prescribed in Emerging
Issues Task Force (“EITF”) 99-19,*Reporting Revenue
Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent,” revenue for
these services, where the customer and the associate vendor
have agreed that the Company 1s not at risk for payment, is
recognized net of associated costs in the period the services
are rendered. In addition, sales for certain contracts generated
by the Company’s Staffing Solutions Group’s managed serv-
ices operations have similar attributes. In fiscal 2008, this rev-
enue comprised approximately 2% of the Company’s net
consolidated sales.

Outsourced Profects: Sales are derived from the Company’s
Information Technology Solutions operation providing out-
source services for a customer in the form of project work,
for which the Company is responsible for deliverables, in
accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“AICPA”) Statement of Position (*SOP")
81-1,“Accounting for Performance of Construction-Type
Contracts.” The Company's employees perform the services
and the Company has credit risk for collecting its billings,
Revenue for these services is recognized on a gross basis in
the period the services are rendered when on a time and
material basis, and when the Company is responsible for
project completion, revenue is recognized when the project
is complete and the customer has approved the work. In fis-
cal 2008, this revenue comprised approximately 6% of the
Company’s net consolidated sales.
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Telecommunications Services:

Construction: Sales are derived from the Company supply-
ing construction services. The Company’s employees per-
form the services, and the Company takes title to all
inventory, and has credit risk for collecting its billings, The
Company relies upon the principles in SOP 81-1, using the
completed-contract method, to recognize revenue on a
gross basis upon customer acceptance of the project or by
the percentage-of-completion method, when applicable.
When using the percentage-of-completion method, revenue
is recognized based on the extent of progress towards com-
pletion of the contract. For those contracts in which the
customers approve the progress of our work, the extent of
progress towards completion is measured based on the ratio
of revenue approved-to-date to the total estimated revenue
at completion of the job. For those contracts in which the
customers do not approve the progress of our work, the
extent of progress towards completion is measured based on
the ratio of direct labor incurred-to-date to the total esti-
mated direct labor at completion of the contract. In fiscal
2008, this revenue comprised approximately 5% of the
Company’s net consolidated sales.

Non-Construction: Sales are derived from the Company
performing design, engineering and business systems inte-
grations work. The Company’s employees perform the
services and the Company has credit risk for collecting its
billings. Revenue for these services is recognized on a gross
basis in the period in which services are performed, and, if
applicable, any completed units are delivered and accepted
by the customer. In fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised
approximately 2% of the Company’s net consolidated sales.

Computer Systems:

Database Access: Sales are derived from the Company
granting access to its proprietary telephone listing databases
to telephone companies, inter-exchange carriers and non-
telco enterprise customers. The Company uses its own
dartabases and has credit risk for collecting its billings. The
Company recognizes revenue on a gross basis in the period
in which the customers access the Company’s databases.

In fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised approximately 3%
of the Company’s net consolidated sales.

IT Maintenance: Sales are derived from the Company provid-
ing hardware maintenance services to the general business
community, including customers who have systems provided
by the Company, on a time and material basis or a contract
basis. The Company uses its own employees and inventory in
the performance of the services, and has credit risk for collect-
ing its billings. Revenue for these services is recognized on a
gross basis in the period in which the services are performed,
contingent upon customer acceptance when on a time and
material basis, or over the life of the contract, as applicable. In
fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised approximately 2% of the
Company’s net consolidated sales.

Telephone Systems: Sales are derived from the Company
providing telephone operator services-related systems and
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enhancements to existing systems, equipment and software
to custormners. The Company uses its own employees and
has credit risk for collecting its billings. The Company relies
upon the principles in SOP 97-2 “Software Revenue
Recognition™ and EITF 00-21,“Revenue Arrangements
with Muluple Deliverables” to recognize revenue on a
gross basis upon customer acceptance of each part of the
system based upon its fair value or by the use of the per-
centage-of-completion method, when applicable. In fiscal
2008, this revenue comprised approximately 3% of the
Company’s net consolidated sales.

Printing and Other:

Printing: Sales are derived from the Company’ sales of
printing services in Uruguay. The Company’s employees
perform the services and the Company has credit risk for
collecting its billings. Revenue for these services is recog-
nized on a gross basis in the peried the printed documents
have been delivered. In fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised
less than 1% of the Company’s net consclidated sales.

Other: Sales are derived from the Company’s sales of tele-
phone directory advertising for books it publishes as an inde-
pendent publisher in Uruguay. The Company’s employees
perform the services and the Company has credit risk for
collecting its billings, Revenue for these services is recognized
on a gross basis in the period the books are printed and deliv-
ered. In fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised approximately
1% of the Company’s net consolidated sales.

For those contracts accounted for under SOP 81-1, the Com~
pany records provisions for estimated losses on contracts when
losses become evident,

Accumulated unbilled costs on contracts are carried in inventory
at the lower of actual cost or estimated realizable value.

Allowance Tor Uncollectible Accounts—The establishment of an
allowance requires the use of judgment and assumptions regarding
potential losses on receivable balances. Allowances for accounts
receivable are maintained based upon historical payment patterns,
aging of accounts receivable and actual write-off history. The
Company also makes judgments about the creditworthiness of sig-
nificant customers based upon ongoing credit evaluations, and
might assess current economic trends that might impact the level
of credit losses in the future. However, since a reliable prediction
of future changes in the financial stability of customers is not pos-
sible, the Company cannot guarantee that allowances will con-
tinue to be adequate. If actual credit losses are significantly higher
or lower than the allowance established, it would require a related
charge or credit to earnings.

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Infangible Assets—nder State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” goodwill and indefinite-
lived intangible assets are subject to annual impairment testing
using fair value methodologies, which compare the fair value of
each reporting unit to its carrying value. The Company performs
its annual impairment testing during its second fiscal quarter, or
mare frequendy if indicators of impairment arise. The timing of
the impairment test may result in charges to earnings in a quarter

.




that could not have been reasonably foreseen in prior periods. The
Company generally determines the fair value of a reporting unit

- using the income approach, which is based on the present value of
estimated future cash flows, or the market approach, which com-
pares the business unit’s multiples of sales and EBITDA to those
mutltiples of its competitors. If the carrying value of the reporting
unit’s net assets including goodwill exceeds the fair value of the
reporting unit, then the Company performs step two of the
impairment test which allocates the fair value of the reporting
unit’s assets and liabilities in a manner similar to a purchase price
allocation, with any residual fair value being allocated to goodwill.
If the carrying value of a reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds its
implied fair value, then an impairment of goodwill has occurred
for such amount and is reported as a component of operating
income. If these estimates or their related assumptions used in the
impairment test change in the future as a result of changes in strat-
egy and/or market conditions, the Company may be required to
record an impairment charge in the future.

Based upon indicators of impairment in the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2008, which included a significant decrease in market capi-
talization, a decline in recent operating results, and a decline in
the Company’s business cutlook primarily due to the current
macroeconomic environment, the Company performed an
interim impairment test as of November 2, 2008 on each of its
four segments. The Company completed step one of the impair-
ment analysis and concluded that, as of November 2, 2008, the
fair value of the Computer Systems and Staffing Services seg-
ments were below their respective carrying values including
goodwill, Step two of the impairment test was initiated but, due
to the time-consuming nature, has not been completed. The
Company recorded estimates of impairment in the amount of
$41.5 million and $4.9 million, in the Computer Systems and
Staffing Services segments, respectively, as of November 2, 2008.
The Company expects to complete the step two analyses in time
for the first quarter Form 10-Q filing.

The Company considered the income, market and cost
approaches in arriving at our indicators of value. The Company
relied on the income and market approaches to arrive at its valu-
ation conclusion. The cost approach was viewed as the floor for
the value of the reporting units and was calculated based on the
book value of working capital. The income approach was given
greater weight than the market approach due to the lack of
strongly comparable companies, the significant fluctuations in
the financial markets and the lack of recently comparable trans-
actions. The material assumptions used for the income approach
were the forecasted revenue growth by reporting unit as well as
the discount rate and long-term growth rate. The Company
considered historical rates and current market conditions when
determining the discount and growth rates used in its analyses.
For the market approach the material assumptions were financial
data for comparable companies, adjusted for differences in size,
diversification and profitability. The Company also considered
the contro! premium (which can be defined as the difference
between fair value and market price) and other qualitative fac-
tors including its low float, concentrated ownership and limited
analyst coverage.
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Long-Lived Assets—Property, plant and equipment are recorded
at cost, and depreciation and amortization are provided on the
straight-line or accelerated methods at rates calculated to allocate
the cost of the assets over their period of use. Intangible assets,
other than goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets, and
property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment in
accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impair-
ment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” Under SFAS No. 144,
these assets are tested for recoverability whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. Circumstances which could trigger a
review include, but are not limited to: significant decreases in the
market price of the asset; significant adverse changes in the busi-
ness climate or legal factors; the accumulation of costs signifi-
cantly in excess of the amount originally expected for the
acquisition or construction of the asset; current period cash flow
or operating losses combined with a history of losses or a fore-
cast of continuing losses associated with the use of the asset; and
a current expectation that the asset will more likely than not be
sold or disposed of significantly before the end of its estimated
useful life. Recoverability is assessed based on the carrying
amount of the asset and the sum of the undiscounted cash flows
expected to result from the use and the eventual disposal of the
asset or asset group. An impairment loss is recognized when the
carrying amount exceeds the estimated fair value of the asset or
asset group. The impairment loss is measured as the amount by
which the carrying amount exceeds fair value.

Capitalized Software—The Company’s software technology per-
sonnel are involved in the development and acquisition of internal-
use software to be used in its Enterprise Resource Planning system
and software used in its operating segments, some of which are
customer accessible, The Company accounts for the capitaliza-
tion of software in accordance with SOP No. 98-1,“Accounning
for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for
Internal Use.” Subsequent to the preliminary project planning
and approval stage, all appropriate costs are capitalized until the
point at which the software is ready for its intended use. Subse-
quent to the software being used in operations, the capitalized
costs are transferred from costs-in-process to completed property,
plant and equipment, and are accounted for as such. All post-
implementation costs, such as maintenance, training and minor
upgrades that do not result in additional functionality, are
expensed as incurred. The capitalization process involves judg-
ment as to what types of projects and tasks are capitalizable.
Although the Company believes the decisions made in the past
concerning the accounting treatment of these software costs
have been reasonable and appropriate, different decisions could
materially impact financial results.

Income Taxes—Estimates of Effective Tax Rates, Deferred Taxes
and Valuation Alfowance—When the financial statements are
prepared, the Company estimates its income taxes based on the
various jurisdictions in which its business is conducted. Signifi-
cant judgment is required in determining the Company’s world-
wide income tax provision. Liabilities for anticipated tax audit
issues in the United States and other tax jurisdictions are based
on estimates of whether, and the extent to which, additional
taxes will be due. The recognition of these provisions for income
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taxes is recorded in the period in which it is determined that
such taxes are due. If in a later period it is determined that pay-
ment of this additional amount is unnecessary, a reversal of the
liability is recognized. As a result, the ongoing assessinents of the
probable outcomes of the audit issues and related tax positions
require judgment and can materially increase or decrease the
effective tax rate and materially affect the Company’s operating
results. This also requires the Company to estimate its current tax
exposure and to assess temporary differences that result from dif-
fering treatments of certain items for tax and accounting pur-
poses. These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities,
which are reflected on the balance sheet. The Company must
then assess the likelihood that its deferred tax assets will be real-
ized. To the extent it believes that realization is not likely, a valu-
ation allowance is established. When a valuation allowance is
increased or decreased, a corresponding tax expense or benefit

is recorded in the statement of operations.

The deferred tax asset at November 2, 2008 was $26.8 million,
net of the valuation allowance of $4.0 million. The valuation
allowance was recorded to reflect uncertainties about whether
the Company will be able to utilize some of its deferred tax
assets (consisting primarily of foreign net operating loss carryfor-
wards) before they expire. The valuation allowance is based on
estimates of taxable income for the applicable jurisdictions and
the period over which the deferred tax assets will be realizable.

Effective October 29, 2007, the Company adopted the provisions
of FASB Interpretation No. 48,“ Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109"
{“FIN 48”). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and a
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax position
must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination
by taxing authorities. There was no material impact on the Com-
pany’s consolidated financial position and results of operations

as a result of the adoption of the provisions of FIN 48,

Securitization Program—On June 3, 2008, the Company’s $200.0
million accounts receivable securitization program (the “Expiring
Securitization Program”) was transferred to a multi-buyer pro-
gram administered by PNC Bank (the “Amended Securitization
Program”). Prior to that date, under the Expiring Securitization
Program, receivables were sold from time-to-time by the Com-
pany to Volt Funding, a wholly-owned consolidated special pur-
pose subsidiary of the Company.Volt Funding, in turn, sold to
Three Rivers Funding Corporation (“TRFCQ™), an asset-backed
commercial paper conduit sponsored by Mellon Bank, N.A. and
unaffiliated with the Company, an undivided percentage owner-
ship interest in the pool of receivables Volt Funding acquired from
the Company. The Company accounted for the securitization of
accounts receivable in accordance with SFAS No. 156,“Account-
ing for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets, an amendment
of SFAS No. 140.” At the time a participation interest in the
receivables was sold, the receivable representing that interest was
removed from the condensed consolidated balance sheet (no debt
was recorded) and the proceeds from the sale were reflected as
cash provided by operating activities.
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Under the Amended Securitization Program, the receivables and
related borrowings remain on the balance sheet since Volt Fund-
ing effectively retains control over the receivables, which are no
longer treated as sold assets. Accordingly, pledged receivables are
included as trade accounts receivable, net, while the correspon-
ding borrowings are included as short-term borrowings on the
condensed consolidated balance sheet.

Primary Casually Insurance Program—The Company is insured
with highly rated insurance companies under a program that
provides primary workers’ compensation, employer’s liability,
general lability and automobile liability insurance under a loss
sensitive program. In certain mandated states, the Company pur-
chases workers’ compensation insurance through participation in
state funds, and the experience-rated premiums in these state
plans relieve the Company of any additional liability. In the loss
sensitive program, initial premium accruals are established based
upon the underlying exposure, such as the amount and type of
labor utilized, number of vehicles, etc. The Company establishes
accruals utilizing actuarial methods to estimate the future cash
payments that will be made to satisfy the claims, including an
allowance for incurred-but-not-reported claims. This process also
includes establishing loss development factors, based on the his-
torical claims experience of the Company and the industry, and
applying those factors to current claims information to derive an
estimate of the Company’s ultimate premium liability. In prepar-
ing the estimates, the Company considers the nature and severity
of the claims, analyses provided by third-party actuaries, as well
as current legal, economic and regulatory factors. The insurance
policies have various premium rating plans that establish the vla-
mate premium to be paid. Adjustments to premiums are based
upon the level of claims incurred at a future date up to three
years after the end of the respective policy year. For each policy
year, management evaluates the accrual and the underlying
assumptions regularly throughout the year and makes adjust-
ments as needed. The ultimate premium cost may be greater or
less than the established accrual. While management behieves that
the recorded amounts are adequate, there can be no assurances
that changes to management’s estimates will not occur due to
limitations inherent in the estimanion process. In the event it is
determined that a smaller or larger accrual is appropriate, the
Company would record a credit or a charge to cost of services
in the period in which such determination is made.

Medical Insurance Program—The Company is self-insured

for the majority of its medical benefit programs. The Company
remains insured for 2 portion of its medical program (primarily
HMOs) as well as the entire dental program. The Company pro-
vides the self~insured medical benefits through an arrangement
with a third-party administrator. However, the liability for the
self-insured benefits is limited by the purchase of stop loss insur-
ance. The contributed and withheld funds and related liabilities
for the self-insured program together with unpaid premiums for
the insured programs are held in a 501(c)9 employee welfare ben-
efit trust. These amounts, other than the current provisions, do
not appear on the balance sheet of the Company. In order to
establish the self-insurance reserves, the Company utilized actuar-
ial estimates of expected losses based on statistical analyses of his-
torical data. The provision for future payments is initially adjusted
by the enrollment levels in the various plans. Periodically, the




resulting liabilities are monitored and adjusted as warranted by
changing circumstances. Should the amount of claims occurring
exceed what was estimated or medical costs increase beyond what
was expected, Habilities might not be sufficient, and additional
expense may be recorded by the Company.

Legal Contingencies—The Company is subject to certain legal
proceedings, as well as demands, claims and threatened litigation
that arise in the normal course of the Company’s business. A
guarterly review is performed of each significant matter to assess
any potential financial exposure. If the potential loss from any
claim or legal proceeding is considered probable and the amount
can be reasonably estimated, a liability and an expense are
recorded for the estimated loss. Significant judgment is required
in both the determination of probability and the determination
of whether an exposure is reasonably estimable. Any accruals are
based on the best information available at the time. As additional
information becomes available, a reassessment is performed of the
potential liability related to any pending claims and litigation and
may revise the Company’s estimates. Potential legal liabilities and
the revision of estimates of potential legal liabilities could have a
material adverse impact on the Company’s results of operations,

New Accounting Pronouncements

to be Effective in Fiscal 2008

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements.” This statement defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures
about fair value measurements. The statement is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within that fiscal year.
The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting
this statement.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159,“The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities—including
an amendment of FAS 115." This statement permits entities to
choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other
iterns at fair value. This statement is effectve for financial state-
ments issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007,
including interim periods within that fiscal year. The Company

is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this statement.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007),
“Business Combinations.” This statement amends the requirements
for an acquirer’s recognition and measurement of the assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed in a business combinanon.
This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal
years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning
after December 15, 2008 and should be applied prospectively for
all business combinations entered into after the adoption date.
The impact of adopting this statement is not material,

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncon-
trolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements—an
amendment of ARB NO. 51." This statement establishes
accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling inter-
est in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary.
This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal
years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning

Vot Information Sciences, Inc. and Subsidiaries

after December 15,2008. The Company is currently evaluating
the impact of adopting this statement.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161,“Disclosures
about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities—an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 133.” This statement requires
enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging
activities by explaining how and why derivatives are used by

the entity, how they are accounted for under Statement 133, and
how derivatives affect the entity's various financial statements,
This staternent is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal
years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008,
with early adoption encouraged.

In April 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP”)

No. 142-3, “Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible
Assets. This FSP amends the factors that should be considered in
developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine
the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS No.
142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” This statement is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning
after December 15,2008, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. Early adoption is prohibited. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact of adopting this statement.

Related Party Transactions

During fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company paid or
accrued $1.7 million, $1.6 million and $0.9 million, respectively,
to the law firms of which Lloyd Frank, a director of the Com-
pany, is and was of counsel, for services rendered to the Com-
pany and expenses reimbursed. In addition, during fiscal 2008
the Company paid $34,200 to Michael Shaw, Ph.DD., a brother
of Steven Shaw, the Chief Executive Officer and director, for
services rendered to the Company.

In October 2006, the Company purchased 300,000 shares of
common stock from the Estate of William Shaw, the former
CEQ, at a price of $26.50 per share, for a total of $7,950,000.
The funds were transferred in November 2006. The shares were
purchased at a price below the price at which the Company’s
common stock was then being traded on the New York Stock
Exchange {the low trade for the day was $26.63 and the high
trade was $27.23). The decision to make the purchase was made
by the Board of Directors which delegated the negotiation of
the price to senior management of the Company.

In fiscal 2006, the Company advanced $162,400 directly to the
attorneys for Mr. Thomas Daley, an executive officer of the
Company. In 2006, the Company also paid $336,100 for legal
fees of the independent counsel to the Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors of the Company.

From time-to-time the Company has employed, and will con-
tinue to employ, relatives of executive officers, as well as relatives
of other full-time employees for amounts less than specified in
Item 404 of Regulation S-K. The Company believes that it has
always employed, and will continue to employ, those individuals
on the same terms that it employs unrelated individuals.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk is the potential economic loss that may result from
adverse changes in the fair value of financial instruments. The
Company’s earnings, cash flows and financial position are
exposed to market risks relating to fluctuations in interest rates
and foreign currency exchange rates. At November 2, 2008, the
Company had cash and cash equivalents on which interest
income 1s earned at variable rates. At November 2, 2008, the
Company also had credit lines with various domestic and for-
eign banks, which provide for borrowings and letters of credit,
as well as a $200 million accounts receivable securitization pro-
gram to provide the Company with additional liquidity to meet
its short-term financing needs,

The interest rates on these borrowings and financing are variable
and, therefore, interest and other expense and interest income are
affected by the general level of ULS. and foreign interest rates. Based
upan the current levels of cash invested, notes payable to banks and
utilization of the securitization program, on a short-term basis, as
noted below in the tables, a hypothetical 100-basis-point (1)%
increase or decrease in interest rates would increase or decrease

its annual net interest expense by $0.6 million, respectively.

The Company has a term loan, as noted in the table below,
which consists of borrowings at fixed interest rates, and the
Company’s interest expense related to these borrowings is not
affected by changes in interest rates in the near term.The fair
value of the fixed rate term loan was approximately $13.2 mil-
lion at November 2, 2008.This fair value was calculated by
applying the appropriate fiscal year-end interest rate to the
Company’s present stream of loan paymenus,

The Company holds short-term investments in mutual funds
for the Company’s deferred compensation plan. At November 2,

2008, the total market value of these investments was $4.2 mil-
lion, all of which are being held for the benefit of participants
in a non-qualified deferred compensation plan with no risk to
the Company.

The Company has a number of overseas subsidiaries and is, there-
fore, subject to exposure from the risk of currency fluctuations as
the value of foreign currencies fluctuates against the dollar, which
may impact reported earnings. As of November 2, 2008, the total
of the Company’s net invesunent in foreign operations was $10.2
million. The Company attempts to reduce these risks by utilizing
foreign currency option and exchange contracts, as well as bor-
rowing in foreign currencies, to hedge the adverse impact on for-
eign currency net assets when the dollar strengthens against the
related foreign currency. As of November 2, 2008, the Company
had no outstanding exchange contracts. The amount of risk and
the use of foreign exchange instruments described above are not
material to the Company’ financial position or results of opera-
tions and the Company does not use these instruments for trad-
ing or other speculative purposes. Based upon the current levels
of net foreign assets, a hypothetical weakening of the U.S. dollar
against these currencies at November 2, 2008 by 10% would
result in a pretax gain of $1.0 million related to these positions.
Similarly, a hypothetical strengthening of the U.S. dollar against
these currencies at November 2, 2008 by 10% would result in a
pretax loss of $1.0 million related to these positions.

The tables below provide information about the Company's
financial instruments that are sensitive to either interest rates or
exchange rates at November 2, 2008. For cash and debt obliga-
tions, the table presents principal cash flows and related weighted
average interest rates by expected maturity dates. The information
is presented in U.S. dollar equivalents, which is the Company’s
reporting currency.

Interest Rate Market Risk
Payments Due By Pericd as of November 2, 2008
Less than 1-3 3-5 After 5
Total 1 Year Years Years Years
{Dollars in thousands of US$)

Gash, Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash
Money Market and Cash Accounts $169,510 $169,510
Weighted Average Interest Rate 2.3%% 2.39%
Total Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Reestricted Cash $169,510 $169,510
Debt
Term Loan $ 12,316 $ 554 $1,253 $1,476 £9.,033
Interest Rate 8.2% 8.2% 8.2% 8.2% 8.2%
Note Payable 450 130 188 132
Interest Rate 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Total Long-Term Debt $ 12,766 $ 684 $1,441 $1,608 $9,033
Short-term Borrowings $107,532 $107,532
Weighted Average Interest Rate 4.89% 4,89%
Total Debt $120,298 $108,216 £1,441 $1,608 $9.033




ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA '

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

5 Times Square
New York, New York 10036

Report of independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Volt Information Sciences, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and subsidiaries as of November 2,
2008 and October 28, 2007, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended November 2, 2008. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at
Item 15{a)(2}. These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position

of Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and subsidiaries at November 2, 2008 and Qctober 28, 2007, and the consolidated results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended November 2, 2008 in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note A to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48,“Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes-—an Interpretation of FASB Statement 109, effective October 29, 2007,

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), Volt
Information Sciences, Inc. and subsidiaries’ internal control over financial reporting as of November 2, 2008 based on criteria established
in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our
report dated February 2, 2009 expressed an adverse opinion thereon.

éwot v MLLP

New York, New York
February 2, 2009
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

November 2, October 28,
2008 2007
(Dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $120,929 $ 40,343
Reestricted cash 48,581 25,482
Short-term investments 4,178 5,624
Trade accounts receivable, net of allowances of $5,328 (2008) and $3,749 (2007) 488,482 392,970
Inventories, net of allowances of $4,145 (2008) and $4,230 (2007) 29,025 54,414
Assets held for sale — 35,263
Deferred income taxes 9,685 9,629
Prepaid insurance and other assets 16,684 37,205
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 737,564 600,930
Property, plant and equipment, net 68,173 72,250
Prepaid insurance and other assets 1,276 6,604
Deferred income taxes 17,081 8,125
Goodwill 57,481 98,715
Other intangible assets, net 44,204 53,527
TOTAL ASSETS $925,779 £840,151
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term borrowings, including current portion of long-term debt $108,216 $ 84,621
Accounts payable 215,265 212,355
Liabilities related to assets held for sale —_ 20,769
Accrued wages and commissions 50,918 62,777
Accrued taxes other than incomne taxes 22,227 22,276
Accrued insurance and other accruals 33,327 32,582
Deferred income and other liabilities 14,183 17,029
Income taxes payable 55,569 4,822
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 499,705 457,231
Long-term debt, excluding current portion 12,082 12,316
Deferred income 3,360 —
Income taxes payable 937 —
Deferred income taxes 14,551 18,025
Minority interest 2,010 43
STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Preferred stock, par value $1.00; Authorized—500,000 shares; issued—none
Common stock, par value $.10; Authorized 120,000,000 shares; issued =
23,498,103 shares (2008) and 23,480,103 shares (2007) 2,350 2,348
Paid-in capital 51,006 50,740
Retained earnings 381,832 319688
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss} income {400) 2,660
434,788 375,436
Less treasury stock—2,655,297 shares {2008) and 1,048,966 shares (2007), at cost (41,654) (22,900)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 393,134 352,536
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $925,779 $840,151

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended
November 2, QOctober 28, October 29,
2008 2007 2006
{In thousands, extept per share data)
NET SALES $2,427,318 $2,285,061 $2,270,232
COSTS AND EXPENSES:
Cost of sales 2,290,183 2,108,261 2,112,442
Impairment and restructuring costs 47,904 — —
Selling and administrative 91,243 89,045 83,434
Depreciation and amortization 38,636 37,067 33,730
2,467,966 2,234,373 2,229,606
OPERATING (LOSS) PROFIT (40,648) 50,688 40,626
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest income 4,842 6,256 3,185
Other expense, net (3,994) (7,146) (7,489)
Foreign exchange gain (loss}, net 1,155 (421) (505)
[nterest expense (7,624) (3.612) {1.819)
(Loss) income from continuing operations before minority interest and income taxes (46,269) 45,765 33,998
Minority interest 102 6 (1,021)
{Loss) income from continuing operations before income taxes (46,167) 45,771 32,977
Income tax benefit {provision} 11,896 (16,229) (12,903)
(Loss) income from continuing operations (34,271} 29,542 20,074
Discontinued operations, net of taxes 98,485 9,790 10,576
NET INCOME $ 64,214 $ 39,332 $ 30,650
PER SHARE DATA
Basic:
{Loss) income from continuing operations $ (1.56) $ 1.29 $ 0.86
Discontinued operations 4.48 0.42 0.46
Net income per share $ 2.92 3 1.7t $ 1.32
Diluted:
(Loss) income from continuing operations below $ (1.56) $ 1.29 $ 0.86
Discontinued operations 4.48 0.42 0.45
Net income per share $ 2.92 $ 1.7 $ 1.3
Weighted average number of shares outstanding—basic 21,982 22,935 23,227
Weighted average number of shares cutstanding—dilured 21,982 22,985 23,388
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and Subsidiaries a7




CONSOL!DATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Comumon Stock

$.10 Par Value

Paid-in

Shares

Amount

Capital

Retained

Earnings Stock

Accumulated Other

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Treasury  Translation

Unrealized
Gain (Loss)
On Marketable
Securities

Foreign
Currency

Adjustment

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Balance at Qctober 30, 2005

Stock options exercised—
including a tax benefir
of $1,912

Compensation expense—
stock options

Purchase of common stock
for treasury

Unrealized foreign currency
translation adjustment—
net of taxes of $94

Unrealized loss on marketable
securities—net of taxes of $6

Net income for the year

23,008,882

448,092

$2,301  $42912

45 7,217

74

{Dollars in thousands)
$249,754 —

$ (7.950)

30,650

$ (28) §$ ol

220

@)

$ 220

(8)
30,650

Balance at October 29, 2006

Stock options exercised—
including a tax benefit
of $230
Compensation expense—
stock options
Purchase of common stock
for treasury
Cash paid in lieu of
fractional shares
Issuance of restricted stock
Amortization of
restricted stock
Unrealized foreign currency
translation adjustment—
net of taxes of $1,020
Unrealized gain on marketable
securities—net of taxes of $25
Change in fair value
of minority interest
Net income for the year

23,456,974

23,625

(496)

2,346 50,203

2 572

280,404 (7,950}

(15,029}

79

(48)
39,332

192 53

2,379

36

$30,862

$ 2,379
36

(48)
39,332

Balance at October 28, 2007

Stock options exercised—
including a tax benefit of $51
Compensation expense—
stock options
Purchase of common stock
for treasury
Amortization of restricted stock
Unrealized foreign currency
translation adjustment—
net of taxes of $1,263
Unrealized loss on marketable
securities—net of taxes of $76
Change in fair value
of minoriry interest
Net income for the year

23,480,103

18,000

2,348 50,740

2 215

24

27

319,688  (22,900)

(18,754)

(2,070)
64,214

2,571 89

(2,948)

(112)

41,699

$(2,948)
(112)

(2,070)
64,214

Balance at November 2, 2008

23,498,103

$2,350  $51,006

$381,832 $(41,654)

$ (377) $ (23)

$59,084

There were no shares of preferred stock issued or outstanding in any of the reported periods.

See Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended

November 2, October 28 QOctober 29,
2008 2007 2006
(I thowsands}
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nert income $ 64,214 § 39332 $ 30,650
Discontinued operations, net of taxes {98,485) (9,790} (10,576)
Net (loss) income continuing operations (34,271) 29,542 20,074
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amorrization 38,636 37,067 33,730
Impairment of goodwill 46,400 — —
Accounts receivable provisions 4,634 393 2,671
Minority interest (102) (6) 1,021
{Gain) loss on foreign currency translation (329) 76 20
Impairment charge—property, plant and equipment 809 — —
Loss on dispositions of property, plant and equipment 53 25 342
Deferred income tax benefit (12,320) (7,718) {4,345)
Share-based compensation expense related to employee stock options 51 62 74
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation (12) (110) (194)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of assets acquired:
Accounts receivable 20,435 (28,109) 5.401
{Reduction) increase in securitization of accounts receivable (120,000) 10,000 10,000
Inventortes 25,290 (32,222} 4,233
Prepaid insurance and other current assets 5,568 (6,252} (16,906)
[nsurance and other long-term assets 118 65 (61}
Accounts payable (21,416) 26,222 12,239
Accrued expenses (7,703) 2,646 {344)
Deferred income and other liabilities (98) 4,911 {1,060}
Income taxes (14,934) 1,605 2,451
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (69,191) 38,197 69,346
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sales of investments 1,661 6,357 1,296
Purchases of investments (2,026) (6,931) (1,491}
(Increase} decrease in restricted cash (23,099) 5,231 (4,582)
Increase (decrease} in payables related to restricted cash 23,099 (5,231) 4,582
Acquisitions, net (1,074) (71,176} (83,503)
Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipment, net (315) 355 1,378
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (26,804} (30,579 (22,120)
NET GASH {USED IN) PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES {28,558} (101,974) (104,440)
CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED 8Y FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of long-term debt (586) (471) (2,433)
Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares — (18) -
Exercises of stock options 166 344 5,335
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation 12 110 194
Purchase of treasury shares (18,754) (22,979 —
Payment of short-term borrowings (194,859) (271,289) (71,969}
Proceeds from short-term borrowings 218,267 350,457 69,813
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACGTIVITIES 4,246 56,154 940
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (4,253) (284} (214}
CASH FLOWS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Operating activities from discontinued operations 7,044 10,878 11,136
Investng activities from discontinued operations 171,298 (1,054) (274)
CASH PROVIDED BY DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 178,342 9,824 10,862
NET INCREASE (DEGREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 80,586 1,917 (23,506)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 40,343 38,399 61,873
{Increase) decrease in discontinued operations cash — 27 32
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 120,929 $ 40,343 $ 38,399
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year:
Interest expense $ 8,019 $ 3278 § 1,788
[ncome taxes $ 17,573 $ 29,566 $ 22,090
Non-cash financing activities:
Tendered common stock for stock option exercises $ 1,216
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business: The Company operates in two major businesses,
Staffing Services and Telecommunications and Information
Solutions, consisting of four operating segiments: Staffing
Services; Computer Systems; Telecommuntcations Services
and Printing and Other.

Fiscal Year: The Company? fiscal year ends on the Sunday nearest
October 31.The 2006 through 2007 fiscal years each consisted
of 52 weeks and the 2008 fiscal year consisted of 53 weeks.

Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. All significant inter-
company transactions have been eliminated upon consolidation.

Use of Estimales: The preparation of financial staternents in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statermnents and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ
from those estimates,

Stock-Based Compensation: Effective October 31, 2005, the
Company adopted the fair-value recognition provisions of Finan-
cial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) Statement of Finan-
ctal Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123R,, "“Share-Based
Payment,” and the Securities and Exchange Comimission Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 107 using the modified-prospective
transition method; therefore, prior periods have not been restated.
Compensation cost recognized for the three years ended Novem-
ber 2, 2008 includes compensation cost for all share~based pay-
ments granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, October 31,
2005, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance
with the original provisions of SFAS No. 123.

Revenue Recognition: The Company derives its revenues from sev-
eral sources. The revenue recognition methods, which are consis-
tent with those prescribed in Staff Accounting Bulletin 104 (“SAB
104™),“Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements,” are
described below in more detail for the significant types of revenue
within each segment. Revenue is generally recognized when per-
suasive evidence of an arrangement exists, we have delivered the
product or performed the service, the fee is fixed and determinable
and collectability is probable, The determination of whether and
when some of the criteria below have been satisfied sometimes
involves assumptions and judgments that can have a significant
impact on the timing and amount of revenue we report.

Staffing Services:

Staffing: Sales are derived from the Company’s Staffing
Solutions Group supplying its own temporary personnel to
its customers, for which the Company assurnes the risk of
acceptabiliry of its employees to its customers, and has
credit risk for collecting its billings after it has paid its
employees. The Company reflects revenues for these serv-
ices on a gross basis in the period the services are rendered.
In fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised approximately 76%
of the Company’s net consolidated sales.
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Managed Services: Sales are generated by the Company's
E-Procurement Solutions subsidiary, ProcureStaff, for which
the Company receives an administrative fee for arranging for,
billing for and collecting the billings related to staffing com-
panies (“associate vendors”) who have supplied personnel to
the Company’s customers. The administrative fee is either
charged to the customer or subtracted from the Company’s
payment to the associate vendor. The customer is typically
responsible for assessing the work of the associate vendor,
and has responsibility for the accepability of its personnel,
and in most mnstances the customer and associate vendor
have agreed that the Company does not pay the associate
vendor until the customer pays the Company. Based upon
the revenue recognition principles prescribed in Emerging
Issues Task Force (“EITF") 99-19,“Reporting Revenue
Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent,” revenue for
these services, where the customer and the associate vendor
have agreed that the Company is not at risk for payment, is
recognized net of associated costs in the period the services
are rendered. In addition, sales for certain contracts generated
by the Company’s Staffing Selutions Group’s managed serv-
ices operations have similar attributes. n fiscal 2008, this rev-
enue comprised approximately 2% of the Company’s net
consolidated sales.

Outsourced Projects: Sales are derived from the Company’s
Information Technology Solutions operation providing out-
source services for a customer in the form of project work,
for which the Company is responsible for deliverables, in
accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“AICPA") Statement of Position (“SOP™)
81-1,"“Accounting for Performance of Construction-Type
Contracts.” The Company's employees perform the services
and the Company has credit risk for collecting its billings.
Revenue for these services is recognized on a gross basis in
the period the services are rendered when on a time and
material basis, and when the Company is responsible for
project completion, revenue is recognized when the project
is complete and the customer has approved the work. In fis-
cal 2008, this revenue comprised approximately 6% of the
Company’s net consolidated sales.

Telecommunications Services:

Construction: Sales are derived from the Company supply-
ing construction services. The Company’s employees per-
form the services, and the Company takes tide to all
inventory, and has credit risk for collecting its billings. The
Company relies upon the principles in SOP 81-1, using the
completed-contract method, to recognize revenue on a
gross basis upon customer acceptance of the project or by
the percentage-of-completion method, when applicable.
When using the percentage-of-completion method, revenue
is recognized based on the extent of progress towards com-
pletion of the contract. For those contracts in which the




customers approve the progress of work, the extenr of
progress towards completion is measured based on the ratio
of revenue approved-to-date to the total estimated revenue
at completion of the job. For those contracts in which the
customers do nat approve the progress of the work, the
extent of progress towards completion is measured based on
the ratio of direct labor incurred-to-date to the total esti-
mated direct labor at completion of the contract. In fiscal
2008, this revenue comprised approximately 5% of the
Company’s net consolidated sales.

Non-Construction: Sales are derived from the Company
performing design, engineering and business systems inte-
grations work. The Company’s employees perform the
services and the Company has credit risk for collecting its
billings. Revenue for these services is recognized on a gross
basis in the period in which services are performed, and, if
applicable, any completed units are delivered and accepted
by the customer. In fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised
approximately 2% of the Company’ net consolidated sales.

Computer Systems:

Database Access: Sales are derived from the Company
granting access to its proprictary telephone listing databases
to telephone companies, inter-exchange carriers and non-
telco enterprise customers. The Company uses its own
databases and has credit risk for collecting its billings. The
Company recognizes tevenue on a gross basis in the period
in which the customers access the Company’s databases. In
fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised approximately 3% of the
Company’ net consolidated sales.

IT Maintenance: Sales are derived from the Company pro-
viding hardware maintenance services to the general busi-
ness community, including customers who have our systems,
on a time and material basis or a contract basis. The Com-
pany uses its own employees and inventory in the perform-
ance of the services, and has credit risk for collecting its
billings. Revenue for these services is recognized on a gross
basis in the period in which the services are performed,
contingent upon customer acceptance when on a time and
material basis, or over the life of the contract, as applicable.
In fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised approximately 2% of
the Company’s net consolidated sales.

Telephone Systems: Sales are derived from the Company
providing telephone operator services-related systems and
enhancements to existing systens, equipment and software

to customers. The Company uses its own employees and has
credit risk for collecting its billings. The Company relies upon
the principles in SOP 97-2,“Software Revenue Recognition,”
and EITF 00-21,"“Revenue Arrangements with Multiple
Deliverables,” to recognize revenue on a gross basis upon cus-
tomer acceptance of each part of the system based upon its fair
value or by the use of the percentage-of-completion method,
when applicable. In fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised
approximately 3% of the Company’s net consolidated sales.
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Printing and Other:

Printing: Sales are derived from the Company’s sales of
printing services in Uruguay. The Company’s employees
perform the services and the Company has credit risk for
collecting its billings. Revenue for these services is recog-
nized on a gross basis in the period the printed documents
have been delivered. In fiscat 2008, this revenue comprised
less than 1% of the Company’s net consolidated sales.

Other: Sales are derived from the Company’s sales of tele-
phone directory advertising for books it publishes as an inde~
pendent publisher in Uruguay. The Company’s employees
perform the services and the Company has credit risk for col-
lecting its billings. Rievenue for these services is recognized
on a gross basis in the period the books are printed and deliv-
ered. In fiscal 2008, this revenue comprised approximately

1% of the Company’s net consclidated sales,

For those contracts accounted for under SOP 81-1, the Com-
pany records provisions for estimated losses on contracts when
losses become evident.

Accumulated unbilled costs on contracts are carried in inventory
at the lower of actual cost or estimated realizable value.

Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents consist of investments in
short-term, highly liquid securities having an original maturicy
of three months or less.

Investments: The Company determines the appropriate classifi-
cation of marketable equity and debt securities at the time of
purchase and re-evaluates its designation as of each balance sheet
date. Debt securities are classified as held-to-maturity when the
Company has the positive intent and ability to hold the securi-
ties to maturity. Held-to-maturity securities are stated at amor-
tized cost. Marketable equity securities and debt securities not
classified as held-to-maturity are classified as available-for-sale.
Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value with the
unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, reported as a separate
component of stockholdets’ equity. Losses considered to be
other than temporary are charged to earnings.

Inveniories: Accumulated unbilled costs on contracts related
to performing services are carried at the lower of actual cost
or realizable value.

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets: Under SFAS
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” goodwill and
indefinite-lived intangible assets are subject to annual impairment
testing using fair value methodologies, which compare the fair
value of each reporting unit to its carrying value. The Company
performs its annual impairment testing during its second fiscal
quarter, or more frequently if indicators of impairment arise. The
timing of the impairment test may result in charges to earnings in
a quarter that could not have been reasonably foreseen in prior
periods. The Company generally determines the fair value of a
reporting unit using the income approach, which is based on

the present value of estimated future cash flows, or the market
approach, which compares the business unit’s multiples of sales and
EBITDA to those multiples of its competitors. If the carrying value
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NOTE A—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

of the reporting unit’s net assets including goodwill exceeds the
fair value of the reporting unit, then the Company performs step
two of the impairment test which allocates the fair value of the
reporting unit’s assets and liabilities in a manner similar to a pur-
chase price allocation, with any residual fair value being allocated
to goodwill. If the carrying value of a reporting unit’s goodwill
exceeds its implied fair value, then an impairment of goodwill has
occurred for such amount, and 1s reported as a component of
operating income. If these estimates or their related assumptions
used in the impairment test change in the future as a result of
changes in strategy and/or market conditions, the Company

may be required to record an impairment charge in the future.

Long-Lived Assets: Property, plant and equipment are recorded

at cost, and depreciation and amortization are provided on the
straight-lme or accelerated methods at rates calculated 10 allocate
the cost of the assets over their period of use, Intangible assets,
other than goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets, and
property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment in
accordance with SFAS No. 144,“Accounting for the mpairment
or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” Under SFAS No. 144, these
assets are tested for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. Circumstances which could trigger a review include,
but are not limited to: significant decreases in the narket price of
the asset; significant adverse changes in the business climate or
legal factors; the accumulation of costs significantly in excess of
the amount originally expected for the acquisition or construction
of the asset; current period cash flow or operating losses combined
with a history of losses or a forecast of continuing losses associated
with the use of the asset; and a current expectation that the asset
will more likely than not be sold or disposed of significantly
before the end of its estimated useful life. Recoverability is assessed
based on the carrying amount of the asset and the sum of the
undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use and the
eventual disposal of the asset or asset group. An impairment loss is
recognized when the carrying amount exceeds the estimated fair
value of the asset or asset group. The impairment loss is measured
as the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds fair value.

The weighted-average amortization period for other intangible
assets in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 was 8 years.

Fully depreciated assets are retained in property, plant and equip-
ment and the related accumulated depreciation accounts until
they are removed from service. In the case of disposals, assets and
related depreciation are removed from the accounts, and the net
amounts less any proceeds from disposal, are included in the
statement of operations. Maintenance and repairs are expensed
as incurred. Property, plant and equipment is depreciated over
the following periods:

Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Leasehold improvements

25 to 31-1/2 years

3 to 15 years

length of lease or life of the
asset, whichever is shorter

Software 3 1o 7 years
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Property, plant and equipment consisted of:

November 2, October 28,
2008 2007
(It thousands)

Land and buildings $ 25,393 $ 25,142
Machinery and equipment 160,930 154,020
Leasehold improvements 13,861 12,968
Software 87,375 79,854
287,559 271,984

Less allowances for depreciation
and amortization (219,386) {199,734)
$ 68,173 $ 72,250

A term loan is secured by a deed of trust on land and buildings with
a carrying amount at November 2, 2008 of $9.7 million. Unamor-
tized capitalized software costs were §15.5 million and $13.9 million
at November 2, 2008 and October 28, 2008, respectively.

Primary Casualty Insurance Program: The Company is insured
with a highly rated insurance company under a program that
provides primary workers' compensation, employer’s liabiliry,
general liability and automobile liability insurance under a loss
sensitive program. In certain mandated states, the Company pur-
chases workers’ compensation insurance through participation in
state funds, and the experience-rated premivms in these state
plans relieve the Company of any additional liability. In the loss
sensitive program, initial premium accruals are established based
upen the underlying exposure, such as the amount and type of
labor utilized, number of vehicles, etc. The Company establishes
accruals utilizing actuarial methods to estimate the future cash
payments that will be made to satisfy the claims, including an
allowance for incurred-but-not-reported claims. This process also
includes establishing loss development factors, based on the his-
torical claims experience of the Company and the industry, and
applying thase factors to current claims information to derive an
estimate of the Company’s ultimate premium liability. In prepar-
ing the estimates, the Company considers the nature and severity
of the claims, analyses provided by third-party actuaries, as well
as current legal, economic and regulatory factors, The insurance
policies have various premium rating plans that establish the utti-
mate premium to be paid. Adjustments to premiums are made
based upon the level of claims incurred at a future date up o
three years after the end of the respective policy period. For each
policy year, management evaluates the accrual, and the underly-
ing assumptions, regularly throughout the year and makes adjust-
ments as needed. The ultimate premium cost may be greater or
less than the established accrual. While management believes that
the recorded amounts are adequate, there can be no assurances
that changes to management’s estimates will not occur due to
lirnitations inherent in the estimation process. In the event it is
determined that a smaller or larger accrual is appropriace, the
Company would record a credit or a charge to cost of sales in
the period in which such determination is made.

At November 2, 2008, the Company’s net prepaid for the outstand-
ing policy years was $23.1 million compared to $26.0 million at
October 28, 2007.




Medical Insurance Program: The Company is self-insured for
the majority of its medical benefit programs. The Company
remains insured for a portion of its medical program (primarily
HMOs) as well as the entire dental program.The Company pro-
vides the self-insured medical benefits through an arrangement
with a third-party administrator. However, the liability for the
self-insured benefits is limited by the purchase of stop loss insur-
ance. The contributed and withheld funds and related liabilities
for the self-insured program together with unpaid premiums for
the insured programs are held in a 501(c)9 employee welfare
benefit trust. These amounts, other than the current provisions,
do not appear on the batance sheet of the Company. In order to
establish the self-insurance reserves, the Company utilized actu-
arial estimates of expected losses based on statistical analyses of
historica! data. The provision for future payments is initially
adjusted by the enrollment levels in the various plans. Periodi-
cally, the resulting liabilities are monitored and adjusted as war-
ranted by changing circumstances. Should the amount of claims
oceurring exceed what was estimated or medical costs increase
beyond what was expected, liabilities might not be sufficient,
and additional expense may be recorded by the Company.

Capitalized Software: The Company’s software technology
personnel are involved in the development and acquisition of
internal-use software to be used in its Enterprise Resource Plan-
ning system and software used in its operating segments, some of
which are customer accessible, The Company accounts for the
capitalization of software in accordance with SOP No. 98-1,
“Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or
Obtained for Internal Use.” Subsequent to the preliminary project
planning and approval stage, all appropriate costs are capitalized
until the point at which the software is ready for its intended use.
Subsequent to the software being used in operations, the capital-
ized costs are transferred from costs-in-process to completed prop-
erty, plant and equipment, and are accounted for as such. All
post-implementation costs, such as maintenance, training and
minor upgrades that do not result in additional functionality, are
expensed as incurred. The capitalization process involves judgment
as to what types of projects and tasks are capitalizable.

Securitization Program: On June 3, 2008, the Company's $200.0
million accounts receivable securitization program (the “Expir-
ing Securitization Program™) was transferred to a multi-buyer
program administered by PNC Bank. Prior to that date, under
the Expiring Securitization Program, receivables were sold from
time-to-time by the Company to Volt Funding Corp., a wholly-
owned special purpose subsidiary of the Company (“Volt Fund-
ing™). Volt Funding, in turn, sold to Three Rivers Funding
Corporation (“TRFCO"), an asset-backed commercial paper
conduit sponsored by Mellon Bank, N.A. and unaffiliated with
the Company, an undivided percentage ownership interest in the
pool of receivables Volt Funding acquired from the Company.
The Company accounted for the securitization of accounts
receivable in accordance with SFAS No. 156,“Accounting for
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets, an amendment of
SFAS No. 1407 (“SFAS 1567),
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Under the amended program, the receivables and related bor-
rowings remain on the balance sheet since Volt Funding effec-
tively retains control over the receivables, which are no longer
treated as sold assets. These amounts recorded approximate fair
value. Accordingly, pledged receivables of $§50.0 million are
included as trade accounts receivable, net, while the correspon-
ding borrowings are included as short-term borrowings on the
condensed consolidated balance sheet. At November 2, 2008, Volt
Funding had borrowed $31.2 million and $18.8 million from
Market Street Funding and Relationship Funding, respectively.

Under the Expiring Securitization Program, at the time a partici-
pation interest in the receivables was sold, the receivable represent-
ing that interest was removed from the condensed consolidated
balance sheet (no debt was recorded) and the proceeds from the
sale were reflected as cash provided by operating activities. The
outstanding balance of the undivided interest sold to TRFCO

was $120.0 million at October 28, 2007.

Income Taxes: Estimates of Effective Tax Rates, Deferred Taxes
and Valuation Allowance—When the financial statements are
prepared, the Company estimates its income taxes based on the
various jurisdictions in which its business is conducted. Signifi-
cant judgment is required in determining the Company’s world-
wide income tax provision. Liabilities for anticipated tax audit
issues in the United States and other tax jurisdictions are based
on estimates of whether, and the extent to which, additional
taxes will be due. The recognition of these provisions for income
taxes is recorded in the period in which it is determined that
such taxes are due. If in a later period it is determined that pay-
ment of this additional amount is unnecessary, a reversal of the
liability is recognized. As a result, the ongoing assessments of the
probable outcomes of the audit issues and related tax positions
require judgment and can materially increase or decrease the
effective tax rate and materially affect the Company’s operating
results. This also requires the Company to estimate its current tax
exposure and to assess temporary differences that result from dif-
fering treatments of certain items for tax and accounting pur-
poses. These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities,
which are reflected on the balance sheet. The Company must
then assess the likelihood that its deferred tax assets will be real-
ized. To the extent it believes that realization is not likely, a valu-
ation allowance is established. When a valuation allowance is
increased or decreased, a corresponding tax expense or benefit

is recorded in the statement of operations.

Effective October 29, 2007, the Company adopted the provisions
of FASB Interpretation No. 48,"Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109
(“FIN 48”). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and a
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax position
must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination
by taxing authorities. There was no material impact on the Com-
pany’s consolidated financial position and results of operations as
a result of the adoption of the provisions of FIN 48.
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NOTE A—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
{Continued)

Transiation of Foreign Currencies: The U.S. dollar is the Com-
pany’s functional currency throughout the world, except for
certain European and Canadian subsidiaries. Where a foreign
currency transaction is denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the recording entity, adjustments to
the functional currency are included in operations. The transla-
tion adjustments recorded as a separate component of stockhold-
ers’ equity result from changes in exchange rates affecting the
reported assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries whose
functional currency is not the U.S, dollar.

Eamings Per Share: Basic earnings per share is calculated by
dividing net earnings by the weighted-average number of com-
mon shares outstanding during the period. The diluted earnings
per share computation includes the effect, if any, of shares that
would be issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock
options, reduced by the number of shares which are assumed

to be purchased by the Company from the resulting proceeds
at the average market price during the year.

Comprehensive Income; Comprehensive income is the net
income of the Company combined with other changes in stock-
holders’ equity not involving ownership interest changes. For the
Company, such other changes include foreign cusrency translation
and mark-to-market adjustments related to held-for-sale securities.

Stock Split: On December 19, 2006, the Company’s Board of
Directors authorized and approved a three-for-two stock splic in
the form of a dividend on the Company’s common stock. Shares
of common stock were distributed on January 26, 2007, to all
stockholders of record as of January 15, 2007. Any fractional shares
resulting from the dividend were paid in cash. Information per-
taining to shares, earnings per share, common stock and paid-in
capital has been adjusted in the accompanying financial statements
and footnotes to give retroactive ¢ffect to the stock split,

Treasury Stock: In fiscal 2006, the Company bepan holding
repurchased shares of its common stock as treasury stock. The
Company accounts for treasury stock under the cost method and
includes treasury stock as a component of stockholders’ equity.
During fiscal 2008, the Company repurchased 1.6 million shares
of its common stock in the open market as treasury stock at a
cost of $18.8 million.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities: Gains and losses on foreign
currency option and forward contracts designated as hedges of
existing assets and liabilities and of identifiable firm commitments
are-deferred and included in the measurement of the related for-
eign currency transaction. The Company enters into derivative
financial instrument contracts only for hedging purposes and
accounts for them in accordance with SFAS No. 133, " Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as amended.

Legal Contingencies: The Company is subject to certain legal
proceedings, as well as demands, claims and threatened litigation
that arise in the normal course of the Company’s business. A
quarterly review is performed of each significant matter to assess
any potential financial exposure. If the potential loss from any

claim or legal proceeding is considered probable and the amount
can be reasonably estimated, a liability and an expense are
recorded for the estimated loss. Significant judgment is required
in both the determination of probability and the determination
of whether an exposure is reasonably estimable. Any accruals are
based on the best information available at the time. As additional
information becomes available, a reassessment is performed of
the potential hability related to any pending claims and litigation
and may revise the Company’s estimates. Potential legal liabilities
and the revision of estimates of potential legal iiabilities could
have a material adverse impact on the Company’s results of
operations. As of November 2, 2008, the Company had accrued
costs related to a number of purported class actions brought by
current and former employees working in California alleging
various viclatons of California law.

New Accounting Pronouncements: In September 2006, the FASB
issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements.” This statement
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value,
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The state-
ment is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal vears
beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within
that fiscal year. The Company is currently evaluating the impact
of adopting this statement.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159,“The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilines—including an
amendment of FAS 1157 This statement permits entities to
choose to measure many financial inscruments and certain other
items at fair value. This statement is effective for financial state-
ments issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007,
including interim periods within that fiscal year. The Company is
currently evaluating the impact of adopting this statement.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 {revised 2007),
“Business Combinations.” This statement amends the requirements
for an acquirer’s recognition and measurement of the assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed in a business combination.
This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal
years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning
after December 15, 2008 and should be applied prospectively for
all business combinations entered into after the adoption date.
The impact of adopting this statement is not material.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncon-
trolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements—an
amendment of ARB NO. 51." This statement establishes
accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling inter-
est in a subsidiary and for the deconsclidation of a subsidiary.
This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal
years, and interim pertods within those fiscal years, beginning
after December 15, 2008. The Company 1s currentdy evaluating
the impact of adopting this statement.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures
about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities—an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 133."This statement requires
enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging
activities by explaining how and why derivatives are used by the




entity, how they are accounted for under Statement 133, and how
derivatives affect the entity’s various financial statements. This
statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal

years and interim periods beginning after November 15,2008,
with early adoption encouraged.

In April 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staft Position (“FSP™)

No. 142-3, “Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible
Assets.” This FSP amends the factors that should be considered in
developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine
the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS

No. 142,“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” This statement
is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. Early adoption is prohibited. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact of adopting this statement.

NOTE B—Securitization Program

On June 3, 2008, the Company’s $200.0 million accounts receiv-
able securitization program, which was due to expire within the
next year, was transferred to a multi-buyer program administered
by PNC Bank {see Note E). Prior to that date, under the Expir-
ing Securitization Program, receivables related to the United
States operations of the staffing solutions business of the Com-
pany and its subsidiaries were sold from time-to-time by the
Company toVolt Funding, a wholly-owned special purpase sub-
sidiary of the Company.Volt Funding, in turn, sold te TRFCO,
an asset-backed commercial paper conduit sponsored by Mellon
Bank, N.A. and unaffiliated with the Company, an undivided per-
centage ownership interest in the pool of receivables Volt Funding
acquired from the Company (subject to a maximum purchase

by TREFCO in the aggregate of $200.0 million). The Company
retained the servicing responsibility for the accounts receivable.
The Expiring Securitization Program was not an off-balance
sheet arrangement as Volt Funding is a2 100% owned consolidated
subsidiary of the Company. Accounts receivable were only
reduced to reflect the fair value of receivables actually sold.
The Company entered into this arrangement as it provided

a low-cost alternative to other financing.

The Expiring Securitization Program was designed to enable
receivables sold by the Company to Volt Funding to constitute
true sales of those receivables. As a result, the receivables were
available to satisfy Volt Funding’s own obligations to its own
creditors before being available, through the Company’s residual
equity interest in Volt Funding, to satisty the Company’s creditors.
TRFCO had no recourse to the Company beyond its interest

in the pool of receivables owned by Volt Funding,.

The Company accounted for the securitization of accounts
receivable in accordance with SFAS 156. At the time a participa-
tion interest in the receivables was sold, the receivable represent-
ing that interest was removed from the consolidated balance
sheet (no debt was recorded) and the proceeds from the sale
were reflected as cash provided by operating activities. Losses and
expenses assoctated with the transactions, primarily related to
discounts incurred by TRECO on the issuance of its commercial
paper, were charged to the consolidated statement of operations.
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The Company incurred charges in connection with the sale of
receivables under the Expiring Securitization Program, of $2.8
million in the fiscal vear ended November 2, 2008 compared to
$5.4 million and $6.7 million in the fiscal years ended October 28,
2007 and October 29, 2006, respectively, which are included in
Other Expense in the consolidated statement of operations. The
equivalent cost of funds in the Expiring Securitization Program
was 4.4%, 6.3% and 5.6% per annum in the fiscal years 2008,
2007 and 2006, respectively.

At October 28, 2007, the Company’s carrying retained interest in
a revolving pool of receivables was approximately $143.8 mllion,
net of a service fee liability, out of a total pool of approximately
$264.9 million. The outstanding balance of the undivided interest
sold to TRECO was $120.0 million at October 28, 2007. Accord-
ingly, the trade accounts receivable included on the October 28,
2007 balance sheet were reduced to reflect the participation interest
sold of $120.0 million.

NOTE C—Short-Term Investments and
Investments in Securities

At November 2, 2008 and Qctober 28, 2007, short-term invest-
ments consisted of $4.2 million and $5.6 million, respectively,
invested in mutual funds for the Company’s deferred conipensation
plan (see Note M).

At November 2, 2008 and October 28, 2007, the Company had
an available-for-sale investment in equity securities of $63,000
and $249,000, respectively. The gross unrealized losses of $39,000
and gains of §148,500 at November 2, 2008 and October 28,
2007, respectively, were included as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss).

NOTE D—Inventories

Inventories of accumulated unbilled costs, principally work in
process, and materials by segment are as follows:

November 2, October 28,
2008 2007

{Ir thousands)
Telecommunications Services $16,874 $43,162
Computer Systems 8,090 7.138
Printing and Other 4,061 4,114
Total $29,025 854,414

The cumulative amounts billed under service contracts at
November 2, 2008 and Qctober 28, 2007 of $21.7 million and
$13.9 million, respectively, are credited against the related costs
in inventory. In addition, inventory reserves at November 2,
2008 and October 28, 2007 of $4.1 million and $4.2 million,
respectively, are credited against the related costs in the
Telecommunications Services segment's inventory,
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NOTE E—Short-Term Borrowings

At November 2, 2008, the Company had credit facilities with
various banks and financial conduits which provided for bor-
rowings and letters of credit of up to an aggregate of $352.3 mil-
lion, including the Company’s $200.0 million five-year accounts
receivable securitization program (the “Amended Securitization
Program”), a $42.0 million five-year unsecured revolving credit
agreement (“Credit Agreement”) and the Company’s wholly
owned subsidiary, Volt Delta Reesources, LLC’s (“Volt Delta™)
$100.0 million secured, syndicated revolving credit agreement
(“Delta Credit Facility”). The Company had total outstanding
short-term borrowings of $107.5 million as of November 2,
2008. Included in these borrowings were $22.5 million of
foreign currency borrowings which provide economic hedges
against foreign denominated net assets.

Amended Securitization Program

On June 3, 2008, the Company’s $200.0 million accounts receiv-
able securitization program (see Note B}, which was due to expire
within the next year, was transferred to a multi-buyer program
administered by PNC Bank.The Amended Securitization Pro-
gram has a five-year term (subject to 364 day liquidity). Under
the Amended Securitization Program, receivables related to the
United States operations of the staffing solutions business of the
Company and its subsidiaries are sold from time-to-time by the
Company to Volt Funding, a wholly-owned special purpose sub-
sidiary of the Company.Volt Funding, in turn, borrows from two
commercial paper conduits (Market Street Funding LLC,a PNC
Bank affiliate, and Relationship Funding LLC), secured by an
undivided percentage ownership interest in the pool of receivables
Volt Funding acquires from the Company. The Company retains
the servicing responsibility for the accounts receivable.

The Amended Securitization Program is not an off-balance sheet
arrangement as Volt Funding is a 100% owned consolidated sub-
sidiary of the Company. The receivables and related borrowings
remain on the balance sheet since Volt Funding effectively retains
control over the receivables, which are no longer treated as sold
assets. The amounts recorded approximate fair value. Accordingly,
pledged receivables of $50.0 million are included as trade
accounts receivable, net, while the corresponding borrowings are
included as short-term borrowings on the condensed consoli-
dated balance sheet. At November 2, 2008, Volt Funding had
borrowed $31.2 million and $18.8 million from Market Street
Funding and Relationship Funding, respectively. At November 2,
2008, borrowings bear a weighted-average interest rate of 3.4%
per annum, excluding a facility fee of 0.25% per annum paid

on the entire facility and a program fee of 0.35% paid on the
outstanding borrowings,

The Amended Securitization Program is subject to termination
by PINC Bank {with the consent of the majority purchasers)
under cettain circumstances, including, among other things, the
default rate, as defined, on receivables exceeding a specified
threshold, or the rate of collections on receivables failing to
meet a specified threshold.

At November 2, 2008, the Company was in compliance with
all requirements of the Amended Securitization Program.

Credit Agreement

On February 28, 2008, the Company entered into the Credit
Agreement to replace the Company’s then expiring $40.0 mil-
lion secured credit agreement with an unsecured credit facility
{“Credit Facility”) in favor of the Company and designated sub-
sidiaries, of which up to $15.0 million may be used for letters of
credit and $25.0 million for borrowing in alternative currencies.
At November 2, 2008, $8.3 million was drawn on this facility.
The administrative agent for the Credit Facility is Bank of
America, N.A.The other banks participating in the Credit Facil-
ity are JP Morgan Chase Bank, NLA. as syndicated agent, Wells
Fargo Bank, N.A. and HSBC Bank USA, N.A.

Borrowings under the Credit Agreement bear interest at various
rate options selected by the Company at the time of each borrow-
ing. Certain rate options, together with a facility fee, are based on
a leverage ratio, as defined. Based upon the Company’s leverage
ratio at November 2, 2008, if a three-month U.S. Dollar LIBO
rate were the interest rate option selected by the Company, bor-
rowings would have borne interest at the rate of 4.5% per annum,
excluding a fee of 0.35% per annum paid on the entire facilicy.

The Credit Agreement provides for the maintenance of various
financial ratios and covenants, including, among other things, a
requirement that the Company maintain a consolidated tangible
ntet worth, as defined; a limitation on cash dividends, capital stock
purchases and redemptions by the Company in any one fiscal
year to 50% of consolidated net income, as defined, for the prior
year; a limitation on total funded debt to EBITDA of 3.0 to 1.0;
and a requirement that the Company maintain a minimum ratio
of EBITDA, as defined, to interest expense, as defined, of 4.0 to
1.0 for the twelve months ended as of the last day of each fiscal
quarter. The Credit Agreement also imposes limitations on,
among other things, the incurrence of additional indebtedness,
the level of annual capital expenditures, and the amount of invest-
ments, including business acquisitions and mergers, and loans that
may be made by the Company to its subsidiaries. At November 2,
2008, the Company was in compliance with all requirements of
the Credit Agreement.

Delta Credit Facility

In December 2006,Volt Delta entered into the secured Delta
Credit Facility, which expives in December 2009, with Wells Fargo,
NLA. as the administrative agent and arranger, and as a lender
thereunder. Wells Fargo and two of the other three lenders under
the Delta Credic Facility, Bank of America, N.A. and JPMorgan
Chase, also participate in the Company’s $42.0 million unsecured
revolving Credit Facility. Neither the Company nor Volt Delta
guarantees each others facility but certain subsidiaries of each are
guarantors of their respective parent company’s facility.

The Delta Credit Facility allows for the issuance of revolving
loans and letters of credit in the aggregate of $100.0 million
with a sublimit of $10.0 million on the issuance of letters of
credit. At November 2, 2008, $41.7 million was drawn on this
facility. Certain interest rate options, as well as the commitment




fee, are based on a leverage ratio, as defined, which resets quar-
terly. Based upon Volt Delta’s leverage ratio at November 2,
2008, if a three-month U.S. Dollar LIBO rate were the interest
rate option selected by the Company, borrowings would have
borne interest at the rate of 3.0% per annum.Volt Delta also pays
a commitment fee on the unused portion of the Delta Credit
Facility which varies based on Volt Delta’s leverage ratio. At
November 2, 2008, the commitment fee was 0.3% per annum.

The Delta Credit Facility provides for the maintenance of vari-
ous financial ratios and covenants, including, ameng other things,
a total debt to EBITDA ranio, as defined, which cannot exceed
2.0 to 1.0 on the last day of any fiscal quarter, a fixed charge
coverage ratio, as defined, which cannot be less than 2.5 to 1.0
for the twelve months ended as of the last day of each fiscal
quarter and the maintenance of a consolidated net worth, as
defined. The Delta Credit Facility also imposes limitations on,
among other things, incurrence of additional indebtedness or
liens, the amount of investments including business acquisitions,
creation of contingent obligations, sales of assets (including sale
leaseback transactions) and annual capital expendirures. At
November 2, 2008, the Company was in compliance with

all requirements of the Delta Credit Facility.

NOTE F—Long-Term Debt and Financing Arrangements

Long-term debt consists of the following:

November 2, QOctober 28,

2008 2007

(Dolfars in thousands)
8.2% term loan® $12,316 $12,826
Note payable for an acquisition® 450 —
12,766 12,826
Less amounits due within one year 684 510
Total Iong_;—tcrm debt $12,082 $12,316

(a) In September 2001, a subsidiary of the Company entered into a $15.1 million
loan agreement with General Electric Capital Business Asset Funding Corpora-
tion. Principal payments have reduced the loan to $12.3 million at November 2,
2008.The 20-year loan, which bears interest at 8.2% per annum and requires
principal and interest payments of $0.4 million per quarter, is secured by a deed

of trust on certain land and buildings that had a carrying amount at November 2,

2008 of $9.7 million. The obligadon is guaranteed by the Company.

(b) Represents the present value of 2 $0.6 million payment due in sixty monthly
installments, discounted at 5% per annum,

Principal payment maturities on long-term debt outstanding at
November 2, 2008 are:

Fiscal Year Amount
(In shousands)

2009 $ 684
2010 695
2011 746
2012 802
2013 806
Thereafter 9.033
$12,766
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NOTE G—Income Taxes

The components of the Company’s income {loss) from continuing
operations before income taxes and minority interest by location,
and the related income tax provision (benefit) are as follows:

Year Ended
November 2, October 28, October 29,
2008 2007 2006

{In thousands)

The components

of (loss) income before

minority interest

and income taxes,

based on the location

of operations, consist

of the following;
Domestic $(32,401) $47,024 $29.976
Foreign (13,868) (1,259) 4,022

$(46,269) $45.765 $33,998

The components
of the income tax
provision {(benefit) include:

Current:
Federal® $§ 958 $14,661 $11,054
Foreign 1,985 3,093 3,155
State and local (260) 5,892 2,808
Total current 2,683 23,646 17,017
Deferred:
Federal (11,058) (3,890) (2,332)
Foreign (758) (2,392) (1,241)
State and local (2,763) (1,135) (541)
Total deferred (14,579) (7,417) (4,114
Total income tax
{benefit) provision $(11,896) §$16,229 $12,903

(a} Reduced in 2008, 2007 and 2006 by benefits of $3.1 million, $1.2 million
and $0.7 million, respectively, from general business credits.

The consolidated effective tax rates are different than the U.S.
Federal statutory rate. The differences result from the following:

Year Ended
November 2, October 28, October 29,
2008 2007 2006

Statutory rate {35.0)% 35.0% 35.0%
State and local taxes,

net of federal

tax beneft (4.3) 7.4 5.6
Tax effect of foreign

operations 9.5 4.2 (0.7}
Goodwill amortization _ —_ (5.9}
General business credits (3.3) (2.6) (2.3)
Minority interest —_ - (1.0)
Deferred tax adjustments —_ —_ 5.1
Goodwill impairment 5.7 — —
FIN 48 adjustment 2.5 —_ -
Orther—net (0.8) (0.1} 2.2
Effective tax rate (25.7)% 35.5% 38.0%
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NOTE G—Income Taxes (Continved)

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes, and also include foreign operating loss carryforwards,
Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

November 2, October 28,
2008 2007
{In thousends)
Deferred Tax Assets:
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 2,125 $ 2,071
Inventory valuation 1,716 1,748
Loss carryforwards 6,432 6,086
Goodwill 8,572 1,262
Accelerated book depreciation and amortization 3,161 589
Compensation accruals and deferrals 5,645 6,185
Warranty accruals 2 101
Rent expense 1,248 831
Foreign translation adjustments 161 —
Other—net 1,721 407
Total deferred tax assets 30,783 19,280
Less valuation allowance for deferred tax assets 4,005 1,526
Deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance 26,778 17,754
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Software development costs 1,062 1,812
Deferred revenue 471 629
Accelerated book depreciation 135 306
Foreign translation adjustments — 1,102
Intangible assets 13,087 14,721
Other—net 299 164
Total deferred tax liabilities 15,054 18,734
Nert deferred tax liabilities $ 11,724 $ (980)
Balance sheet classification:
Current assets $ 9,685 $ 9,629
Non-current assets 17,081 8,125
Current liabilities (491) (709)
Non-current labilities (14,551) (18,025)
Net deferred tax liabilities § 11,724 3 (980)

At November 2, 2008, the Company had domestic and foreign net operating loss carryforwards of $20.7 million, which range in expira-
tion date between November 1, 2009, and extend forward with no limitation to the carryforward period. For financial statement pur-
poses, a valuation allowance of $4.0 million has been recognized due to the uncertainty of the realization of the foreign loss carryforwards
and other foreign deferred tax assets. The valuation allowance increased during 2008 by $2.5 million, principatly due to the increase in
losses in foreign subsidiaries.

Substantially all of the undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries of $15.5 million at November 2, 2008 are considered permanently
invested and, accordingly, no federal income taxes thereon have been provided. Should these earnings be distributed, foreign tax credits
would reduce the additional federal income tax that would be payable. Availability of credits is subject to limitations; accordingly, it is
not practicable to estimate the amount of the ultimate deferred tax liability, if any, on accumulated earnings.

On October 29, 2007, the Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48.
The following table sets forth the change in the accrual for uncertain tax positions, excluding interest and penalties:

({In thousands)

Balance at October 29, 2007 £ 330
Additions for tax positions of prior years 1,461
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 211
Balance at November 2, 2008 $2,002
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Of the total unrecognized tax benefits at November 2, 2008 of $2.0
million, approximately $1.5 million would affect the Company’s
effective income tax rate, if and when recognized in future years.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties in its provision
for income taxes. Through November 2, 2008, the Company has
recorded approximately $0.4 million of interest and penalties.

The Company is subject to taxation in the United States, various
states and various foreign jurisdictions, With few exceptions, the
Company is generally no longer subject to examination by the
United States federal, state, local or non-U.S. income tax authori-
ties for years before fiscal 2004. The following describes the open
tax years, by major tax jurisdiction, as of November 2, 2008:

United States—TFederal 2004—present
United States—State 2004—present
Canada 2003—present
Germany 2005—present
United Kingdom 2006-present

The Company does not presently anticipate such uncertain tax
positions will significantly increase or decrease in the next twelve
months; however, actual developments could differ from those
currently expected.

NOTE H—Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets: Under SFAS 142,
goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are subject to annual
impairment testing using fair value methodologies, which com-
pare the fair value of each reporting unit to its carrying value. The
Company performs its annual impairment testing during its sec-
ond fiscal quarter, or more frequently if indicators of impairment
arise. The timing of the tmpairment test may result in charges to
earnings in a quarter that could not have been reasonably foreseen
in prior periods. The Company generally determines the fair value
of a reporting unit using the income approach, which is based on
the present value of estimated future cash flows, or the market
approach, which compares the business unit’s multiples of sales and
EBITDA to those multiples of those of its business unit’s competi-
tors. If the carrying value of the reporting unit’s net assets includ-
ing goodwill exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, then the
Company performs step two of the impairment test which allo-
cates the fair value of the reporting unit’s assets and liabilities in a
manner similar to a purchase price allocation, with any residual
fair value being allocated to goodwilk. If the carrying value of a
reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds its implied fair value, then an
impairment of goodwill has occurred for such amount, and is
reported as a component of operating income.

Based upon indicators of impairment in the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2008, which included a significant decrease in market capi-
talization, 2 decline in recent operating results, and a decline in
the Company’s business outlook primarily due to the current
macroeconomic environment, the Company performed an
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interim impairment test as of November 2, 2008 on each of its
four segments. The Company completed step one of the impair-
ment analtysis and concluded that, as of November 2, 2008, the
fair value of the Computer Systems and Staffing Services seg-
ments were below their respective carrying values including
goodwill. Step two of the impairment test, as required in SFAS 142,
was initiated but, due to the time-consuming nature, has not been
completed. The Company recorded estimates of impairment in the
amount of $41.5 million and $4.9 million, in the Computer Sys-
tems and Staffing Services segments, respectively, as of November 2,
2008.The Company expects to complete the step two analyses in
time for the first quarter Form 10-Q) filing. The Company
recorded no impairment charges in fiscal 2007 or fiscal 2006.

The Company considered the income, market and cost
apptoaches in arriving at our indicators of value, The Caompany
relied on the income and market approaches to arrive at its valu-
ation conclusion. The cost approach was viewed as the floor for
the value of the reporting units and was calculated based on the
book value of working capital. The income approach was given
greater weight than the market approach due to the lack of
strongly comparable companies, the significant fluctuations in
the financial markets and the lack of recently comparable trans-
actions. The material assumptions used for the income approach
were the forecasted revenue growth by reporting unit as well as
the discount rate and long-term growth rate. The Company
considered historical rates and current market conditions when
determining the discount and growth rates used in its analyses.
For the market approach, the material assumptions were financial
data for comparable companies, adjusted for differences in size,
diversification and profitability. The Company also considered
the control premium (which can be defined as the difference
between fair value and market price) and other qualitative fac-
tors including its low float, concentrated ownership and limited
analyst coverage.

Intangible assets, other than goodwill and indefinite-lived intan-
gible assets, are tested for recoverability whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized when
the carrying amoeunt exceeds the estimated fair value of the asset
or asset group. The impairment loss is measured as the amount
by which the carrying amount exceeds fair value.

Intangible assets are amortized over the following periods:

5 to 10 years
7.9 to 8.5 years

Customer relationships
Existing technology

Contract backlog 4 years
Reeseller network 8 years
Non-compete agreements and trademarks 3 years
Trade name 0 to 5 years
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NOTE H—Goodwill and Intangible Assets (Continued)

The following table represents the balance of intangible assets:

November 2, 2008

S

October 28, 2007

Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
(In thousands)

Customer relationships $41,298 $ 9,862 $43,788 $4,830
Existing technology 13,164 4,714 13,164 3,090
Contract backlog 3,200 2,266 3,200 1,467
Trade namet 2,936 207 2,016 —
Reseller network 816 289 816 187
Non-compete agreements and trademarks 451 323 325 208
Total $61,865 $17,661 $63,309 $9,782

(a) Certain trade names have an indefinite life and are not amortized.

Amortization expense in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $7.9 million, $4.8 million and $3.7 million, respectively. In each of the succeeding

five years, the amount of amortization expense for other intangible assets 15 estimated to be as follows:

Fiscal Year Amount

(In millions)
2009 $78
2010 §7.2
2011 §7.0
2012 §7.0
2013 $6.7

The following table represents the change in the carrying amount of goodwill for each segment during each fiscal year.

Carrying Value Additions Carrying Value Additions Impairment Carrying Value
Segment October 29, 2006 2007 October 28, 2007 2008 2008 November 2, 2008
{In thousands)
Staffing Services $ 8,340 $ 1,388 $ 9,728 $1,2110 $ (4,900) $ 6,039
Computer Systems 42,556 46,431% 88,987 3,955 (41,500) 51,442
Total $50,896 $47.819 $98,715 $5,166 $(46,400) $57,481

{2) Acquisition of outsourcing and services providers {see Note J).
{b) Acquisition of Varetis Solutions and the minority interest in Delta (see Note ).
() Acquisition of LSSi Corp {see Note ).
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NOTE |—Per Share Data

In calculating basic earnings per share, the effect of dilutive secu-
rities is excluded. Diluted earnings per share are computed on the
basis of the weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding and the assumed exercise of dilutive outstanding
stock opttons based on the treasury stock method.

Year Ended
November 2, October 28, October 29,
2008 2007 2006

(In thousands)

Denominator for basic
earnings per share—
Weighted average
number of shares
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options — 50 161

21,982 22,935 23,227

Volt Directory Systems and Services and DataNational’s assets and
liabilities reclassified in the Qctober 28, 2007 balance sheet include:

October 28, 2007
(In thousands)

Cash $ 55
Accounts receivable 24,145
Inventory 5,536
Deferred taxes and other current assets 2,722
Property, plant and equipment, net 2,459
Intangible assets 302
Other non-current assets 44
Assets held for sale $35,263
Accounts payable $ 2,444
Accrued expenses 1,569
Customer advances and other liabilities 16,756
Liabilities related to assets held for sale $20,769

Denominator for diluted
earnings per share—
Adjusted weighted average
number of shares 21,982

22,985 23,388

Options to purchase 205,645, 29,550 and 32,550 shares of the
Company’s common stock were outstanding at November 2, 2008,
October 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006, respectively, but were not
included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because
the effect of inclusion would have been anudilutve.

NOTE J—Sale and Acquisitions of Businesses

On September 5, 2008, the Company sold the net assets of its
directory systemns and services and North American publishing
operations to Yellow Page Group for cash proceeds of $179.3 mil-
lion. The transaction included the net assets of Volt Directory Sys-
tems and DataNational but excluded the Uruguayan operations,
which combined were historically reported as the Company’s
Telephone Directory segment. The Company recorded a pre-tax
gain of $156.4 million ($93.3 million net of taxes) that is included
in discontinued operations in the consohdated statement of opera-
tons. [n accordance with SFAS No. 144, the results of operations
of Volt Directory Systems and DataNational, have been classified
as discontinued, the prior period results have been reclassified

and their assets and liabilities included as separate line items on

the Company’s October 28, 2007 consolidated balance sheet.

The following summarizes the discontinued operations:

Year Ended
November 2, October 28, October 29,
2008 2007 2006
{In thousands)
Revenue $ 54,072 $73,004 $73,209
Income before items
shown below $ 9,202 $16,449 $17,571
Gain on sale 156,372 _— _
Income before taxes 165,574 16,449 17,571
Income tax provision (67,089) (6,659) {6,995)
Income from
discomtinued operations $ 98,485 $ 9,790 $10,576
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In March 2008, the Company acquired a staffing and consulting
services provider in South America for $1.6 million, which

is expected to complement existing services in the Staffing
Services segment.

In September 2007, Volt Delta, the principal business unit of the
Computer Systems segment, acquired LSSi Corp. (“LSSi") by
merger for $71.6 million and combined it and its DataServ divi-
sion into LSSiData. The combination of Volt Delta’s application
development, integration and hosting expertise and LSS1s highly
efficient data processing will allow Volt Delta to serve a broader
base of customers by aggregating the most current and accurate
business and consumer information possible. Substantially all of
the merger consideration was attributable to goodwill and other
intangible assets.

The assets and liabilities of LSSi and the South American
staffing and consulting service provider were accounted for
under the purchase method of accounting at the date of acqui-
sition at their fair values. The results of operations have been
included in the consolidated statement of operations since
their respective acquisition dates,

The purchase price allocation of the fair value of assets acquired
and labilities assumed of LSSi Corp. is as follows:

(I thousands)

Cash $ 679
Accounts receivable 5,836
Prepaid expenses and other assets 469
Property, plant and equipment 1,800
Goodwill 50,928
Intangible assets 24,070

Total Assets 83,782

Accounts payable (1.119)

Other accrued expenses (3,912)
Other liabilities (144)
Deferred income tax (6,959)
Total Liabilities (12,134)
Purchase price $71.648
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NOTE J—Sale and Acquisitions of Businesses (Continued)

It September 2007, the Company purchased for $1.5 million an
80% interest in an outsourcing and services provider that will
complement existing services in the Staffing Services segment.
The Company and the 20%-owner have call and put rights
related to ownership in fiscal 2010.The Company estimated the
fair value of the call/put and recorded a hability of $2.0 million
as of November 2, 2008.

In December 2005, Volt Delta purchased from Nortel Networks
its 24% minority interest in Volt Delta. Under the terms of the
agreement, Volt Delta was required to pay Nortel Networks
approximately $56.4 million for its minority interest in Volt
Delta, and an excess cash distribution of approximately $5.4 mil-
lion. Under the terms of the agreement, Volt Delta paid §25.0
million on December 29, 2005 and paid the remaining $36.8
million on February 15, 2006. The transaction resulted in an
increase in goodwill and intangible assets of approximately $6.8
million and $5.7 million, respectively. In December 2005, Volt
Delta also acquired varetis AG’s Varetis Solutions subsidiary for
$24.8 million. The acquisition of Varetis Solutions provided Vole
Delta with the resources to focus on the evolving global market
for directory information systems and services.

The following unaudited pro forma information reflects the pur-
chase from Nortel Networks of its 24% minority interest in Volt
Delta and combines the consolidated results of operations of the
Company with those of the LSSi and Varetis Solutions businesses
as if the transactions had occurred in November 2005. This pro
forma financial information is presented for comparative pur-
poses only and is not necessarily indicative of the operating
results that actually would have occurred had the acquisitions
been consummated at the beginning of fiscal 2006. In addition,
these results are not intended to be a projection of future results.

Year Ended
Qctober 28, October 29,
2007 2006
{In thousands except per share amounts)
Net sales $2,310,217 $2,300,479
Qperating profit § 49,624 § 38,620
Income from continuing
operations $ 30,465 $§ 21,603
Discontinued operations,
net of taxes 9,790 10,576
Net income $ 40,255 $ 32179
Earnings per share
Basic:
Income from continuing
operations $ 1.33 $ 0.93
Discontinued operations,
net of taxes 0.43 0.46
Net income 3 1.76 3 1.39
Diluted:
Income from continuing
operations $ 1.32 $ 093
Discontinued operations,
net of taxes 0.43 0.45
Net income 3 1.75 $ 1.38
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NOTE K—Stock Option Plan

The Non-Qualified Option Plan adopted by the Company in
fiscal 1995 terminated on May 16, 2005 except for options pre-
viously granted under the plan. Unexercised options expire ten
years after grant. Outstanding options at November 2, 2008 were
granted at 100% of the market price on the date of grant and
become fully vested within one to five years after the grant date.

The Company recorded compensation expense of $18,000,
$47,000 and $74,000 for the fiscal year ended November 2,
2008, October 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006, respectively.
Compensation expense is recognized in the selling and adminis-
trative expenses in the Company’s statement of operations on a
straight-line basis over the vesting periods. As of November 2,
2008, there was $7,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost
related to non-vested share-based compensation arrangements
under the 1995 Plan to be recognized over a weighted average
period of 0.8 years.

The intrinsic values of options exercised during the periods ended
November 2, 2008 and October 28, 2007 were $0.1 million and
$0.6 million, respectively. The total cash received from the exercise
of stock options was $0.2 million and $0.3 million in the fiscal
years ended November 2, 2008 and October 28, 2007, respectively,
and is classified as financing cash flows in the statement of cash
flows. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R,, the Company pre-~
sented all tax benefit deductions resulting from the exercise of
stack options as operating cash flows. SFAS 123R requires that
cash flows from tax benefits attributable to tax deductions in
excess of the compensation cost recognized for those options
(excess tax benefits) be classified as financing cash flows. The actual
tax benefit realized from the exercise of stock options for the fiscal
year ended November 2, 2008 and October 28, 2007 was $0.1
million and $0.2 million, respectively.

Transactions involving outstanding stock options under the
plan were:

Number of Weighted Average

1995 Plan Shares Exercise Price
Qutstanding—Cctober 30, 2005 661,346 $13.96
Exercised (491,449 $13.33
Forfeited (16,9200 $15.19
Quustanding—Cctober 29, 2006 152,977 $15.85
Exercised (23,625) $14.58
Expired (10,687} $28.46
Outstanding——October 28,2007 118,665 $14.97
Exercised (18,000) $ 9.20
Expired (23,550) $25.96
Forfeited (3,000) $15.44
Outstanding—November 2, 2008 74,115 $12.87




Price ranges of outstanding and exercisable options for the 1995 Plan as of November 2, 2008 are summarized below:

Qutstanding Options ) Exercisable Options
Average

Range of Number Remaining Weighted Average Number Weighted Average
Exercise Prices of Shares Life (Years) Exercise Price of Shares Exercise Price
$ 7.11—$12.08 18,450 4.09 $ 833 18,450 $ 833
$12.35—812.42 4,950 4.43 $12.36 4,950 $12.36
$12.54—812.54 19,500 2.08 $12.54 19,500 $12.54
$12.90—514.88 16,755 1.13 $14.64 16,755 $14.64
$14.98—$19.65 14,460 4.23 $17.19 11,910 $17.04

In April 2007, the shareholders of the Company approved the Volt Information Sciences, Inc. 2006 Incentive Stock Plan (2006 Plan”).
The 2006 Plan permits the grant of Incentive Stock Options, Non-Qualified Stock Options, Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock
Units to employees and non-employee directors of the Company through September 6, 2016. The maximum aggregate number of shares
that may be issued pursuant to awards made under the 2006 Plan shall not exceed one million five hundred thousand (1,500,000) shares.

Compensation expense of $27,000 was recognized in selling and administrative expenses in the Company’s condensed consolidated
statement of operations for the fiscal year 2008 on a straight-line basis over the vesting period for grants issued in fiscal 2007. As of
November 2, 2008, there was $38,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested share-based compensation
arrangements for these options to be recognized over a weighted average period of 1.4 years.

On December 18,2007, the Company granted to employees (i) 233,000 restricted stock units and (ii) non-qualified stock options to
purchase 152,996 shares of the Company’s common stock at $13.32 per share under the 2006 Plan. If certain net income targets are met
in fiscal years 2007 through 2011, the restricted stock units begin to vest over a five-year period through 2016. Similarly, if certain net
income targets are met in fiscal years 2008 chrough 2012, substantially all the stock options will vest over a four-year period and expire
on December 17,2017. There was no compensation expense recognized on the grants with certain targets. Compensation expense of
$5,000 was recognized in cost of sales in the Company’s condensed consolidated statement of operations for fiscal year 2008 for options
without targets. As of November 2, 2008, there was $18,000 of unrecognized compensation costs related to non-vested share-based
compensation arrangements to be recognized over a weighted average period of 2.6 years

The fair value of each option grant is estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, with the following weighted-average
assumptions used for grants in year ended November 2, 2008: risk-free interest rates of 4.1%; expected volatility of 0.47; an expected life
of the options of ten years; and no dividends. The weighted average fair value of stock options granted during this period was $8.38.

Transactions invelving outstanding awards under the 2006 Plan were:

Weighted
Average
Number of Grant Date
Shares Fair Value
Questanding—QOctober 28,2007 3,000 $27.01
Awarded —
Outstanding—November 2, 2008 3,000 $27.01
Transactions involving outstanding non-vested awards under the 2006 Plan were:
Stock Options Stock Awards
Weighted Weighted
Average Avenage
Number of Grant Date Number of Purchase
Shares FairValue Shares Price
Ouwstanding—Ocrober 28, 2007 — —
Awarded 152,996 $13.32 233,000 $13.32
Forfeited (21,466) $13.32 (35,250) $13.32
Qutstanding—November 2, 2008 131,530 $13.32 197,750 $13.32
Price ranges of outstanding and exercisable options for the 2006 Plan as of November 2, 2008 are summarized below:
Qurstanding Options Exercisable Options
Average
Range of Number Remaining Weighted Average Number Weighted Average
Exercise Prices of Shares Life (Years) Exercise Price of Shares Exercise Price
$13.32 131,530 9.12 $13.32 — —
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NOTE L—Segment Disclosures

The Company’s operating segments have been determined in
accordance with the Company’s internal managzment structure,
which is based on operating activities. The Company evaluates
performance based upon several factors, of which the primary
financial measure is segment operating profit. Operating profit
provides management, investors and equity analysts a measure to
analyze operating performance of each business segment against
historical and competitors’ data, although historical results, includ-
ing operating profit, may not be indicative of future results, as
operating profit is highly contingent on many factors, including
the state of the economy and customer preferences.

On September 5, 2008, the Company sold the net assets of its
DataiNational and Directory Systems divisions, whose operations
for the current and comparable periods have been reclassified to
Discontinued Operations, with the remainder of the segment
being renamed Printing and Other. The operations of this seg-
ment were part of the Telephone Directory segment until the
current quarter.

This report includes information extracted from consolidated
financial information that is not required by Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (*GAAP"} to be presented in the financial
statements. Certain of this information is considered “non-GAAP
financial measures” as defined by SEC rules. Some of these measures
are as follows:

Gross profit for a segment is comprised of its total net sales less
direct costs.

Segiment operating profit (loss) is comprised of segment gross
profit less its overhead, selling and administrative costs and depre-
ciation, and has limitations as an analytical tool. It should not be
considered in isolation or as a substitute for analysis of the Com-
pany’s results as reported under GAAP. Some of these limitations
are due to the omission of: (a) general corporate expenses; (b)
interest income earned by the Company on excess cash generated
by its segments; (c) interest expended on corporate debt necessary
to finance the segments’ operations and capital expenditures; and
(d) interest and fees related to sales of interests in accounts receiv-
able. Because of these limitations, segment operating profit {Joss)
should only be used on a supplemental basis combined with
GAAP results when evaluating the Company's performance.

Overhead is comprised of indirect costs required to support
each segment’s operations, and is included in cost of sales in the
statements of operations, along with selling and administrative
and depreciation expenses, which are reflected separately in the
statements of operations.

General corporate expenses are comprised of the Company’s
shared service centers, and include, among other items, enterprise
resource planning, human resource, corporate accounting and
finance, treasury, legal and executive functions. [n order to lever-
age the Company’s infrastructure, these functions are operated
under a centralized management platform, providing support
services throughout the organization. The costs of these functions
are included within general corporate expenses as they are not
directly allocable to a specific segment.

Financial data concerning the Company’ sales and segment oper-
ating profit (loss} by reportable operating segment for the fiscal
years ended November 2, 2008, October 28, 2007 and October 29,
2006 are summarized in the table below.

Sales, operating profit and identifiable assets by the Company’s
reportable operating segment are as follows:

Year Ended
November 2, Qcrober 28, October 29,
2008 2007 2006
{In thousands)
Net Sales
Staffing Services:
Sales to unaffiliated
customers
Staffing $ 1,982,072 $1916,621 § 1910416
Managed Services 1,278,399 1,212915 1,109,315
Total gross sales 3,260,471 3,129,536 3,019,731
Less: Non-recourse
Managed Services (1,222,972) (1,164,243}  (1,052,682)
Intersegment sales 6,316 5,642 5,233
2,043,815 1,970,935 1,972,282
Teleconumunications Services:
Sales to unafhliated
customers 170,753 118,311 118,081
Intersegment sales 970 1,401 781
171,723 119,712 118,862
Computer Systems:
Sales to unaffiliated
customers 202,167 188,703 173,972
Intersegment sales 10,488 10,611 13,958
212,655 199,314 187,930
Printing and Other:
Sales to unaffiliated
customers 16,899 12,754 11,130
[ntersegment sales -_ 9 91
16,899 12,763 11,221
Elintination of
intersegment sales (17,774) {17.663) (20,063)
Total Net Sales $2,427,318 §2285061 § 2,270,232
Segment Profit (Loss)
Staffing Services $§ 40,516 $ 53598 § 58799
Telecommunications Services (22,641) 4,977 (1,168)
Computer Systems (22,715} 31,676 28,447
Printing and Qther 306 209 (2,103)
Total segment (oss) profit (4,534) 90,460 83,975
General corporate expenses (36,114) (39,772) (43,349)
Total Operaring (Loss) Profic (40,648) 50,688 40,626
Interest income and other
(expense) income, net 848 {8909 (4,304)
[nterest expense (7,624) {3,612) (1.819)
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 1,155 {421) (505)
(Loss) income from contnuing
operatons before income
taxes and minority interest $ (46,269} § 45,765 § 33,998




November 2, October 28,

2008 2007
{In thousands)
Assets:

Staffing Services $455,618 $485,500
Telecommunications Services 48,635 75,532
Computer Systemns 189,669 220,309
Printing and Other 13,811 13,674
707,733 795,015

Cash, investments and
other corporate assets 218,046 9873
Discontinued Operations — 35,263
Toral Assets $925,779 $840,151

Sales to external customers and assets of the Company by geographic
area are as follows:

Year Ended
November 2, October 28, October 29,
2008 2007 2006
{In thousands)
Sales:
Domestic $2,236,255 $2,127,039 $2,139,632
International,
principally Europe 191,063 158,022 130,600
$2,427,318 $2.285,061  $2,270,232
Year Ended
November 2, October 28,
2008 2007
(It thousands)
Assets:
Domestic $825,978 $712,649
International, principally Europe 99,801 127,502
$925,779 $840,151

In fiscal 2008, the Staffing Services segment’s sales to two cus-
tomers accounted for approximately 12% and 10% of the total
sales of that segment, the Telecommunication Services segment’s
sales to three customers accounted for approximately 52%, 12%
and 11% of the total sales of that segment; and the Computer
Systems segment’s sales to two customers accounted for approxi-
mately 19% and 15% of the total sales of that segment. In fiscal
2008, the sales to seven operating units of one customer,
Microsoft Corporation, accounted for 10% of the Company’s
consolidated net sales of $2.4 billion and 6% of the Company’s
consoltdated gross billings of $3.7 billion under a number of
different contracts. The difference between net sales and gross
billings is the Company’s associate vendor costs, which are
excluded from sales due to the Company’s relationship with the
customers and the Company’s associate vendors, who have agreed
to be paid subject to receipt of the customers’ payment to the
Company. Revenue for these services is recognized net of associ-
ated vendor costs in the period the services are rendered. The
Company believes that gross billing is a meaningful measure,
which reflects actual volume by the customers.
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The loss of one or more of these customers, unless the business is
replaced by the Company or the segment, could result in an adverse
effect on the results for the Company or that segment’s business.

In fiscal 2007, the Staffing Services segment’s sales to one cus-
tomer accounted for approximately 13% of the total sales of that
segment; the Telecommunications Services segment’s sales to two
customers accounted for approximately 33% and 15% of the total
sales of that segment; and the Computer Systems segment’s sales
to two customers accounted for approximately 25% and 17% of
the total sales of that segment. In fiscal 2007, the sales to seven
operating units of one customer, Microsoft Corporation,
accounted for 11% of the Company’s consolidated net sales of
$2.3 billion and 7% of the Company's consolidated gross billings
of $3.5 billion under a number of different contracts.

In fiseal 2006, the Staffing Services segment’s sales to one cus-
tomer accounted for approximately 13% of the total sales of that
segment; the Telecommunications Services segment’s sales to
three customers accounted for approximately 24%, 22% and 18%
of the total sales of that segment; and the Computer Systems seg-
ment’s sales to two customers accounted for approximately 25%
and 14% of the total sales of that segment. In fiscal 2006, the sales
to seven operating units of one customer, Microsoft Cerporation,
accounted for 11% of the Company’s consolidated net sales of
$2.3 billion and 7% of the Company’s consolidated gross billings
of $3.3 billion under a number of different contracts.

Capital expenditures and depreciation and amortization by the
Company’s operating segments are as follows:

Year Ended
November 2, October 28, October 29,
2008 2007 2006
(In thousands)
Capital Expenditures:
Staffing Services $ 9,100 $12,508 $10,513
Telecommunications
Services 5,849 3,351 1,781
Computer Systems 12,065 11,725 7,430
Printing and Other 69 986 149
Total segments 27,083 28,570 19,893
Corporate 1,151 2,009 2,227
$28,234 $30,57% $22,120
Depreciation and
Amortization®:
Staffing Services $14,052 $12,732 $12,019
Telecommunications
Services 2,558 1,950 1,438
Computer Systems 18,883 16,310 13,309
Printing and Other 770 754 760
Tortal segments 36,263 31,746 27.526
Corporate 2,373 5321 6,204
$38,636 $37,067 $33,730

{a) Includes depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment for
fiseal years 2008, 2007 and 2006 of $30.7 million, $32.3 million and $30.0
million, respectively, of which $8.6 million, $11.6 million and $11.6 million,
respectively, relate to the depreciation of capitatized software.




NOTE M—Employee Benefits

The Company has various savings plans that permit eligible
employees to make contributions on a pre-tax: salary reduction
basis in accordance with the provisions of Section 401(k) of the
Internal Revenue Code. In January 2000, the Company amended
the savings plan for permanent employees to provide a Company
contribution in the form of a 50% match of the first 3% of salary
contributed by eligible participants. For participants with less
than five years of service, the Company’s matching contributions
vest at 20% per year over a five-year period. Company contribu-
tions to the plan are made semi-annually. Under the plan, the
Company’s contributions of $3.0 million, $2.0 million and $1.8
million in fiscal 2008, fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006, respectively,
were accrued and charged to compensation expense.

The Company has a non-qualified deferred compensation and
supplemental savings plan, which permits eligible employees to
defer a portion of their salary. This plan consists solely of partici-
pant deferrals and earnings thereon, which are reflected as a
current liability under accrued wages and commissions. The
Company invests the assets of the plan in mutual funds based
upon investment preferences of the participants.

NOTE N—Derivative Financial Instruments,
Hedging and Restricted Cash

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments only
for hedging purposes. All derivative financial instruments, such
as interest rate swap contracts, foreign currency options and
exchange contracts, are recognized in the consolidated financial
staternents at fair value regardless of the purpose or intent for
holding the instrument. Changes in the fair value of derivative
financial instruments are either recognized periodically in income
or in stockholders’ equity as a component of comprehensive
income, depending on whether the derivative financial instru-
ment qualifies for hedge accounting, and if so, whether it
qualifies as a fair value hedge or cash flow hedge.

Generally, changes in fair values of derivatives accounted for as fair
value hedges are recorded in income along with the portions of
the changes in the fair values of the hedged items that relate to the
hedged risks. Changes in fair values of derivatives accounted for as
cash flow hedpes, to the extent they are effective as hedges, are
recorded in other comprehensive income, net of deferred taxes.
Changes in fair values of derivatives not qualifying as hedges are
reported in the results of operations, At November 2, 2008, the
Company had no outstanding foreign currency option contracts.

Reestricted cash at November 2, 2008 and Qcrober 28, 2007
included $48.6 million and $25.5 million, respectively, to cover obli-
gations that were reflected in accounts payable at that date. These
amounts primarily related to certain contracts with customers, for
whom the Company manages the customers’ alternative staffing
requirements, including the payments to associate vendors,
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NOTE 0—Leases

The furure minimum rental commitments as of November 2,
2008 for all non-cancelable operating leases were as follows:

Fiscal Year Total Office Space Equipment
{fn thousands)
2009 $19,057 $18,779 $278
2010 13,532 13,341 191
2011 8,865 8,751 114
2012 5,192 5,136 56
2013 2,223 2,223 —
Thereafter 5,991 5,991 —
$54,860 $54,221 $639

Many of the leases also require the Company to pay and con-
tribute to property taxes, insurance and ordinary repairs and
maintenance, The lease agreements which expire at various dates
through 2018 and may be subject in some cases to renewal
options, early termination options ot escalation clauses.

Rental expense for all operating leases for fiscal years 2008, 2007 and
2006 was 328.4 million, $29.9 million and $29.7 million, respectively.

NOTE P—-Related Person Transactions

During fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company paid or accrued
$1.7 million, $1.6 million and $0.9 million, respectively, to the law
firms of which Lloyd Frank, a director, is of counsel, for services
rendered to the Company and expenses reimbursed. In addition,
during fiscal 2008 the Company paid §34,200 to Michae! Shaw,
Ph.D., a brother of Steven Shaw, the Chief Executive Officer and
director, for services rendered to the Company.

In October 2006, the Company purchased 300,000 shares of com-
mon stock from the Estate of William Shaw, the former CEQ of
the Company, at a price of $26.50 per share, for a total of
$7.950,000. The funds were transferred in November 2006.The
Company intends to use these shares to fund awards under the Volt
Information Sciences, Inc. 2006 Incentive Stock Plan. The shares
were purchased at a price below the price at which the Company’
common stock was then being traded on the New York Stock
Exchange (the low trade for the day was $26.63 and the high trade
was $27.23). The decision to make the purchase was made by

the Board of Directors, which delegated the negotiation of the
purchase price to senior management of the Company.

In fiscal 2006, the Company advanced $162,400 directly to the
attorneys for Mr. Thomas Daley, an executive officer of the
Company. In 2006, the Company also paid $336,100 for legal
fees of the independent counsel to the Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors of the Company.




NOTE G—Subsequent Events

On January 7, 2009, the Amended Securitization Program was further amended to reduce the size of the facility from $200.0 million
to $175.0 million and to extend the 364-day liquidity to January 6,2010. The scheduled expiration of the Amended Securitization
Program was not amended, and remains 2013,

NOTE R—Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)

The following is a summary of unaudited quarterly results of operations for the fiscal years ended November 2, 2008 and October 28,
2007. Each quarter contained thirteen weeks, except the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008 which contained fourteen weeks.

Fiscal 2008 Quarter

First Second Third Fourth
(In thousands, except per share data)
Net sales $ 581,054 $605,087 $590,553 $650,624
Gross profit $ 13,969 $ 36,853 $ 36,153 $ 50,160
{Loss) income from continuing operations $ (13,638) $ 1,301 $ 1,290 $(23,224)
Income from discontinued operations 430 2,069 2,665 93,321
Net (loss) income $ (13,208) $ 3,370 $ 3,955 $ 70,097
(Loss) income per share
(Loss) income from continuing operations $  (0.61) $ 006 $ 0.06 $ (1.07)
Income from discontinued operations 0.02 0.09 0.12 4.31
Net (loss) income $ (0.59) $ 0.15 $ 0.8 $ 324
Fiscal 2007 Quarter
First Second Third Fourth
(In thousands, excepr per share data)

Net sales $537,642 $552,333 £590,218 $604,868
Gross profit $ 31,569 $ 39,430 $ 41,844 § 63,957
(Loss) income from continuing operations $ (126) $ 4,337 $ 6137 $ 19,194
Income from discontinued operations 853 2,056 2,980 3,901
Net income s 727 $ 6,393 $ 9,117 $ 23,095
{Loss) income per share
(Loss) income from continuing operations $ (0.01} $ 019 $ 027 $ 086
Income from discontinued operations 0.04 0.09 0.13 0.17
Net income $ 003 $ 028 $ 040 $ 103

Historically, the Company’s results of operations have been lowest in its first fiscal quarter as a result of reduced requirements for the
Staffing Services segment’s personnel due to the Thanksgiving, Christmas and New Year holidays as well as certain customer facilities
closing for one to two weeks. In addition, the Printing and Other segment’s DataNational division publishes more directories during
the second half of the fiscal year. During the third and fourth quarter of the fiscal year, the Staffing Services segment benefits from a
reduction of payroll taxes and increased use of Administrative and Industrial services during the summer vacation period.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
Not applicable.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s management, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures as of November 2, 2008 (the “Evaluation”). Based on that evaluation and the events described below, management con-
cluded that, as of their evaluation, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures {as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15{e))
were not effective because of the effect of a material weakness in the Company' system of internal controls, based on criteria estab-
lished in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commis-
sion {the COSO criteria), at one of the Company’s subsidiaries. Management concluded that the subsidiary did not maintain effective
policies and procedures to timely review and evaluate the appropriate recognition of revenue related to sales contracts with muliple
deliverables. Additionally, management concluded that the subsidiary did not timely and/or accurately review and monitor certain
other transactional control functions. These deficiencies resulted in multiple adjustments which caused a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatemnent of the Company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Remediation Efforts Related to the Material Weakness in Internal Controls

The Company’s management reviewed and is evaluating the design of the control procedures relating to revenue recognition and other
transactions, and is taking the following actions to remediate the reported material weakness in internal controls over financial reporting.

The Company will re-evaluate the accounting functions and related technical expertise required. Changes will be made to include
the technical abilities needed in this subsidiary. In addition, corporate oversight of this business unit will be increased to review and
monitor certain complex and/or judgmental accounting functions.

The Company’s management has discussed this material weakness and initial cotrective actions and future plans with the Audit Committee
and the Company’s Board of Directors. The Company expects to remediate the material weakness in the first half of fiscal 2009.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate “internal control over financial reporting” (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15{f) and 15d-15(f})). Management evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's internal control
over financial reporting using the COSO criteria, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, and assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
November 2, 2008.

In management’s assessment, the Company did not maintain effective internal control over financial reporting, as of November 2,
2008, based on the COSO criteria, because of the effect of the material weakness described above.

The Company’s independent registered public accounting firm, Ernst & Young LLP, has audited the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of November 2, 2008, as stated in their report which is included herein.




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Volt Information Sciences, Inc.

We have audited Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and subsidiaries’ internal control over financial reporting as of November 2, 2008, based
on criterta established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread-
way Commission {the COSO criteria). Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and subsidiaries’ management is responsible for maintaining effec-
five internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included
in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responstbility is to express an opinion
on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States}. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over finan-
cial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal con-
trol based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finan-
cial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of man-
agement and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’ assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis. The following material weakness has been identified and included in management’s assessment. One of the
Company's subsidiaries did not maintain effective policies and procedures to timely review and evaluate the appropriate recognition
of revenue related to sales contracts with multiple deliverables. Additionally, the subsidiary did not timely and/or accurately review and
monitor certain other transactional control functions. This material weakness was considered in determining the nature, timing and
extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the Company’s financial statements for the year ended November 2, 2008 and this report
does not affect our report dated February 2, 2009 on those financial statements,

In our opinion, because of the material weakness described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, Volt
Information Sciences, Inc. and subsidiaries has not maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of November 2,
2008, based on the COSO criteria.

ézwa:t ¥ LLP

New York, New York
February 2, 2009
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART Nl

The information called for by Part 11} (Iterns 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14) of Form 10-K will be included in the Company's Proxy Statement
for the Company’s 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which the Company intends to file within 120 days after the close of its fis-
cal year ended November 2, 2008 and is hereby incorporated by reference to such Proxy Statement, except that the information as to
the Company’s executive officers which follows Item 4 in this Report and the information as to the Company's equity compensation
plans contained in Item 5 in this Report are incorporated by reference into Items 10 and 12, respectively, of this Report.

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
15(a)(1). Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements of Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and subsidiaries are included in Itemn 8 of
this Report:

Page

Consolidated Balance Sheets—November 2, 2008 and October 28, 2007 46
Consolidated Statements of Operaticns—Years ended November 2, 2008,

Qctober 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006 47
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity—Years ended November 2, 2008,

QOctober 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006 48
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows—Years ended November 2, 2008,

October 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006 49
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 50

15(a)(2). Financial Statement Schedule

The following consolidated financial statement schedule of Volt Information Sciences, Inc.

and subsidiaries is included in response to Item 15(d):
Schedule [I—Valuation and qualifying accounts 74

Other schedules (Nos. I, 111, [V and V) for which provision is made in the applicable accounting
regulation of the Securities and Exchange Commission are not required under the related
instructions or are not applicable and, therefore, have been omitted.
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15(a)(3). Exhibits
Exhibit Description

2.1* Asset Purchase Agreement dated as of July 29, 2008 among YPG Directories, LLC,YPG Systems, LLC and Y PG Holdings
Inc. and the Company, DatalNational, Inc. and DataNational Georgia, Inc.

31 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, as filed with the Department of State of New York on January 29, 1997.
(Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 1, 1996, File No. 1-9232).

32 Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, as filed with the Department of State of
New York on April 10, 2007. (Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 11, 2007, File
No. 1-9232).

3.3 By-Laws of the Company. (Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 26, 2007, File
No. 1-9232).

4.1() Credit Agreement dated as of December 19, 2006 among Volt Delta Resources, LLC, the lenders party thereto and
Wells Fargo Bank N.A., as administrative agent (Exhibit 99.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated
December 22, 2006, File No. 1-9232).

4.1(b) Guarantee and Collateral Agreement dated as of December 19, 2006 made by each grantor thereto in favor of Wells Fargo
Bank N.A., as administrative agent for all lenders party to the Credit Agreement (Exhibit 99.2 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated December 22, 2006, File No. 1-9232).

4.1{c) Amendment No, 1, dated as of August 1, 2007, to the Credit Agreement, dated as of December 19, 2006. (Exhibit 4.1{1) to
the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 3, 2007, File No. 1-9232).

4.1(d) Form of Revolving Notes under the Credit Agreement, dated as of December 19, 2006. {Exhibit 4.1(n) to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 3, 2007, File No. 1-9232).

4.1(e) Credit Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2008, among Volt Information Sciences, Inc., as the borrower, certain sub-
sidiaries of the borrower, as the guarantors party thereto, the lenders party thereto, Bank of America, N.A., as administrative
agent, swing line lender and L/C issuer, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as syndication agent. (Exhibit 4.1(p} to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 5, 2008, File No. 1-9232).

4.1(f) Waiver, dated as of August 14, 2008, to the Credit Agreement dated as of February 28, 2008. (Exhibit 4.1(q) to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 20, 2008, File No. 1-9232).

4.1(g) Amended and Restated Receivables Purchase Agreement dated June 3, 2008 among Volt Information Funding Corp., the
various buyers and buyer agents, the Company and PNC Bank as administrator for each buyer group. (Exhibit 10.01 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 27, 2008 File No. 1-9232).

4.1(h) Amendment No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Receivable Purchase Agreement, dated as of January 7, 2009, among Vol
Information Funding Corp., the various buyers and buyer agents, the Company and PNC Bank as administrator for each
buyer group. (Exhibit 10.01 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 13, 2009 File No. 1-9232).

4.1(3) Letter Agreement dated January 7, 2009 among PNC Bank, as administrator and a buyer agent, Fifth Third Bank, as a buyer
agent,Volt Funding, as seller and the Company, individually and as servicer. (Exhibit 10.01 to the Company’s Current Report
on Form 8-K dated January 13, 2009 File No. 1-9232).

10.1+ 1995 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan, as amended. (Exhibit 10.1(b) to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal vear ended QOctober 30, 1998, File No. 1-9232).

10.2+ The Volt Information Sciences, Inc. 2006 Incentive Stock Plan, (Exhibit A to the Company’s Proxy Statemnent on Form 14-A
dated February 28, 2007, File No. 1-9232).

10.2(a)+ Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Non-Employee Directors. (Exhibit 10.01 to the Company’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 29, 2007, File No. 1-9232).

10.2(b)*+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (Option 1). (Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
dated December 26, 2007, File No. 1-9232),

10.2(c}+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (Option 2). (Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8§-K
dated December 26, 2007, File No. 1-9232).

Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and Subsidiaries n




15(a)(3). Exhibits

Exhibit  Description

10.2(d)+ Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement. (Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
December 26, 2007, File No. 1-9232),

10.3(a)+ Employment Agreement, dated as of May 1, 1987, between the Company and Jerome Shaw (Exhibit 19.02 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 13-} for the quarter ended May 1, 1987, File No. 1-9232).

10.3(b)+ Amendment, dated January 3, 1989, to Employment Agreement berween the Company and Jerome Shaw (Exhibit
19.02(b) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended October 28, 1988, File No, 1-9232),

10.4(2)+ Employment Agreement entered into on or about August 25, 2004 between the Company and Thomas Daley (Exhibit
10.4(a) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Qctober 30, 2005, File No. 1-9232),

10.4(b)+ Undertaking dated August 5, 2005 from Thomas Daley to the Company (Exhibit 10.4(a) to the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Qctober 30, 2005, File No. 1-9232).

10.4(c)+ Amendment No. 1 dated as of April 6, 2006, to the Employment Agreement made and entered into on or about August 25,
2004 between the Company and Thomas Daley (Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
April 10, 2006, File No. 1-9232)

10.4(d)+ Employment Agreement entered on March 16, 2006 berween the Company and Jack Egan (Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 22, 2006, File No. 1-9232)

10.4{e}+ Employment Agreement entered on May 26, 2006 between the Company and Ludwig M. Guarino (Exhibit 99.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 31, 2006, File No. 1-9232)

10.5(a)+ Form of [ndemnification Agreement (Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q} for the quarter
ended July 31, 2005, File No. 1-9232),

10.5(b)+ Form of Indemnification Agreement (Exhibit 10.4(b) to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended QOctober 29, 2006, File No. 1-9232}.

14. Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and Subsidiaries Code of Ethical Conduct for Financial Managers (Exhibit 14 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 2, 2003, File No. 1-9232).

21.% Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

23.% Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

31a* Cettification of Principal Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2* Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1* Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursnant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,

32.2% Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,

+ Management contract or compensation plan or arrangement.

* Filed herewith. All other exhibits are incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit indicated in the parenthetical references.

UNDERTAKING

The Company hereby undertakes to furnish to the Securities and Exchange Commission, upon request, all constituent instruments
defining the rights of holders of long-term debt of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries not filed herewith. Such instruments
have not been filed since none are, nor are being, registered under Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the total
amount of securities authorized under any such instruments does not exceed 10% of the total assets of the Company and its subsidiaries
on a consolidated basis.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15{d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has duly caused this Report

to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly autherized.

Dated: New York, New York
January 30, 2009

VOLT INFORMATION SCIENCES, INC.

By: /s/Steven A. Shaw

Steven A. Shaw
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed below by the following persons on

behalf of the Company and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

Title

Date

/s/Steven A, Shaw

Steven A. Shaw

/s/Jack Egan

Jack Egan

/s/Lloyd Frank

Lloyd Frank

/s/Theresa A. Havell

Theresa A. Havell

/s/Mark N. Kaplan

Mark N. Kaplan

/s/Bruce G. Goodman

Bruce G. Goodman

/s/William H.Turner

William H.Turner

/s/Deborah Shaw

Deborah Shaw

Voit Information Sciences, Inc. and Subsidiaries

President and Chief Executive Officer

Senior Vice President

January 30, 2009

January 30, 2009

{Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

January 30, 2009

January 30, 2009

January 30, 2009

January 30, 2009

January 30, 2009

January 30, 2009
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SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions
Balance at Charged to Charged to Balance at
Beginning Costs and Other End of
of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions Period
(Tn thousands}
Year ended November 2, 2008
Deducted from asset accounts:
Allowance for uncollectible accounts $3,749 $4,634 $3,0556H $5,328
Work in process inventory reserve 4,230 (85) 4,145
Allowance for deferred tax assets 1,526 $2,479 4,005
Unrealized (gain) loss on marketable securicies (148) 187 39
Year ended October 28, 2007
Deducted from asset accounts:
Allowance for uncollectible accounts $5,943 $ 393 $2,58700 $3,749
Work in process inventory reserve 4,327 97 4,230
Allowance for deferred tax assets 2,258 7320 1,526
Unrealized gain on marketable securities (87) 3 (61)@ (148)
Year ended Qctober 29, 2006
Deducted from asset accounts:
Allowance for uncollectible accounts $5,654 $2,670 $2,38160 $5,943
Inventory reserve 2,506 1,821 4,327
Allowance for deferred tax assets 4,760 2,502 2,258
Unrealized (gain) loss on marketable securities (101) $ 149 (87)

(a)—Includes write-off of uncollecuble accounts.
; (b}—Includes foreign currency translation (loss) gain of $(43) in 2008, $119 in 2007 and $(7) in 2006, respectively.
i (cy—Charge or credit to income tax provision.
| (d)—Charge (credit) to stockholders’ equity.
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EXHIBIT 21

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

The following is a list of the subsidiaries and joint ventures of Volt as of January 9, 2009 (exclusive of certain subsidiaries which, if con-
sidered in the aggregate, would not, as of November 2, 2008, constitute a significant subsidiary within the meaning of Rule 1-02(v) of
Regulation $-X), All of such subsidiaries, to the extent they were active and owned by the Company during fiscal 2008, are included
as consolidated subsidiaries in the Registrant’s consolidated financial statements as of November 2, 2008.

Jurisdiction of

Jurisdiction of

Name{l} Incorperation Name(}) [ncorporation
Volt Deira Resources, LLC. Nevada Tainol, S.A. Uruguay
Volt Real Estate Corporation Delaware Volt Canada [nc.
Volt Directories 5.A., Ltd. Delaware {formerly Volt Human R.esources
Volt Holding Corp. Nevada {(VHRI), Inc.) Canada
Volt Realty Two, Inc. Nevada Volt Services Group (Netherlands) B.V. Netherlands
500 South Douglas Realty Corp, Delaware Volt Directory Marketing, Ltd. {2) Delaware
14011 So. Normandie Ave. Realty Corp. Nevada Volt Europe Limited (formerly Gatton Vol
Volt Orangeca Real Estate Corp, Delaware Computing Group Limited) United Kingdom
Shaw & Shaw;, Inc. Delaware Gatton Volt Consulting Group Limited United Kingdom
Volt Technical Resources, LLC. Delaware Gatton Volt Computastaff Limited United Kingdom
Volt ATRD Corp. Delaware Volt Europe (Belgium) SPRL Belgium
Sierra Technology Corporation California Volt Europe (Espana) S.L. Spain
Volt Opportunity Road Realty Corp. Delaware Velt Europe Temporary Services Limited United Kingdom
Nuco I, Ltd. Delaware VMC Consulting Europe Limited United Kingdom
Volt Management Corp. Delaware Volt Europe (France) SARL France
Volt Technical Corp. Delaware Volt Europe (Italia) SRL Traly
Fidelity National Credit Services Lid. California Volt Europe (Germany) GmbH Germany
Nuco |, Ltd. Nevada Volt Europe (Deutschland) GmbH Germany
Volr Asia Enterprises, Led. Delaware Volt Netherlands Holding BV Netherlands
Volt STL Holdings, [nc. Delaware Volt Europe (Nederland) BV Netherlands
DN Volt of Georgia, Inc. Georgia ProcureStaff Pty Limited Australia
DN Volt, Inc. Delaware ProcureStaff Canada, Lid. Canada
Volt Road Boring Corp. Florida Volt Service K.K. Japan
Volt Telecommunications Group, Inc. Delaware Volt Service Corporation Pte, Led. Singapore
Volt Publications, Inc. Delaware Volt Asia Enterprises (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia
Volt Gatton Holding, Inc. Delaware Volt Europe Slovakia s.r.o. Slovakia
Maintech, Incorporated Delaware Volt Europe Ceska Rebublika s.r.o Czech Repbulic
Volt SRS Limited Delaware Volt Information Sciences {India) Private Limited
Information Management Associates, Inc. Delaware (formerly Volt Information Technology &
ProcureStaff, Lid. Delaware Staffing Sclutions (India) Private Limited} India
PCureSys, Lid. Delaware ProcureStaff India Private Limited India
P/S Partner Solutions, Ltd. Drelaware VMC Services [ndia Private Limited India
VMC Consulting Corporation Delaware Volt Delta International GmbH (formerly Varetis
Volt Funding Corp. Delaware Solutions GmbH) Germany
Volt Delta Resource Holding, Inc. Nevada Volt Delta International Communications Led.
Volt Deelta Canada Holdings, LLC. Nevada (formerly Varetis Communications Ltd.) United Kingdom
Volt Delta Asia, Inc. Delaware Volt Delta International Pte, Ltd
Volt Delta Company Canada {formerly Vareris Asia Pre, Led.) Singapore
Volt Delta Resources of Mexico, VMC Consulting Germany GmbH Germany
S.de R.L.de C.V. Mexico Volt Asia Enterprises (Taiwan) Co, Ltd. Taiwan
Volt Delta International B.V. LSSi Data Corp. Delaware
(formerly Volt Delta B.V)) Netherlands LSSi Europe Limited United Kingdom
Volt Delta International, Limited Arcrern, Inc. (2) Virginia
{tormerly Volt Delta Europe, Limited) United Kingdom Arctern Consulting Private Limited (2} India
Volt Delta GmbH Germany Maintech Europe Limited United Kingdom
Volt Resource Management Limited United Kingdom Lakyfor, S.A. Uruguay
Volt Reach, Inc. Delaware

(1) Except as noted, each named subsidiary is wholly owned, direcdy or indirectly, by Volt Information Sciences, Inc., excepr that, in the case of certain foreign subsidiaries,
qualifying shares may be registered in the name of directors.

(2} 80% owned subsidiary.

Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and Subsidiaries
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EXHIBIT 23
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

' We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement No. 333-13369 on Form S-8 dated October 3, 1996,

| Registration Statement No. 333-45903 on Form 5-8 dated February 9, 1998, Reegistration Statemnent No. 333-106245 on Form S-8
dated June 18, 2003, Registration Statement No. 333-148355 on Form 5-8 dated December 27, 2007 and Reegistration Statement
No. 333-152661 on Form S-8 dated July 31, 2008 of Volt Information Sciences, [nc. and subsidiaries of our reports dated February 2,
2009, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and subsidiaries and the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and subsidiaries, included in this Annual
Report (Form 10-K) for the year-ended November 2, 2008.

St ¥ LLP

New York, New York
February 2, 2009
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION BY PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT T0
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Steven A. Shaw, certify that:
1.1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Volt Information Sciences, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial staternents, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(c) and 15d-15{e) and internal control over financial reporting {as defined in Exchange Act
Ruules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f} for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared,;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this annual report
based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this annual report any changes in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over finan-
cial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which

are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

January 30, 2009 /s/ Steven A. Shaw

Steven A. Shaw
Principal Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION BY PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, Jack Egan, certify that:
1.1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Volt Information Sciences, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misteading with
respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemants, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and. 15d-15(e) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f}) and 15d-15(f) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b} designed such internal control over financial reporting, or cavsed such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonzble assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this annual report
based on such evaluation; and

d) disciosed in this annual report any changes in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report} that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and ! have disclosed, based on cur most recent evaluation of internal control over finan-
cial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and rhe audit committee of registrants board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting,

January 30, 2009 /s/ Jack Egan

Jack Egan
Principal Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 306 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Volt Information Sciences, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year ended
November 2, 2008, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report™), [, Steven A. Shaw,
Principal Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 that, to the best of my knowledge:
{1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a} or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

{2) The information contained in the report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company.

January 30, 2009 /s/ Steven A. Shaw

Steven A. Shaw
Principal Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and will
be retained by Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Vol Information Sciences, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year ended
November 2, 2008, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report™), I, Jack Egan, Principal
Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002 that, to the best of my knowledge:

(1) The Report fuily complies with the requirements of Section 13(a} or 15{(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;and

{2) The information contained in the report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company.

January 30, 2009 /s/ Jack Egan

Jack Egan
Principal Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Volt Informacion Sciences, Inc. and will
be retained by Volt Information Sciences, Inc. and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Share-
holders will be held on Monday,
March 30, 2009 at 10 a.m. Pacific
time in the 1s¢ floor Atrium,
Volt Corporate Park

2401 N. Glassell Street

Orange, CA 92865

REGISTRAR AND

TRANSFER AGENT

for Common Stock

Registrar and Transfer Company
10 Commerce Prive

Cranford, NJ 07016

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Ernst & Young LLP

5 Times Square

New York, NY 10036-6330

COMPANY INFORMATION

A copy of the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for Fiscal
Year 2008 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange
Commission is available without
charge upon written request to:

Vice President

Corporate Accounting

Volt Information Sciences, Inc.
560 Lexington Avenue

New York, NY 10022

A copy of the Form 10-K is
available through the Company’
website at: www.volt.com.
Copies of the Company’s Code
of Conduct and Business Ethics
and other significant corporate
policies are available at the
Company's website in the
Investor Relations/Corporate
Governance section.

EXECUTIVE OFFICES
560 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10022
Tel: 212.704.2400

WEST REGION
CORPORATE OFFICES
2401 N. Glassell Street
Orange, CA 92365
Tel: 714.921.8800

DIVISION HEADQUARTERS

Voit Workforce Sotutions
unpvolt.com

2401 N. Glassell Street
Orange, CA 92865

Tel: 714.921.8800

VMC Consulting

AL PRIC CO

11611 Willows Road, N.E.
R.edmoend, WA 980532

Tel: 425.558.7700

Momentum

wetite poltmomentim. com
3455 South 344th Way
Suite 220

Federal Way, WA 98001
Tel: 253.733.3060

ProcureStaff, Ltd.
tnne procurestaff-con
477 Madison Avenue
New York, NY 10022
Tel: 866.491.1795

Volt Telecommunications Group
wenpolt-tefecom.com

4210 Green River Road
Corona, CA 92880

Tel: Y51.582.5600

VoltDelta Resources
urowe voltdelta.com
One Sentry Parkway
Suice 6000

Blue Bell Pa 19422
Tel: 610.270.4301

LSSIiDATA
unplssidata.com
One Sentry Parkway
Suite 6000

Blue Bell, PA 19422
Tel: 610.276.4301

Maintech
wimaintech. conr

4 Commerce Drive
Cranford, NJ 07016
Tel: 973.330.3200

INTERNATIONAL OFFICES

United Kingdom

Volt Delta international
wunpvoltdelta. et
[Dolphin House

140 Windmil! Road
Sunbury on Thames
Middlesex TW16 7HT
England

VMC Consulting Europe Ltd.
WL BRI COMT

110 Buckingham Avenue
Slough, Berkshire SL1 4PF
England

Tel: 44.1753.849700

Volt Europe Limited
unenvolteurope.conr

Gatton Place

St. Matthews Road

IR edhilt, Surrey RH1 1TA
England

Tel: 44.1737.774100

ProcureStaff

1 procurestaff cons
Garton Place

St. Matthews Road
Redhill, Surrey RHI I TA
England

Tek: 44.1737.774100

The Netherlands

Volt Defta International BV
wanevolidelta. net

Olot Palmestraac 24

2610 LS DELFT
Netherlands

Tel: 31.1521.530915

Germany

Volt Delta International GmbH
reving voltdelia et

Landsberger Sur. 110

%0339 Munich

Germany

Tel: 4989455660

Uruguay

Volt Latin America/Advice®
wnee advice.com. iy

Luis Alberto de Herrera 3235
CP ti1o00

Maontevideo

Uruguay

Tel. 5398.2 4800404

Volt Directories S.A. Ltd.

st volt.com. ey

Impresora Sudamericana

Tainol S.A.

HILHL imprt'som.\‘tHlmm'ri(mm .(()l?l'.ll)'
Luis Alberto de Herrera 3255
CP 11600

Montevideo

Uruguay

Tel: 598.2 4808181

India

Arctern Consulting Pvt. Ltd.
AL ARCHErI . e

#34.5th Block

Koramangala Industrial Layout
Bangalore 360095 India

Tel: 91.80.405370(0)

Malaysia

Volt Asia Enterprises
{Malaysia) Sdn Bhd
o voltasia. con

Lot 8 & 9, 1st Floor,
Kompleks Antarabangsa,
Jalan Sultan Isnail,
30250 Kualk Lumpur
Tel: 60.3.21418658

Taiwan

Voit Asia Enterprises
{Taiwan) Co., Lid
i polrasia.con

8F, 77, Sec. 3,
Nanjing E. Road
Taipei, Tatwan, 104
Tel: 886.2.2516.3992

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
Steven A. Shaw
President and Chicf Exeautive Officer

Jerome Shaw
Exeeutive Vice President and Secretary
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Semior ice President and
Principal Financial Officer
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Senfor Vice Presiident

Thomas Daley
Senior Viee Presideny

Ludwig M. Guarino
Sendor Vice Presiden and Treasurer

Daniel G. Hallihan
Vice Presideni—Acconnting Operations

Ronaid Kachman
Vice President

Louise Ross
Iice Presideni—Human Resources

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Steven A. Shaw

President and Chief Excentive Officer
olt Information Sciences, Inc.

Lloyd Frank
Connsel
Trovetiman Sanders LLIP

{a lawo firm)

Bruce G. Goodman

General Connsel

Shepperd Kaplan LLC

{an Tnvestment Advisory finm)

Theresa A, Havell
President
Havell Capital Management LLC

Mark N. Kaplan

Of Connsel

Skadden Arps Slare Meagher &
Flom LLP

{a law firmy)

Deborah Shaw
Clinical Psychologist

William H. Turner
Actinng Dean of the School of
Business at Montelair State University




‘ VOLT Information Sciences, Inc.
560 Lexington Avenue, New York, NY 10022 | 212.704.2400 | wwawvolt.com

Volt, the Volt logo, A Vot Infarmation Sciences Company, Volr Workjoree Solutions, Volt Services Group, Volr Technical Services, Volt Europe, Volt Human Resotirces, Volt Asia
Enterprises, Volr Computer Services, Volt Life Sciences, Volt Accounting & Finance, Volt Astomotive Services, Volt Aerospace Services, VoltSourre, Volt Temporary Services, Volt
Design and Techrical Services, Volt Professional Scarch, Volt Technica! and Creative Comninication, Volt Techutical Resources, ProcureStaff; Time To Retrn 1o Business, NETS,
PS Partsier Solutions, 1VAMC Consulting, VAMC, VoltDelta, Vot Delta International, DivectDA, Maintech, LSSiDATA, L.SSi, NDA, Volt Telecommunications Group, Volt
Teleeoan Group, FNCS, Voliclcom, and VIS are rgisiered anid Zor common law trademarks and service marks owned by the Company or its subsidiarics. Other trademarks, trade

uames, service marks and logos used in this Anunal Report are also sle property of Volr fnformativn Sciences, Inc.
Copyright @ 2009 Iblt Information Sciences, Inc. All Rights Reserved. E N D




